
MEETING NOTICE
 

Wednesday, September 10, 2008 One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, California 94585 STA Board Meeting 

Suisun City Hall Council Chambers Area Code 707 
701 Civic Center Drive 424-6075 • Fax 424-6074 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Members: 5:30 p.m. Closed Session 
Benicia 6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
Dixon 
Fairfield MISSION STATEMENT - SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Rio Vista To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering transportation system 
Solano County projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality. 
Suisun City 
Vacaville Times set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or after the times 
Vallejo designated. 

ITEM BOARD~TAFFPERSON 

I. CLOSED SESSION: 
(5:30 - 6:00 p.m.) 

PERSONNEL CLOSED SESSION pursuant to California Code Section 549547 et 
seq.; Executive Director Performance Review 

II. CALL TO ORDER - CONFIRM QUORUM Chair Woodruff 
(6:00 p.m.) 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

V.	 OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
(6:00- 6:05 p.m.) 

Pursuant to the Brown Act, public agencies must provide the public with an opportunity to speak on any matter within 
the subject matter jurisdiction of the agency and which is not on the agency's agenda for that meeting. Comments are 
limited to no more than 3 minutes per speaker. Gov't Code §54954.3(a). By law, no action may be taken on any item 
raised during the public comment period although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may 
be referred to staff for placement on a future agenda of the agency. 

This agenda is available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.c. §12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code §54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board, at 
(707) 424-6008 during regular business hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

STA BOARD MEMBERS 
Ed Woodruff Jim Spering Elizabeth Patterson Mary Ann Courville Harry Price Pete Sanchez Len Augustine OsbyDavis 

Chair Vice Chair 
City of Rio Vista County of Solano City of Benicia City of Dixon City of Fairfield City of Suisun City City of Vacaville City of VaUejo 

STA BOARD ALTERNATES 
Jan Vick Mike Reagan Alan Schwartzman Jack Batchelor. Jr. Chuck Timm Mike Segala Steve Wilkins Tom Bartee 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on
 
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com
 



VI.	 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
(6:05 - 6:10 p.m.)
 
Pg.1
 

VII.	 COMMENTS FROM CALTRANS, THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION (MTC), AND STA 
(6:10 -	 6:50 p.m.) 

A.	 Caltrans Report: 
Statewide Perspective on High Occupancy Toll Jim Bourgart, Business, 
(HOT) Lanes and Corridor Management Transportation, and Housing (BT&H) 

B.	 MTC Report: 
Proposed Regional HOT Lanes Network Andrew Fremier, MTCIBATA 

Doug Kimsey, MTC 
C. STA Report: 

1.	 Southern California Project Tour Janet Adams 
2.	 Legislative Update Gus Khouri 
3.	 SolanoExpress Ridership Report for Liz Niedziela 

FY 2007-08 
4.	 SNCI Program Year-End Report for Judy Leaks 

FY 2007-08 
5.	 State Route (SR) 12 Safety Plan Update Robert Macaulay 

YIn.	 CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following consent items in one motion.
 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion.)
 
(6:50 -	 6:55 p.m.) 

A.	 STA Board Meeting Minutes of July 9,2008 Johanna Masiclat 
Recommendation:
 
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes ofJuly 9,2008.
 
Pg.5 

B.	 Review TAC Draft Minutes for the Meeting of Johanna Masiclat 
August 27, 2008 
Recommendation:
 
Receive and file.
 
Pg.17 

C.	 Emergency Ride Home Program Contract Amendments Judy Leaks 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute amendments to 
extend the term of the existing contracts to deliver the Solano 
Emergency Ride Rome (ERR) Program with Budget Car and 
Truck Rental ofFairfield and Veteran Corporationfor two years 
with a two-year extension option. 
Pg.21 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on 
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



D.	 STA Marketing Consultant Services for Fiscal Year (FY) 
2008-09, Moore lacofano Goltsman (MIG) Contract 
Amendment 
Recommendation:
 
Approve Contract Amendment No.2 with Moore Iacofano
 
Goltsman (MIG) for FY 2008-09 for an amount of$80, 000 for
 
services as outlined in the Scope ofServices (Attachment A)
 
Pg.23 

E.	 Contract Amendment for the 1-8011-680/State Route (SR) 12 
Interchange Environmental Document - Mark ThomaslNolte 
Joint (MTColNolte) Venture 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contact amendment 
with the MTColNolte Joint Venture to complete the EIRIEIS and 
peiform detailed preliminary engineering for the I-80/I-680/SRI2 
Interchange for an amount not-to-exceed $6,000,000. 
Pg.27 

F.	 State Route (SR) 12 Jameson Canyon Co-Project Manager 
Contract Amendment 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contract 
amendment with Cordoba Consulting Inc. to continue Project 
Management services on the SR 12 Jameson Canyonprojectfor 
an amount not-to-exceed $240,000 for an additional two year 
term. 
Pg.29 

G.	 North Connector Phase 1 Project - Award of Construction 
Contract 
Recommendation:
 
Approve Resolution No. 2008-07for the construction of the North
 
Connector Phase 1 (Abernathy/I-80) Project in the amount
 
$710,000.
 
Pg.31 

H.	 Jepson Parkway Project Contract Amendment 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to amend the contract with
 
PBS&Jfor $500,000 for the additional work necessary to support
 
completing the Final EIRIEIS.
 
Pg.37 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on 
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 

Elizabeth Richards 

Janet Adams 

Janet Adams 

Janet Adams 

Janet Adams 



I. North Connector Project - Right of Way Acquisition and 
Relocation 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to make payments for the right 
ofway acquisition and relocation costs associated with the East 
End ofthe North Connector Projectfor a total amount not to 
exceed $7.0 million. 
Pg.41 

Janet Adams 

J. State Legislative Advocacy Services Contract Award 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contract for State 
Lobbying Consultant Services between the Solano Transportation 
Authority and ShawlYoder, Inc. for specified state legislative 
advocacy services between October 1,2008 through September 
30,2010 for an annual amount not to exceed $46,500. 
Pg.43 

Jayne Bauer 

IX. ACTION FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A. Staff Report to be Distributed after Closed Session 
Proposed Compensation Changes for Executive Director 
Recommendation: 
Approve compensation changes as specified in Attachment A: 
Amendment No.9 to Executive Director's Employment Agreement. 
(6:55 -7:00 p.m.) 
Pg.47 

Charles Lamoree 

B. State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) for Fiscal Year (FY) 
2008-09 Regional Paratransit Allocation 
Recommendation: 
Approve the list ofFY 2008-09 Regional Paratransit projects as 
specified in Attachment A. 
(7:00 -7:05 p.m.) 
Pg.49 

Elizabeth Richards 

C. State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) for Fiscal Year (FY) 
2008-09 Status and Allocation Amendment 
Recommendation: 
Approve Amendment No.1 to the allocation ofState Transit 
Assistance funds for FY 2008-09 as specified in Attachments B 
and C. 
(7:05 - 7: 10 p.m.) 
Pg.53 

Elizabeth Richards 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on 
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



D.	 2007-09 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) Lifeline Elizabeth Richards 
Transportation Funding Program 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 The 2008 Solano JARC Lifeline Project Funding Plan as 
specified in Attachment B; and 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to submit the Lifeline 
Project Funding Plan to MTC. 

(7:10 -7:15 p.m.)
 
Pg.63
 

X. ACTION NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Legislative Update Jayne Bauer 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the specified positions on the following items:
 

•	 HR 6052 (Oberstar) The Saving Energy Through Public 
Transportation Act of2008 - Support 

•	 HR 6495 (Blumenauer) Transportation and Housing 
Choices for Gas Price ReliefAct of2008 - Watch 

•	 S 3380 (Clinton) The Saving Energy through Public 
Transportation Act of2008 - Support 

(7:15 -7:20 p.m.)
 
Pg.69
 

B.	 Update to STA's Joint Powers Agreement Charles Lamoree 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to forward the draft update ofthe
 
STA's Joint Powers Agreement to the eight member agencies as
 
specified in Attachment B.
 
(7:20 - 7:30 p.m.)
 
Pg.115
 

XI. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 and FY 2009-10 Approved Budget Susan Furtado 
Summation 
Informational 
(7:30 - 7:35 p.m.)
 
Pg.151
 

NO DISCUSSION NECESSARY 

B.	 Regional Transportation Impact Fee Feasibility Study Janet Adams 
Update 
Informational 
Pg.155 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on 
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



I 

C.	 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) T2035 Update Robert Macaulay 
Informational 
Pg.161 

D.	 Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update Robert Macaulay 
Informational 
Pg.167 

E.	 STA Annual Awards Program Jayne Bauer 
Informational 
Pg.173 

F.	 SolanoExpress Annual Ridership Update Liz Niedziela 
Informational 
Pg.183 

G.	 Lifeline Call for Projects Liz Niedziela 
Informational 
Pg.189 

H.	 Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Program Judy Leaks 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Year-End Report 
Informational 
Pg.201 

STA's Conflict of Interest Code for Designated Positions Charles Lamoree 
Informational 
Pg.207 

J.	 State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study Robert Guerrero 
Update 
Informational 
Pg.209 

K.	 State Route (SR) 12 Status Update Robert Macaulay 
Informational 
Pg.211 

L.	 Project Delivery Update Sam Shelton 
Informational 
Pg.213 

M.	 Funding Opportunities Summary Sara Woo 
Informational 
Pg.217 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on 
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



N. STA Board Meeting Schedule for 2008 
Informational 
Pg.221 

Johanna Masiclat 

XI. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
The next regular meeting of the STA Board is scheduled for Wednesday, October 8, 2008, 6:00 
p.m., Suisun City Hall Council Chambers. 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on
 
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 



Agenda Item VI 
September 10, 2008 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: September 2, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Daryl K. Halls 
RE: Executive Director's Report -September 2008 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently 
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk (*) notes items included in this month's Board 
agenda. 

Regional HOT Lanes on Tap for Discussion * 
One of the new proposals to emerge from the recent completion of the draft Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP) prepared by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC) is the concept of a Regional High Occupancy Toll (HOT) Network for the Bay 
Area. MTC has proposed that the nine county Bay Area's current and future High 
Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes be converted to HOT lanes to allow for the charging of 
single occupancy vehicles to use the excess capacity currently available in each HOV 
lane. According to MTC's Regional HOT/HOV Lanes network, both the 1-80 and 1-680 
would be candidate corridors for this 'Proposed network. Concurrently, the State of 
California through its Business, Transportation and Housing Agency (BT&H) recently 
convened a statewide meeting of transportation agencies to discuss various HOT lane 
projects and proposals that are currently taking shape throughout California. STA has 
invited Jim Bourgart, Under Secretary for Transportation with BT&H to provide STA

J
with an overview of this issue at the state level and staff from MTC to present the 
region's proposed Regional HOT Lanes Network Plan and principles for information. 
Staffwill also provide an overview of the STA Board's recent trip to Southern California 
where several managed corridor and HOT lanes projects were toured. 

Segment of SR 12 Dedicated to Officer David Frank Lamoree 
On September 4,2008, a segment of State Route (SR) 12 near SR 113 was dedicated by 
the California Department ofTransportation (Caltrans) in memory of Rio Vista Police 
Officer David Frank Lamoree, who tragically lost his life while driving on this segment 
ofSR 12. The STAjoined with the City ofRio Vista and Assembly Member Lois Wolk 
to sponsor the passage of the legislation necessary to dedicate this state roadway in his 
memory and to help serve as a constant reminder to the importance of driving safely on 
SR 12. The cost for the signs was covered by the generous donation of the Rio Vista 
Police Officer's Association. 

1 



Executive Director's Merrw 
September 10, 2008 

Page 20f3 

STA Budget Document Reflects Range of Fund Sources *
 
In July, the STA Board approved an update to its FY 2008-09 budget and adopted its
 
initial budget for FY 2009-10. As part of the discussion of this budget, Board Member
 
Patterson requested staff provide additional information regarding the various fund
 
sources that comprise the budget and how they correspond to the STA's 41 item Overall
 
Work Program for the next two years. STA's Susan Furtado, Finance
 
Analyst/Accountant has worked with the STA's three department directors to prepare this
 
information and she has compiled into a newly created STA budget booklet for the entire
 
board. This contains the information pertaining to revenue sources and how they
 
correspond to the overall work program. In addition, Board Member Patterson requested
 
information regarding how
 
performance measures are reflected in the budget process. Staff is planning to work with
 
the STA Board to identify a variety of performance measures as part of the development
 
of the update to the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) that is currently
 
underway. Through this process, performance measures can be identified for each of the
 
planning, projects and programs undertaken by the STA.
 

Update to STA's .Joint Powers Agreement *
 
Over the past few month, STA Legal Counsel, Chuck Lamoree, and staff have discussed
 
with the STA Board's Executive Committee that need to update the STA's Joint Powers
 
Agreement (JPA) to more accurately reflect a number of the transportation activities
 
undertaken by the STA. The STA's JPA was last updated over ten years ago and the
 
STA has significantly expanded its transportation roles and responsibilities in recent
 
years, particularly in the area of project delivery. STA Legal Counsel has developed a
 
series of recommended amended language to the STA JPA for review by the STA Board.
 
Any amendments to the STA's JPA must be approved by all eight member agencies that
 
comprise the STA.
 

Fairfield City Council Decides to Move Forward with Current Train Station Site
 
On August 19, 2008, the Fairfield City Council voted unanimously to continue to support
 
the current site for the proposed new FairfieldNacaville Train Station. This site had
 
previously received support from the City of Vacaville, STA, and the Capital Corridor
 
Joint Powers Board (CCJPB). The next step will be to get the project back on schedule
 
for a near term completion of phase 1 of the project and the initiation of expanded CCJPB
 
service at this site once the station is completed. Currently, there is $29 million in
 
federal, state, regional and local funds dedicated to this project and STA staff will
 
continue to work to help move this project forward. An update from the City of Fairfield
 
will be provided at a future STA Board in conjunction with a presentation from CCJPB
 
staff on the phenomenal continued ridership growth of the CCJPB rail service.
 

SolanoExpress Bus Ridership Grows in FY 2007-08 *
 
Six of the seven SolanoExpress Bus Routes experienced ridership increases in Fiscal
 
Year (FY) 2007-08. Overall the system's ridership increased by 10% over the previous
 
year and SolanoExpress ridership exceeded 1 million in annual riders.
 

2 



Executive Director's Memo 
September 10,2008 

Page 3 of3 

Solano Commute Challenge off to a Fast Start 
STA's 21ld Annual Solano Commute Challenge is off to a fast start in 2008 with 26 
employers and over 180 oftheir employees already signed up to participate during the 
opening two weeks of this year's event. Last year, a total of 27 employers and 296 of 
their employees participated by taking the challenge to commute to work by either transit, 
bike or walking. 

STA Allocates STA Funds for Transit and Paratransit Priorities * 
Over the past several months, STA staff has worked with members of the SolanoExpress 
Transit Consortium to allocate State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) and Regional 
Paratransit STAF for a list of priority transit services, studies and projects. Due to the 
uncertainty associated with the total amount of STAF expected to be available for Solano 
County subject to the forthcoming approval of the State Budget for FY 2008-09 by the 
State Legislature and the Governor, staffis only recommending the programming of the 
carryover STAF funds from last year and the base amount for this year. 

STA Assists in Development of Baylink Ferry Transitional Operating Plan 
With the policy direction of the STA Board, STA staff has been working with stafffrom 
the City ofVallejo, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), and the Water 
Emergency Transit Authority (WETA) to develop a Transitional Operating Plan for the 
Baylink Ferry for FY 2008-09 prior to the transfer of the service by Vallejo to WETA as 
required by SB 916 (Perata). A proposal has been developed through a combination of 
bridge toll transit operating funds and local transit funds to be provided by STA and the 
County of Solano to help make up a projected $1.9 million operating deficit in FY 
2008/09. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Acronyms List of Transportation Terms 

3
 



STA ACRONYMS LIST OF TRANSPORTATION TERMS 

A 
ABAG 
AOA 
AVA 
APDE 
AQMO 

B 
BAAQMO 
BABe 
BAC 
BATA 
acDe 

BT&H 

C 
CAF 
CALTRANS 
CARB 
CCCC(4'Cs) 
CCCTA(3CTAI 
CEQA 
CHP 
CIP 
CMA 
CMAQ 
CMP 
CNG 
CTA 
CTC 
CTEP 
CTP 

o 
DBE 
DOT 

E 
EIR 
EIS 
EPA 

F 
FHWA 
fST 
FTA 

G 
GARVEE 
GIS 

H 
HIP 
HOV 

I 
ISTEA 

lTlP 

ITS 

J 
JARC 
JPA 

L 
LS&R 
LTA 
lEV 
UFT 
LOS 
LTf 

M 
MIS 
MOU 
MPO 
WC 
MTS 

N 
NEPA 
NCTPA 
NHS 
NVTA 

o 
OTS 

Association of BaV Area Governments
 
American Disabilities Act
 
Abandoned Vehide Abatement
 
Advanced Project Development Bement (Snp)
 
Air Quality Management District 

Bay Area Air Qua'ity Management Oistrict 
B~y Area Bicycle Coalition
 
Bicycle Advisory Committee
 
Bay ATea Toll Authority 
Bay Conservation and Oevelopment 
Commission 
Business. Transportation & Housing Agency 

Clean Air funds
 
California Department of Transportation
 
Cafifornia Air Resources BOCl(d 
City County Coordinating Counc~
 

CenITal Contra Costa Transit Authority
 
California Environmental Quality Act
 
California Highway Patrol
 
Capital Improvement Program
 
Congestion Management Agency 
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
Congestion Management Progt'"am
 
Compressed Natural Gas
 
County Transportation Authority 
California Transportation Commission 
County Transportation Expenditure Plan
 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan
 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
 
Federat Department of Transportation
 

Environmental Impact Report
 
Environmental Impact Statement
 
Environmental protection Agency
 

Fedec-al Highway Administration
 
Faitftefd-Suisun Transit
 
Federal Transit Administration
 

Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehide 
Geographic Information System 

Housing Incentive Program
 
High OccuPancy Vehicle
 

lntermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency
 
Act
 
Interregional Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Intelligent Transportation System 

Jobs Access Reverse Commute 
Joint Powers Agreement 

Local Streets & Roads 
local Transportation Funds 
Low Emission Vehide 
low Income flexible Transportation 
Levet of Service 
local Tcansportation funds 

Major Investment Study 
Memorandum of Understanding 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Metropofitan Transportation Commission 
Metropolitan Transportation System 

National Environmental PoliCY Act 
Napa County Transportation Planning Agency 
National Highway System 
Napa VaHey Transportation Authority 

4 
Off"'" of Traffic Safely 

F 
PAC 
pce 
PeRP
 
POS
 
POT
 
PMP
 
PMS
 
PNR
 
POP
 
PPM
 
PSR
 
PTA
 
PTAC
 

R
 
RABA
 
REPEG
 

RFP 
RFQ 
RM2
 
RRP
 
RTEP
 
RTfP
 

RTMC
 
RTP
 
RTPA
 

S 
SACOG 
SAFETEA-LU 

SCTA
 
SHOPP
 

SJCOG
 
SNCI
 
SOV
 
SMAQMO
 

SP&R
 
SR2S
 
SR2T
 
SRITP
 
SRiP
 
STA
 
STA
 
STAF
 
STIA
 
STIP
 
STP
 

T 
TAC
 
TAM
 
TANF
 
TAZ
 
TCl 
TCM 
TCRP 
TDA 
TOM 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TFCA 
TIF 
TIP 
TlC 
TMA 
TMP 
TMTAC 

TOS 
TRAC 
TSM 

U,V.WY,&Z 
UZA 
VTA 
WZW 
WCCCTAC 

YSAQMO 
Z£V 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee
 
Parafr<losit Coordinating Council
 
Planning and Congestion Relief Program
 
Project Development Support
 
Project·Oefivery Team
 
Pavement Management Program
 
Pavement Management System
 
Park and Ride
 
Program of Projects
 
PfanningT Programming and Monitoring
 
Project Study Report 
Pubfic Transportation Account 
Partnership Techoical Advisory Committee 
(MTG) 

Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 
Regional Envif>onmemal Pobfic Education 
Group 
Request for Proposal 
Request fO(" Qualification 
Regional Measure 2
 
Regional Rideshare Program
 
Regional Transit Expansion Policy
 
Regional Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Regional Transit Marketing Committee 
Regional Transportation Plan 
Regional Transportation Planning Agency 

Sacramento Area Council of Govenlfttel1ts 
Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient 
Transporfation Equity Act - a Legacy for Users 
Sonoma County Transportation Authority 
State Highway Operations and Protection 
Program 
San Joaquin Council of Governments 
SoIaoo Napa Commuter Information 
Single O<:cupant Vehicle 
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 
Management District 
State Planmng and Resea<ch 
Safe Routes to School 
Safe Routes to Transit 
Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 
Short Range Transit Plan 
Solano Transportation Authority 
Spare the Ajr 
State Transit Assistance Fund 
Solano Transportation Improvement Authority 
State Transportation Improvement Program 
Surface Transportation Program 

Technical Advisoty Committee 
Transportation Authority of Marin 
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 
Transportation Analysis Zone 
Transportation Capital Improvement 
Transportation ConlTol Measure 
Transportation Congestion Re~ef Program 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Demand ManageQlent 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21'" Century 
Tcansporfation Funds for Clean Air 
Transportation Investment Fund 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation forUvable Communities 
Transportation Management Association 
Transportation Management Plan 
Transportation Management Technical 
Advisoty Committee 
Traffic Operation System 
Trails Advisory Committee 
Tcansportation Systems Management 

Urbanized Area 
Valley Tnnsportation Authority (Santa Clara) 
Welfare to Work 
West Contra Costa County Transportation 
Advisory Committee 
YololSolano Air Quality Management District 
Zero Emission Vehicle 



Agenda Item VIII.A
 
September 10, 2008
 

5oeano 'l~anspottation ;Autho~ity 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
Board Minutes for Meeting of
 

July 9, 2008
 

I. CLOSED SESSION 

Closed session to discuss Executive Director Perfonnance Review. Chuck Lamoree, Legal 
Counsel, indicated that the annual evaluation process for the Executive Director has been 
completed. He stated that a request to approve the contract amendment, as specified in the 
staff report, will be discussed under Agenda Item IX.A, Proposed Compensation Changes 
for Executive Director. 

II. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Woodruff called the regular meeting to order at 6:20 p.m. A quorum was confinned. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT:	 Eddie Woodruff (Chair) City ofRio Vista
 

Jim Spering (Vice Chair) County of Solano
 
Elizabeth Patterson City of Benicia
 
Mary Ann Courville City ofDixon
 
Harry Price City ofFairfield
 
Pete Sanchez City of Suisun City
 
Len Augustine City of Vacaville
 
Osby Davis City of Vallejo
 

MEMBERS
 
ABSENT: None.
 

STAFF 
PRESENT:	 Daryl K. Halls Executive Director 

Charles Lamoree Legal Counsel 
Johanna Masiclat Clerk of the Board 
Janet Adams Director of Projects 
Robert Macaulay Director of Planning 
Elizabeth Richards Director ofTransit and Rideshare 

Services 
Liz Niedziela Transit Manager/Analyst 
Susan Furtado Financial Analyst!Accountant 
Robert Guerrero Senior Planner 
Sam Shelton Assistant Project Manager 
Sara Woo Planning Assistant 

5 



ALSO 
PRESENT:	 In Alphabetical Order by Last Name:
 

Danny Bernardini The Reporter
 
Nicole Byrd Greenbelt Alliance
 
Brigitta Corsello County ofSolano
 
George Fink City ofFairfield
 
Dan Kasperson City of Suisun City
 
Gary Leach City of Vallejo
 
Wayne Lewis City of Fairfield
 
Rod Moresco City ofVacaville
 
Dale Pfeiffer City ofVacaville
 
Dan Schiada City of Benicia
 
Mike Segala City of Suisun City
 

III.	 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV.	 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

On a motion by Board Member Augustine, and a second by Board Member Price, the STA 
Board approved the agenda with the exception to add the following: 

•	 Agenda Item IX.A, Proposed Compensation Changes for Executive Director 
•	 Agenda Item IX.E, Right-of-Way Relocation Services for the North Connector 

Project. 

V.	 OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 

VI.	 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following topics: 
•	 Consideration of STA Budget for FY 2008-09 and FY 2009 
•	 STA Engages the Public on Forthcoming Projects 
•	 Fairfield City Council Considers Moving Train Station Site 
•	 North Connector TLC Plan 
•	 Jepson Parkway Project Implementation Plan 
•	 Solano Paratransit Funding Agreement Process Reveals Need for Follow-up 

Assessment Study 
•	 Ferry Riders Embrace SolanoExpress/Regional Measure 2 Marketing Plan 
•	 CBO Studies Identify Lifeline Program Priorities 

VII.	 COMMENTS FROM METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
(MTC), CALTRANS, AND STAFF: 

A.	 MTC Report:
 
None presented.
 

B.	 Caltrans Report:
 
None presented.
 

6 



C.	 STA Report: 
1.	 Chair Woodruff presented a Proclamation of Appreciation to City of 

Vacaville's Retiring Public Works Director Dale Pfeiffer. 
2.	 State Route (SR) 12 Safety Plan Update was presented by Robert Macaulay. 
3.	 Status Update of Options to Address Vallejo Transit's Request for 

Assistance in Addressing Operations Shortfalls for the Baylink Ferry and 
Local Transit was presented by Daryl Halls. 

4.	 SolanoExpress Route 30 Service Changes were presented by Liz Niedziela, 
STA and George Fink, Fairfield and Suisun Transit (FAST). 

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Board Member Augustine, the STA 
Board approved Consent Calendar Items A thru L. 

A.	 STA Board Meeting Minutes of June 11, 2008
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes of June 11 2008.
 

B.	 Review TAC Draft Minutes for the Meeting of
 
June 25,2008
 
Recommendation:
 
Receive and file.
 

C.	 Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) By-Laws
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve amending the PAC by-laws from:
 

A quorum shall consist of the majority of the PAC members of the Cities, the 
County, member at large, and organizational members. (As presently in the by
laws) 

To: 
A quorum shall consist of the majority of the PAC members of the Cities, the 
County, and Members at Large. (As recommended by the BAC/PAC 
subcomrnittee) 

D.	 Solano Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) Member Appointments 
Recommendation: 
Appoint City of Benicia's Carol Day and City ofFairfield's Erica Gallegos to the 
Pedestrian Advisory Committee for a three-year term. 

E.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Indirect Cost Allocation Plan (ICAP) Application 
Recommendation: 
Approve the lCAP Rate for FY 2008-09 and authorize the Executive Director to submit 
the lCAP application to Caltrans. 

F.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Transportation Development Act (TDA) Matrix Status
June 2008 
Recommendation: 
Approve the June 2008 TDA matrix for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 as specified in 
Attachment A. 

7
 



G.	 Lifeline Program Call for Projects
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Director to issue a call for Lifeline Projects; and 
2.	 Authorize the STA Chair to appoint two Lifeline Advisory Committee members 

who represent the child care community and the Paratransit Coordinating 
Council. 

H.	 Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Work 
Program 
Recommendation: 
Approve the Solano Napa Commuter Information Work Program for FY 2008-09. 

I.	 State Route (SR) 12 Jameson Canyon Bicycle and Pedestrian Corridor Plan - Bay 
Area Ridge Trail Grant Application 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with the California 
Coastal Conservancy to accept the Bay Area Ridge Trail Grant; 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Proposals for the SR 12 
Jameson Canyon Bicycle and Pedestrian Corridor Plan; and 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with selected 
consultant for an amount not to exceed $55,000. 

J.	 Federal 5310 Program 
Recommendation: 
Adopt Resolution No. 2008-06 authorizing the Executive Director to sign and certify 
that no non-profit corporations or associations are readily available in the service area to 
provide the propose service. 

K.	 DKS Associates Contract Amendment for a Financial Assessment of Vallejo 
Transit 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to amend the consultant contract with DKS Associates 
in an amount not to exceed $24,900 with a contract time extension until January 31, 
2009 for the purpose of completing a Financial Assessment of Vallejo Transit. 

L.	 Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Subsidiary Studies Scope of Work 
Recommendation: 
Approve the CTP Subsidiary Studies Scope of Work as shown in Attachments A, B, and 
C. 

IX. ACTION - FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Proposed Compensation Changes for Executive Director 
Charles Lamoree addressed the STA Board that in reporting out from the Closed 
Session, the Board did not complete the evaluation of the Executive Director therefore 
the item will be continued at the September 10, 2008 meeting. 

8
 



B.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Budget Revisions and Proposed Budget FY 2009-10 
Daryl Halls provided an overview ofSTA's FY 2008-09 Budget Revision prepared by 
Susan Furtado that included changes to the approved budget from $11.01 million to 
$33.24 million and proposed budget for FY 2009-10 of$36.38 million. He cited that 
the increase is due to a combination of anticipated amount of funds carryover from FY 
2007-08 for the continuation of projects and project delivery and schedule modifications 
that have been approved by the STA Board. 

Public Comment: 
None presented. 

Board Comment: 
Board Member Patterson noted some suggestions she would like from staff to include in 
the next Budget report. They are as follows: 

1.	 Consider performance measures approach to match the budget with STA's 
current policies; 

2.	 Develop metrics for improved and enhanced mobility in the county; and 
3.	 Show percentages of expenses in project and planning 

After discussion, the STA Board concurred to forward the suggestions made by Board 
Member Patterson to the Executive Committee. 

Daryl Halls cited that staff would bring this item back at a future meeting for a mid-year 
budget check. 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Adopt FY 2008-09 Budget Revision as shown in Attachment A; 
2.	 Adopt FY 2009-10 Proposed Budget as shown in Attachment B; 
3.	 Approve the 3.0% COLA for STA staff for FY 2008-09 as included in the 

budget; and 
4.	 Approve the following modifications to STA Job Classifications: 

a.	 Modifying Job Classification and Salary Range of Director ofProjects to 
Deputy Director/Director of Projects; 

b.	 Modification of Salary Range for Director ofTransit and Rideshare 
Services; 

c.	 Establishment of a Project Manager Position; and 
d.	 Establishment of a Part-time Marketing Assistant Position. 

On a motion by Board Member Augustine, and a second by Board Member Patterson, 
the STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

C.	 Authorization to Initiate Feasibility Study for Regional Transportation Impact Fee 
Daryl Halls recommended the STA Board to consider authorizing STA staff to move 
forward with the feasibility study for regional traffic impact fees. He cited that the 
direction at the May follow-up meeting of the SR 12 Steering Committee and SR 113 
Steering Committee was for the feasibility study to include an assessment of issues, 
future growth impacts to be addressed, potential projects to be funded to address these 
impacts, projected revenues to be raised, a range of fee options, and options for 
participation at either a corridor, sub-regional or countywide level. 

9 



Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Board Comments: 
After discussion, the STA Board approved the recommendations as listed below. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

I.	 Authorize the Executive Director to initiate a feasibility study to examine 
potential options and benefits regarding the initiation of a regional traffic impact 
fee; 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Qualifications to 
conduct a feasibility study; 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with selected 
consultant for an amount not-to-exceed $75,000; and 

4.	 Authorize the STA Chair to form an advisory committee comprised ofmembers 
ofArterials, Highways and Freeways Committee, the SR 12 Steering 
Committee, and the SR 113 Steering Committee. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Board Member Patterson, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

D.	 Solano Paratransit Funding and Services Agreement and Solano Paratransit 
Assessment Study 
Elizabeth Richards outlined and reviewed each recommendation listed below. 

Public Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Board Comments:
 
Board Member Courville expressed that she would have preferred knowing the specific
 
amount each jurisdiction was going to pay and how that related to the usage of Solano
 
Paratransit. Elizabeth Richards responded that the individual cost amounts were
 
provided to staff and that the number of Solano Paratransit trips by residents of each
 
jurisdiction was one of the cost factors. Daryl Halls responded that the recommendation
 
is a status quo from last year and that staff should have included the cost break out by
 
agency.
 

Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to:
 

1.	 Extend the agreement for FY 2008-09 with the City of Fairfield to operate 
Solano Paratransit; 

2.	 Allocate $192,000 of FY 2008-09 STAF funds for Solano Paratransit operating 
costs; 

3.	 Apply the existing cost-sharing formula for FY 2008-09; 
4.	 Direct staff to initiate a study to evaluate the existing Solano Paratransit service 

and to identify and evaluate alternate service delivery options to be completed 
by January 2009; 

5.	 Allocate $60,000 of STAF/Solano funds for the Solano Paratransit Assessment 
and Alternatives Feasibility Study; and 

10 



6.	 Release a Request for Proposals for the Solano Paratransit Assessment and 
Alternatives Feasibility Study and execute a contract with a consultant for the 
Solano Paratransit Assessment and Alternatives Feasibility Study for an amount 
not to exceed $60,000. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Board Member Sanchez, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

E.	 Addendum 
Right-of-Way Relocation Services for the North Connector Project 
Janet Adams reviewed the proceedings of the implementation for the North Connector 
Project. She noted that since the EIR for the North Connector has been certified, right
of-way acquisition is proceeding for the East Segment. She cited the right -of-way 
acquisition will be completed in two phases, with the East Segment proceeding first and 
the West Segment right-of-way acquisition not proceeding until full funding has been 
secured. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to:
 

1.	 Issue a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) to retain a consultant firm to provide 
right-of-way relocation services for the North Connector Project; and 

2.	 Enter into an agreement with the selected consultant firm for an amount not to 
exceed $50,000. 

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Vice Chair Spering, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

x. ACTION - NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Community Based Transportation Plans (CBTP) - Vallejo and 
Cordelia/Fairfield/Suisun City 
Liz Niedziela distributed and provided a report on the draft CBTP plans for Vallejo and 
Cordelia area communities. She stated that three separate stakeholders' meetings have 
been held for each CBTP. She indicated that at these meetings, key concerns were 
discussed and suggestions were obtained about the best way to conduct the community 
outreach. She added that the priority projects were identified through the CBTP process 
and will be eligible to apply for future Lifeline funding. She also specified that the STA 
will be responsible for programmatic and fiscal oversight of Lifeline Projects. 

Public Comments:
 
None presented.
 

11 



Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Adopt the Vallejo Community Based Transportation Plan; and 
2.	 Adopt the Cordelia/Fairfield/Suisun City Community Based Transportation 

Plan. 

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Board Member Sanchez, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

B.	 North Connector Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Corridor 
Concept Plan 
Robert Guerrero provided an overview of the development of the Concept Plan ofthe 
North Connector TLC Corridor. He noted that staff is seeking direction regarding the 
theme of the corridor. He stated that after consulting with the County of Solano and 
the City ofFairfield public works and planning departments, staff is recommending 
Theme 2 (Stone and Wood Option). He indicated that the chosen corridor theme will 
be used to guide improvement designs on the North Connector Project. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Board Comments: 
Vice Chair Spering and Board Member Patterson commented on bicycle and 
pedestrian countywide way-finding signage to differentiate the projects (i.e. Jepson) 
for consistency. 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Adopt the North Connector Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 
Corridor Concept Plan; 

2.	 Select Theme 2 - Stone and Wood option for as the North Connector design 
theme as illustrated in Attachment C; and 

3.	 Authorize STA staff to assist the County of Solano and City ofFairfield to 
adopt and implement the North Connector Transportation for Livable 
Communities Corridor Concept Plan. 

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Vice Chair Spering, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation with the way finding signage 
amendment to differentiate projects. 

C.	 Jepson Parkway Project - Implementation Plan 
Janet Adams reviewed the development process of the Jepson Parkway Project 
Implementation Plan. She indicated that to help guide this plan, there is currently in
place a technical advisory working group which is comprised of STA TAC members 
from each jurisdiction (the cities of Suisun City, Fairfield, Vacaville, and the County 
of Solano) and the STA Jepson Parkway Committee which is comprised of Board 
members from each of these jurisdictions. 

12 



Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to develop the Jepson Parkway Project
 
Implementation Plan.
 

On a motion by Board Member Augustine, and a second by Vice Chair Spering, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

D.	 Legislative Update 
Robert Macaulay provided an overview on five (5) bills and recommended the 
specified positions to the following: 

•	 Oppose: AB 2546 (De La Torre), Air Toxics "Hot Spots" Information and 
Assessment Act of 1987; Railyards ; 

•	 Support with Amendments: AB 2558 (Feuer), Climate change mitigation and 
adaptation fee; 

•	 Watch: SB 303 (Ducheny), Local government; land use planning; 
•	 Support: SB 1422 (Lowenthal), High Speed Rail Authority; and 
•	 Watch: SB 1429 (Perata), Bay Area State-Owned Toll Bridges. 

Public Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Board Comments:
 
After further discussion, the STA Board approved the following positions as listed
 
below:
 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the specified positions on the following items:
 

•	 AB 2546 (De La Torre), Air Toxics "Hot Spots" Information and 
Assessment Act of 1987; Railyards - Oppose 

On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Board Member Courville, the 
STA Board approved the oppose position on AB 2546 (De La Torre), Air Toxics 
"Hot Spots" Information and Assessment Act of 1987; Railyards. 

•	 AB 2558 (Feuer), Climate change mitigation and adaptation fee - Support 
with-Seek amendments 

On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Board Member Augustine, 
the STA Board approved the position on AB 2558 (Feuer), Climate change 
mitigation and adaptation fee as amended shown above in strikethrough bold 
italics. 

•	 SB 303 (Ducheny), Local government; land use planning - Watch 
13 



On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Board Member Price, the 
STA Board approved the watch position on SB 303 (Ducheny), Local government; 
and use planning. 

• SB 1422 (Lowenthal), High Speed Rail Authority - Support 

On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Board Member Price, the 
STA Board approved the support position on SB 1422 (Lowental), High Speed 
Rail Authority. 

• SB 1429 (Perata), Bay Area State-Owned Toll Bridges - Watch 

On a motion by Vice Chair Spering, and a second by Board Member Price, the 
STA Board approved the watch position on SB 1429 (Perata), Bay Area State
Owned Toll Bridges. 

E.	 Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Committee Meeting Report 
Robert Macaulay provided a report on the three committees (Alternative Modes, 
Arterials, Highways and Freeways, and Transit) that have met in May, June, and June 
2008. He noted that at the committee meetings a number of fundamental policy 
issues have been for the STA Board to decide. He cited that the next committee 
meetings for the Transit and Arterials, Highways and Freeways committees are 
planned for September 2008, and they will begin to review some ofthe subsidiary 
studies, and individual policies and performance measures. 

Public Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Board Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Adopt the Purpose Statement and Goals for the Transit Element included as 
Attachment D; and 

2.	 Adopt the Purpose Statement and Goals for the Arterials, Highways and 
Freeways Element included as Attachment E. 

On a motion by Board Member Sanchez, and a second by Board Member Augustine, 
the STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

XI. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - NO DISCUSSION 

A.	 SolanoExpress Route 30 Service Change 

B.	 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) T 2035 Priorities 

C.	 1-80 Construction Public Outreach 

D.	 Capitol Corridor - Quarterly Report
 

14
 



E. State Route (SR) 12 Status Update 

F. Project Delivery Update 

G. Solano County Pedestrian Priority Projects - Status 

H. Solano County Bicycle Priority Projects - Status 

I. Funding Opportunities 

J. STA Board Meeting Schedule for 2008 

XII.	 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
Board Member Augustine introduced the City ofVacaville's new Public Works Director, 
Rod Moresco. 

XIII.	 ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 8:35 p.m. The next regular meeting of the STA 
Board is scheduled for Wednesday, September 10,20086:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall 
Council Chambers. 

Attested by: . 

-J~++-a~n-a-M-aS-iC-la-t----_-----'1 Da#e 
STA's Clerk ofthe Board 

15
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

16
 



Agenda Item VIII.B
 
September 10, 2008
 

s,ra 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
 

Minutes for the meeting of
 
August 27, 2008
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee'(TAC) was called to order at 
approximately I :55 p.m. in the Solano Transpot;t:;ltion Authority1s Conference Room. 

f;:-(_~ . 

',5':'Present: 
TAC Members Present:	 Dan Schiada ":;;::~':;;"':).' City of Benicia c:
 

Royce CunninghririL City ofDixon
 
Gent1~.prtright ,',9tY9fFairfield
 

;,>':,','·rX~?;d ~ 

Dan':K1~§p~l:s()n	 City'of Suisun City 
Ci(YQ! Vacaville ~~~y~~¥~sd~: 
CitYbtiM~l1ejo 

. Paul Wies Cpunty6$$,g!ano 

STA Staff Present~" ';B~t:yl Halls STAC ' 

JarletAdams STA 
RQfu~h,Macaulay STA 
'§li~~15~t~s~ir~:ards STA 
Liz Niedziela .:":'" STA 
JJyfl~J3auer STA 
JudY·:';"·'!<:s STA 

, Robert ;.rrero STA 
$:(im Sheltah STA 
Sara Woo STA 
Johanna Masiclat STA 

Others Present:	 (In Alphabetical Order by Last Name) 
Ed Huestis City of Vacaville 
Jeff Knowles City of Vacaville 
Wayne Lewis City of Fairfield 
Alysa Majer City of Suisun City 

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Dan Schiada, the STATAC unanimously 
approved the agenda. 



III.	 OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 

IV.	 REPORTS FROM CALTRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Caltrans; None presented.
 

MTC: None presented.
 

STA: Janet Adams provided an overview on the Regional discussions related to
 
the development of a Regional HOT Lanes Network. 

V.	 CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Dan Schiada, and a second by Dan K the STA TAC approved 
Consent Calendar Item A. 

A. Minutes of the TAC Meeting of JUI!e'i~5;2008 
Recommendation:,,' .....
 
Approve TAC Meeting Minutes ofJ'4rre 25,2008.
 

VI.	 ACTION FINANCIAL ITEMS. 
<.--,;; 

A.	 State Transit Assistance ~~~'slSTf\.F) for Fi~~~I,Year (FY) 2008-09 Regional 
Paratransit Allocation<1~ti0;i.r:.".;\:.. . 'i;;-t~~;: 
Elizabeth Ric~~~~~;.f~viewed aat~tt listof,fi~§}t projee~.that STA staff has prepared 
for approvat'<;ttp~'·g~AF/Regidri?ltaratr~n~it~b~r;:.fY 2008-09 identified by the STA 
Board as vi ~'progt~m§ identifikdihyJpciiil trah§~t[·8perators. 

\,;~"'? 

B.
 

Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the first amendment to the
 
allocation of State Transit Assistance funds for FY 2008-09 as specified in
 
Attachments Band C.
 

On a motion by Rod Moresco, and a second by Gary Leach, the STATAC
 
unanimously approved the recommendation.
 

18
 



VII. ACTION NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Legislative Update 
Jayne Bauer provided a status update of two state bills Assembly Bill (AB) 2558, 
Climate Change Mitigation and Adaptation Fee and Senate Bill (SB) 375, 
Transportation, Land Use, and California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)) which 
the STA Board has already taken a position as well as two federal bills for which staff 
recommends taking a position House Representative (RR) 6495, Transportation and 
Housing Choices for Gas Price Relief Act of2008 and HR 6052 and the Senate 
companion legislation Senate (S) 3380, The Saving Energy through Public 
Transportation Act of2008. 

Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board tQ~p~tove the specified positions on
 
the following items::<:' ",' "::: ,',
 

•	 HR 6052 (Oberstar) The Saving E.t)~n~YThrouglj:RlJblic Transportation Act of 
2008 - Support ,.,Hthtf,·i"';rfj. 

•	 HR 6495 (Blumenauer) Tran$p~Ftation and Housing"fulIqjces for Gas Price 
ReliefAct of 2008 - Watch ·,'::li\~!.	 j.-;:\:)

"(:-,,;;., 

•	 S 3380 (Clinton) The Saving Energy)hroqgh,(Public Transportation Act of 
2008 - Support '. ·'i<;:J.i~~..)'; .,;. 

VIII. 

DISCUSSION 

A.	 ~~g!9~~11';~anspon~ticirtIfup~~t¥ee F~;tsibility Study Update 
,\l~·n):'aiscussiop;, ", "";, ", 

··':F?,,~';"}'--: <.\,,' .'." 
. ';' .,,-~ 

C.	 Comprehensi'.J~!rtitnsportationPlan (CTP) Update 
Robert Macaulay'reviewed the roadway and transit projects divided into three 
categories: Implement, Committed, and RTP Financially Constraint Projects. He 
also noted that the Draft Alternative Modes Purpose and Goals will be provided to 
the STA Board at its meeting on September 10, 2008. 

D.	 STA Annual Awards Program 
Jayne Bauer announced the Call for Nominations for STA's 11 th Annual Awards. 
She cited that the nomination forms are due Wednesday, September 3,2008. 

19
 



E.	 SolanoExpress Annual Ridership Update 
Liz Niedziela reported the overall ridership for SolanoExpress intercity routes 
(Fairfield and Suisun Transit (FAST) Routes, 20, 30, 40, and 90; Benicia Breeze, and 
Vallejo Transit) in FY 2008-0S exceeded 1 million riders with an increased ridership 
of 10.5% from the previous year. 

F.	 Lifeline Call for Projects 
Liz Niedziela reviewed the development process of the second cycle of Lifeline 
funds. She summarized the timeline for JARC and for Prop 1Band STAF for both 
Tier I and Tier II. In addition, she requested for applicants to apply for all three 
years of funding in this call for projects instead of waiting until next year. 

G.	 Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) ~rp'~iam 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Year-End Report>:i:;;;g,",{ 
Judy Leaks highlighted the accomplishment~Qfthenine major elements of the 
SNCI's Wark Program for FY 2007-OS. "ry . 

H.	 Transit Consolidation Study Upd~" ,,' 
John Harris reviewed the developm _ if the in-depth assessrti~llt of the Benicia 
Breeze transit system and noted a sirnir~fjn-dep!I1,:.analysis ofVall~jo Transit is 

nearing compIetion"::i{!;i;:;i;d~",,:.:_.,,_~t0!i' .:. 
';{\ 

NO DISCUSSION NECESSAR . 

I.	 .~r§tudy Update 

J. 

K. 

L.::;~~~Jifi~ 0PP9rtuni -"f'i":i. u~~~;;:.~;:
 
M.'~~~ Board ~~:k ~:~flt,~~s of ;~; 9, 2008
 

,':,. 

N.	 STXfBoard and A ·ttee Meeting Schedule 
for 2(fo's," 

IX. ADJOURNMENT.,' 

The meeting was adjourned at 2:45 p.m. The next meeting of the STA TAC is scheduled at 
1:30 p.m. on Wednesday, September 24, 2008. 

20
 



Agenda Item VIII. C
 
September 10, 2008
 

s,ra
 
DATE: August 28, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Judy Leaks, SNCI Program Manager/Analyst 
RE: Emergency Ride Home Program Contract Amendments 

Background: 
An element of the STA's Solano Napa Commuter Information's (SNCD work program is to 
administer an Emergency Ride Home (ERR) Program for employers in Solano County. The 
objective of the ERR Program is to encourage the use of commute alternatives such as 
carpooling, vanpooling, public transit, walking or bicycling, by providing a free ride home to 
program participants (via taxi or rental car) in cases of emergency. By alleviating workers' 
concerns about their ability to return home in the event of unexpected circumstances, the 
ERH program helps encourage the use of transit in Solano County. 

The ERH Program complements SNCrs Employer Program as a resource for Solano 
employers who support and promote their employees' use of alternative commute options. 
Staff continues to engage local employers through distribution of materials, events, major 
promotions, surveying, and other means. The ERR Program has been a valuable tool to offer 
employers to encourage all alternative modes of transportation - ridesharing, transit (bus, 
train, ferry), biking, and walking - for commute purposes. 

The current ERH program has been in operation for three years. Program participants are 
limited to no more than three uses per calendar month and a total of six uses in a calendar 
year and must live within 100 miles of their Solano County worksite. Initial program 
guidelines are intended to be inclusive to maximize employee enrollment, yet include 
controls to limit trips to intended purposes only. Emergency rides home may be allowed 
under the following conditions: the employee or immediate family member suffers an illness 
or severe crisis; the employee is asked by a supervisor to work unscheduled overtime; the 
ridesharing vehicle breaks down or the driver is unavailable to drive horne; and other 
emergencies as determined on a case-by-case basis. To date, a total of 41 Solano County 
employers participate in the ERH Program and a total of 15 individuals have used this 
service. 

Discussion: 
STA has been contracting with a taxi and rental car company to provide transportation to 
registered employees working in Solano County. In general, taxis have been used for shorter 
distance trips and rental cars for longer distance trips. The current vendors (Budget Car and 
Truck Rental of Fairfield and Veteran Corporation) were selected through a competitive 
process. The contract term for each of these vendors was for three years and are due to 
expire soon. These vendors are familiar with the ERR program, have provided the services 

21
 



consistently and effectively, and staff is satisfied with their performance. The vendors are 
willing to extend their contracts and continue to provide Emergency Ride Home program 
services. Staff is requesting authorization to continue the term of these contracts for two 
more years with a two-year extension option. The original contracts were both in the amount 
of$5,000 which has not been fully expended and does not need to be amended. 

Financial Impact: 
An amount of $1 0,000 is budgeted for this program and will come from Bay Area Air 
Quality Management District (BAAQMD) Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) and Eastern 
Congestion Mitigation!Air Quality (CMAQ) funds. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute amendments to the extend the term ofthe 
existing contracts to deliver the Solano Emergency Ride Home (ERH) Program with Budget 
Car and Truck Rental of Fairfield and Veteran Corporation for two years with a two-year 
extension option. 

22
 



Agenda Item VIll.D
 
September 10, 2008
 

s,ra
 
5oeano cb:anspddation ;Authotitlj 

DATE: August 29,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director ofTransit and Rideshare Services 
RE: STA Marketing Consultant Services for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09, 

Moore Iacofano Goltsman (MIG) Contract Amendment 

Background: 
The STA manages and markets a variety of transportation related programs and services. 
This includes the design and implementation of the marketing objectives for the 
SolanoExpress Transit program, the Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) 
Program, and Solano Paratransit. 

The STA also coordinates the marketing of SolanoExpress intercity transit services 
countywide. This effort has included the development and updating of the 
SolanoExpress brochure, SolanoExpress website, campaigns, displays, and other 
activities. 

To increase the use of carpooling, vanpooling, transit, bicycling and other alternatives to 
single-occupancy vehicles, the STA's Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) program 
markets its own and partner agencies' services countywide. This marketing program has 
been traditionally accomplished through a variety of methods including brochures, display 
racks, events, print and radio advertising, incentives, promotional items, mailings, press 
relations, employer and general public promotional campaigns, and freeway signs. 

The STA has enhanced the identity of Solano Paratransit through vehicle branding. An 
updated STA Paratransit Coordinating Council's (PCC) brochure has been designed as 
well as rider comment cards. 

Discussion: 
For the past five years, the STA has retained a consultant, Moore Iacofano Goltsman (MIG), 
to assist in marketing efforts. MIG has provided excellent quality products and service to the 
STA. They were most recently selected through a Request for Proposal process. Their 
current contract began January 1, 2006, and was recently extended for one more year through 
June 30,2009. This extension did not include an increase in budget. 

In FY 2008-09, SolanoExpress services will continue to be promoted as a system. New 
promotional tools will be developed with focus on more interactive elements such as a local 
contest to select the "faces of SolanoExpress" from existing riders who will be featured in 
future campaigns. The FY 2007-08 year-end Regional Measure (RM) 2 promotions were 
highly successful thanks in large part to on-line viral promotion. Staff will work with the 
consultant to develop similar features in new promotions. 

23 



New Express Route 78 will be introduced October 6, 2008. With RM 2 marketing funds 
allocated by MTC, STA will be coordinating with Benicia and Vallejo to market this new 
service. The campaign is envisioned to smooth the transition for existing Benicia Breeze Rt. 
75 riders to the new express Vallejo Transit Rt. 78 initially as well as to attract new riders 
and highlight new service features. 

SNCI has various materials that will need updating and campaign materials that would 
benefit from the design expertise ofthe consultants. MIG will also be utilized to design new 
materials that can be produced in print and/or electronically. 

The STA's Paratransit Coordinating Committee (PCC) has a new brochure nearly ready for 
print. A paratransit services brochure is also envisioned. 

Staff recommends amending the contract with MIG for an additional amount of$80,000. 
This will be covered by the Transit and SNCI budgets which have been approved as part of 
the FY 2008-09 STA budget. 

Fiscal Impact: 
Funding for marketing consultant services is incorporated in the FY 2008-09 STA 
budget. The funding is a combination of SolanoExpress and RM 2 Marketing, SNCI 
Marketing, and Solano Paratransit accounts. The contract amendment is proposed for 
$80,000. 

Recommendation: 
Approve Contract Amendment No.2 with Moore Iacofano Goltsman (MIG) for FY 
2008-09 for an amount $80,000 for services as outlined in the Scope of Services 
(Attachment A). 

Attachment: 
A. Scope of Services for Marketing Contract Amendment No.2 for FY 2008-09 

24
 



ATTACHMENT A 

Proposed FY 2008-09
 
Scope of Services
 

for
 
Marketing Consultant
 

The proposed Scope of Services for the Marketing Consultant for STA's 2008-09 
Marketing Services includes, but is not limited to, working with staff on the following 
plans and products: 

SolanoExpress Intercity Transit ($25,000) 
•	 Revise and print: 

SolanoExpress countywide transit map and brochure to market current and future 
services in print and electronic form. 

•	 Design campaign and materials for a local contest to identify local transit customers 
for portrayal in updated SolanoExpress campaign. 

•	 Design and coordinate placement if needed of advertising and outreach pieces in local 
electronic and print media venues targeting Solano County residents 

•	 Redesign and develop tools for easier updating of SolanoExpress website and more 
interactive website features. 

•	 Research and evaluate branding options for SolanoExpress services; work with STA 
and transit staff to design and produce SolanoExpress branding materials. 

RM2 Rt. 78 Express Route Marketing ($30,000) 
•	 Design and coordinate the production of campaign materials to promote new Rt. 

78 including bus shelter, interior bus cards, newspaper, radio, website, and other 
materials. 

•	 Design and produce Rt. 78 schedules and update as needed. 

SNCI ($20,000) 
•	 Update and print: 

o	 Commuter Guide 
o	 Incentive Programs materials 

•	 Design, update and/or print: 
o	 Employer Services brochure 
o	 Vanpool Services brochure 
o	 "What's New - Bicycling" print template 
o	 "What's New - Transit" print template 
o	 Commute Info display rack identification 
o	 Rideshare campaign flyers, posters and other related materials 

Solano Paratransit ($5,000) 
•	 Design and print Solano Paratransit Coordinating Council brochure 
•	 Design and print paratransit services brochure (s) 

25 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

26
 



Agenda Item VIIl.E
 
September 10, 2008
 

DATE: August 29, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director ofProjects 
RE: Contract Amendment for the I-80/I-680/State Route (SR) 12 Interchange 

Environmental Document Mark ThomaslNolte (MTColNoIte) Joint Venture 

Background: 
Since 2001, STA staffhas been working with project consultants, Caltrans and Federal 
Highway Administration (FHWA) to complete improvements to the 1-80/I-680/SR12 
Interchange Complex. In order to advance improvements to the Interchange in a timely 
fashion, separate Environmental Documents (ED) have either been prepared or are being 
prepared for four projects, which include the following: 

~ North Connector 
~ 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project (Completed) 
~ 1-80 Eastbound (EB) Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation 
~ I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange (Subject of this staff report) 

The joint venture of Mark Thomas & Co (MTCo)lNolte has been working on 1-80/1
680/SR12 Interchange Complex projects for the past six years and has completed the ED and 
design for the 1-80 HOV Lanes and is currently preparing the ED for the I-80/I-680/SR 12 
Interchange Project. 

Discussion: 
Environmental Document for I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange: 

In a May 2008 staff report, staffnotified the Board that the I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange 
Project Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement (EIRIEIS) and 
associated technical studies would need to be modified to account for the fact that the 1-80 
EB Cordelia Truck Scales is being cleared under a separate ED and thereby removed from 
the I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange Project ED. This change created additional work for the 
Interchange as the traffic studies and subsequent air quality and noise analysis was required 
to be adjusted. 

In addition, staff believes it is prudent to have the MTColNolte team proceed with detailed 
preliminary engineering to determine an initial construction package for the 1-80/I-680/SR 12 
Interchange to be able to take advantage of bid savings from the 1-80 HOV Lanes project 
(Proposition IB Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) and Federal funds). This 
effort and approach would also position this initial construction package to compete for any 
surplus CMIA program funds, should they become available. As such, staff is requesting the 
Board authorize the Executive Director to negotiate a scope and fee and execute a contact 
amendment with the MTColNoIte team to complete the EIRIEIS and perform detailed 
preliminary engineering for the I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange for an amount not-to-exceed 
$6,000,000. 

27 



Fiscal Impact: 
The remanding portion of the environmental document preparation for the 1-80/1-680/SR12 
Interchange and preliminary engineering is being funded with Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) 
funds, which have already been allocated by MTC. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contact amendment with the MTColNolte Joint 
Venture to complete the EIR/EIS and perform detailed preliminary engineering for the 1-80/1
680/SR12 Interchange for an amount not-to-exceed $6,000,000. 

28
 



Agenda Item VIII.F
 
September 10, 2008
 

DATE: August 29, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects 
RE: State Route (SR) 12 Jameson Canyon Co-Project Manager 

Contract Amendment 

Background: 
Solano Transportation Authority (STA) staff has been actively working with Caltrans, 
Napa County Transportation and Planning Authority (NCTPA), affected regulatory 
agencies and the interested public to deliver the State Route (SR) 12 Jameson Canyon 
Project. The purpose of the project is to relieve traffic congestion, improve mobility, 
enhance safety and improve current roadway conditions. The project will be 
implemented in phases due to funding constraints. A Phase 1 Project has been identified 
on SR 12 Jameson Canyon, which includes adding an additional lane in each direction 
and constructing a concrete median barrier from Kelly Road in Napa County to Red Top 
Road in Solano County_ 

Through the Proposition IB Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA), a 
substantial local Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) investment along 
with a State Interregional Transportation Improvement Program (lTIP) investment, the 
Phase 1 Project is fully funded and expected to begin construction in 2010. 

Caltrans completed the environmental documentation phase of the project in February 
2008. Currently, STA is the leading the design phase of the project and is actively 
working with Caltrans to expedite the right of way acquisition, utility relocations, and 
regulatory agency approvals. The design phase was initiated in March 2008 funded by a 
combination of State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), Traffic Congestion 
Relief Program (TCRP) and Federal Surface Transportation Program (STP) funds. 

The cost estimate from Caltrans for the Phase 1 Project is: 

PAlED $7.3 M 
Design $7.55M 
Right-of-Way $18.95M 
(Capital & Support) 
Construction $105.7 M 
(Capital & Support) 
TOTAL $139.5 M 

29
 



Presented below is the Project Schedule for the SR 12 Jameson Canyon Phase 1 Project: 

SR 12 Jameson Canyon (Phase 1)
 
Project Schedule
 

Planned
 
Phase-Milestone
 Start Date Completion Date 

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) 03/08 04/10 

Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (RIW) 03/08 04/10 

Construction 09/10 08/13 

Discussion:
 
ill May 2007, the STA, NCTPA and Caltrans entered into a Memorandum of
 
Understanding (MOU) for delivery of this project. The MOD outlines roles and
 
responsibilities of a multi-agency represented project team, provides a tiered management
 
approach to the project delivery as well as a cost reporting and financial responsibility
 
structure. The MOU included provisions for a co-Project Manager (PM) to be retained
 
to work in partnership with Caltrans assigned PM.
 

ill May 2008, Caltrans, STA, and NCTPA executed a Cooperative Agreement that
 
defmed the responsibilities of each of the respective agencies for the design and right of
 
way acquisition phases.
 

ill September 2007, STA executed a $90,000, one-year agreement with Cordoba
 
Consulting Inc. (CCI) to provide co-PM services for the project. Over the last year, CCI
 
has performed satisfactory project management services working cooperatively with
 
STA, NCTPA, Caltrans and regulatory agency staff. The next two years will require
 
intensive project management services to meet the CMIA deadlines. Management
 
services to be performed include; managing the final design activities and coordinating
 
right of way acquisition, utility relocation, and final regulatory agency approvals. To
 
complete the next two years of project management, a contract amendment is required.
 
The estimated cost for an additional two years of project management is $240,000.
 

Fiscal Impact:
 
The $240,000 cost for the project management will be funded by a combination of State
 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), Traffic Congestion Relief Program
 
(TCRP) and Federal Surface Transportation Program (STP) funds designated to the
 
projects. STA and Caltrans already have a cooperative agreement in place for this work.
 

Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contract amendment with Cordoba
 
Consulting Inc. to continue Project Management services on the SR 12 Jameson Canyon
 
project for an amount not-to-exceed $240,000 for an additional two year term.
 

30 



Agenda Item VIII. G
 
September IO, 2008
 

DATE: August 29, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects 
RE: North Connector Phase 1 Project - Award ofConstruction Contract 

Background: 
Consistent with STA Board direction, staffhas been proceeding with the implementation 
for the North Connector Project. In May 2008, the Board authorized the Executive 
Director to advertise one or more construction contracts for the North Connector Project 
for a total amount not to exceed $23.3 million, including construction management 
services. The East End of the North Connector Project is currently funded with a 
combination ofRegional Measure 2 (RM 2) funds and State Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP) funds. Specific funding for the West End of the North Connector Project 
will be determined at a future date, consistent with the funding agreement between the 
City ofFairfield, the County of Solano and STA. 

Discussion: 
As mentioned above, the North Connector Project will be implemented with one or more 
construction contracts. The first construction contract, North Connector Phase 1, 
Abernathy/I-80 signalization and roadway improvements, has been advertised and bids 
have been received. As part ofthe North Connector Project, new signals at the 1-80 on 
and off ramps along with roadway improvements are required. 

The STA will be administering the construction of the North Connector Phase 1 Project 
under an encroachment permit from Caltrans. The project was designed by the BKF 
Engineers, a professional engineering firm with substantial experience in designing 
Caltrans highway projects, according to Caltrans design standards. In accordance with 
legal requirements, the project was advertised in the Contra Costa Times and Daily 
Republic. 

Bids were received and opened on August 13, 2008 at the STA staff offices at the One 
Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, CA. The construction bids received are shown 
below. 

Contractor Total 
1. OC Jones and Sons, Inc. $ 590,930.00 
2. North Bay Construction $ 660,505.00 
3. Bay Cities Paving & Grading, Inc $ 676,851.90 
4. Ghilotti Brothers, Inc. $ 693,060.00 
Engineers Estimate $ 815,000.00 

31 



The lowest responsible bidder was OC Jones and Sons, Inc for a bid of $590,930. With 
this low bid, the final project budget is $710,000 which includes a 20% project 
contingency of$119,070 [or contract change orders. 

Once staffhas verified that all the contract-related documents, such as bonds and 
insurance certificates, are in order as required by the contract, OC Jones and Sons, Inc 
will be given the Notice to Proceed. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The costs for the construction and construction administration for the North Connector 
Phase 1 Project, Abernathy/I-80 signals will be funded with Regional Measure 2 (RM2) 
funds. 

Recommendation: 
Approve Resolution No. 2008-07 for the construction ofthe North Connector Phase 1 
(Abernathy/I-80) project in the amount 0[$710,000. 

Attachment: 
A.	 Resolution No. 2008-07 for the construction ofthe North Connector Phase 1 

(Abernathy/I-80) Project 

32
 



ATTACHMENT A 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION 2008-07 

RESOLUTION OF THE
 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 

AWARDING THE NORTH CONNECTOR PHASE 1 (ABERNATHYII-80)
 
PROJECT TO OC JONES AND SONS, INC; DETERMINING THE NORTH
 

CONNECTOR PHASE 1 (ABERNATHYII-80) PROJECT IS IN COMPLIANCE
 
WITH THE PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED ENVIRONlVIENTAL IMPACT REPORT
 

(EIR); AND AUTHORIZING RELATED ACTIONS NECESSARY TO
 
IMPLEMENT THE NORTH CONNECTOR PHASE 1 (ABERNATHY/I-80)
 

PROJECT
 

WHEREAS, on May 14, 2008 the STA Board authorized the Executive Director to 
advertise the construction contract for the North Connector Phase 1 (Abernathy/I-SO) 
Project; and 

WHEREAS, bids were received and opened on August 13, 2008 at the STA offices at 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, California; and 

WHEREAS, STA received four bids for the project ranging in amounts from 
$590,930.00 to $693,060.00; and 

WHEREAS, The engineer's estimate for the project was $815,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, OC Jones and Sons, Inc. was the lowest responsible and responsive bidder 
with a bid of $590,930.00; and 

WHEREAS, after adding in project contingency, the final project budget is $710,000; 
and 

WHEREAS, the STA Board certified the Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the 
North Connector Project on May 14, 2008; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Solano 
Transportation Authority hereby: 

1.	 Approves the North Connector Phase 1 (Abernathy/I-80) Project Contract, Notice
 
to Contractors and Special Provisions, including issued Addenda No. 1.
 

2.	 Determines that the North Connector Phase 1 (Abernathy/I-80) Project is in
 
compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources
 
Code §21000, et seq.), and has been fully analyzed in the following documents:
 
North Connector Environmental Impact Report (EIR) certified by the STA Board
 
on May 14, 200S.
 



3.	 Awards the contract for furnishing labor, equipment, and materials for the North 
Connector Phase 1 (AbernathylI-80) Project to OC Jones and Sons, mc., the 
lowest responsive and responsible bidder, in the amount of $590,930.00 and 
require the contractor to present surety bonds for payment and faithful 
performance in the amounts of $590,930.00 and $590,930.00, respectively. 

4.	 Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to sign the contract on behalf of 
the STA Board subject to the Executive Director or his designee having reviewed 
and found sufficient all required documents, including the contract signed by the 
contractor and the required surety bonds and certificates of insurance. 

5.	 Directs that, in accordance with the project specifications and/or upon the 
execution of the contract by the Executive Director or designee, any bid bonds 
posted by the bidders be exonerated and any checks or cash submitted for bid 
security be returned. 

6.	 Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to execute required contract 
change orders for up to 20% of the bid amount or $119,070.00. 

7.	 Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to sign any escrow agreements 
prepared for this project to permit direct payment of retention into escrow or the 
substitution of securities for moneys withheld by the STA to ensure performance 
under the contract pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 22300. 

8.	 Delegates the STA Board's functions under Public Contract Code Sections 4107 
and 4110 to the Executive Director or his designee. 

9.	 Pursuant to Section 6705 of the Labor Code, delegate to a registered civil or 
structural engineer employed by the STA and so designated by the Executive 
Director, the authority to accept detailed plans showing the design of shoring, 
bracing, sloping, or other provisions to be made for worker protection during 
trench excavating covered by that section. 

10. Declare that, should the contract award be invalidated for any reason, the STA 
Board in any event would not have awarded the contract to the second bidder or 
any other bidder but instead would have exercised its discretion to reject all of the 
bids received. Nothing herein shall prevent the Board from awarding the contract 
to another bidder in cases where the successful bidder establishes a mistake, 
refuses to sign the contract, or fails to furnish required bonds or insurance (see 
Public Contract Code Sections 5100 et seq.). 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was introduced and passed at a 
regular meeting of the Board of the Solano Transportation Authority, held on the 10th day 
September, 2008, by the following vote: 

34 



Ayes: 
Nos: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Attest by: 
Johanna Masiclat 
Clerk of the Board 

Ed Woodruff, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by 
said Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this the day of September 10, 2008. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

35
 



TIDS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

36
 



Agenda Item VIIIH
 
September 10, 2008
 

DATE: August 29,2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects 
RE: Jepson Parkway Project Contract Amendment 

Background: 
The Jepson Parkway Concept Plan was completed in 2000 by the Solano Transportation 
Authority (STA), the City of Fairfield, the City of Suisun City, the City of Vacaville and 
Solano County. The Concept Plan provided a comprehensive, innovative, and coordinated 
strategy for developing a multi-modal corridor; linking land use and transportation to 
support the use of alternative travel modes, and protecting existing and future residential 
neighborhoods. The 12-mile Jepson Parkway project is an 1-80 Reliever Route that will 
improve intra-county mobility for Solano County residents. The project upgrades a series 
ofnarrow local roads to provide a north-south travel route for residents as an alternative to 
1-80. The plan proposes a continuous four-lane roadway from the State Route 12/ Walters 
Road intersection in Suisun City to the 1-80 / Leisure Town Road interchange in Vacaville. 
The project also includes safety improvements, such as the provision for medians, traffic 
signals, shoulders, and separate bike lanes. The Jepson Parkway project is divided into 10 
segments for design and construction purposes. Five (5) construction projects within the 
Jepson Parkway project have been completed: the extension of Leisure Town Road from 
Alamo to Vanden; the relocation ofthe Vanden/Peabody intersection; improvements to 
Leisure Town Road bridges; the Walters Road Widening (Suisun City); and the 
1-80/Leisure Town Road Interchange (Vacaville). 

The remaining segments of the Jepson Parkway Project are obtaining environmental 
clearance as one project. Since 2002, STA has been working to prepare alignment plans 
for the four Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement (EIRIEIS) 
alternatives and to complete a range of environmental studies. The overall estimated 
construction cost of the remaining segments is $125 million. 

Discussion: 
The EIRIEIS process has been exhaustive due to the need to study a wide range of 
alternatives and the proximity of environmentally sensitive habitats within the project area. 
For example, a segment ofone of the alternatives is the Walter Road Extension. The new 
roadway is proposed to be constructed within the City of Fairfield, through an area of 
seasonal wetlands, and a vernal pool with associated federally-listed species habitat. 
Additionally, the City of Fairfield is engaged in a Specific Plan process for the area 
surrounding the proposed Vacaville-Fairfield train station along the Capitol Corridor. The 
Specific Plan is examining alternative land use and circulation schemes, including 
possibilities for the alignment of Jepson Parkway through this stretch of the corridor. 

37
 



A major milestone was recently reached with the release of the Draft EIRJEIS for public 
comment in early June 2008. This milestone was delayed several years because of 
numerous issues including a change in agency responsibilities with the Federal Highway 
Administrations (FHWA's) National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) delegation to 
Caltrans for this project. Responses to comments and the Biological Assessment (BA) are 
currently being prepared in coordination with the Draft Final EIRJEIS. The current 
schedule is to complete the Final EIRJEIS iN late 2008 and finalize the Record of 
DecisionfNotice of Determination (RODINOD) in early 2009. 

Since 2006, the consultant PBS&J has been providing support for the Project Approval & 
Environmental Document (PA&ED) for the Jepson Parkway project. What originally 
began as a peer review of the Draft EIRJEIS, developed into updating and rewriting many 
of the documents and technical studies. PBS&J worked closely with Caltrans to gain 
approval to circulate the Draft EIRJEIS. In addition to the environmental documentation, 
PBS&J has been preparing preliminary engineering to support the project. Part of this 
preliminary engineering included analyzing and preparing a phasing and implementation 
plan. The Jepson Parkway Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) has agreed to a priority 
segment (Vanden Road) and a general implementation plan. This plan will be presented to 
the STA Jepson Parkway Committee for formal approval in September 2008. 

Prior to release of the Draft EIRJEIS, additional out of scope work was required by 
Caltrans. The following out of scope activities were performed to complete the Draft 
EIRJEIS: 

•	 Additional Administrative DEIRIDEIS Submittals and Updates - A total of 
eight ADElRJDEISs were submitted 

Visual Simulations - Requested by Caltrans 

•	 Complete Update to Location Hydraulic Study - Caltrans would not approve the 
original study so a full update was required to gain approval. 

•	 Complete Update to Initial Site Assessment - Caltrans requested a complete 
update to the ISA because of the age of the initial study 

•	 Conduct a Burrowing Owl Survey - California Fish and Game requested a 

Burrowing Owl Survey 

•	 Supplemental Wetland Delineation/Confirmation - Several adjacent projects 
have new delineations that needed to be confirmed and checked against the Jepson 

Parkway delineations. Additional work with the Corps of Engineers was required 

to support their verification 
Printing Costs for the DEIRIDEIS and full study Newsletter - Caltrans required 

a much larger distribution list than what was originally budgeted, and it was 
decided that since the project had not been in front of the public for several years it 
would be best to send a newsletter announcing the DEIRJDEIS release 

•	 Additional Project Coordination and Preliminary Engineering Support - With 

the additional submittals to Caltrans there was more coordination than originally 
expected and in order to respond to comments engineering support was required 

that was not originally budgeted for. 

38 



It is anticipated further additional effort will be necessary to complete the Final EIRJEIS 
and RODINOD, including additional preliminary engineering and coordination on the 
priority segment. In addition, in order to keep the project on the critical path several tasks 
in the initial scope of services were temporarily deferred so that new requested tasks could 
be completed. 

This scope of services covers the additional out of scope work that was required by 
Caltrans to complete the Draft EIRJEIS, additional biological studies and analysis 
requested by United States Fish & Wildlife Service (USFWS), anticipated effort to 
complete the Final EIRJEIS and RODINOD, devolvement ofthe Implementation Plan and 
coordination on the priority segment is an estimated additional $496,000. PBS&J did 
submit a scope of services to include full Plans, Specifications and Estimate (PS&E) for 
the priority segment for an estimated cost of $2.6 million to commence once the 
RODINOD has been signed. It is not proposed to amend the contract for the PS&E of the 
priority segment at this time. However, once the Board has approved the priority segment, 
a contract amendment for the work would be proposed. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The contract amendment will be funded with $500,000 from Fiscal Year 2007-082006 
State Transportation Improvement Program (STlP) Augmentation funds that were 
previously allocated to the project. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to amend the contract with PBS&J for $500,000 for the 
additional work to support completing the Final EIRJEIS. 

39
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLYLEFf BLANK 

40
 



Agenda Item VIll.l
 
September J0, 2008
 

DATE: August 29,2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director of 

Projects 
RE: North Connector Project - Right ofWay Acquisition and 

Relocation 

Background: 
STA is the lead on implementing the East End of the North Connector Project. The 
Environmental Impact Report (Re-circu1ated EIR) for the North Connector Project was 
certified by the Board in May 2008 and final design is underway. 

Discussion:
 
Consistent with STA Board direction, staff has been proceeding with the implementation
 
for the North Connector Project. Now that the EIR for the North Connector has been
 
certified, right-of-way acquisition is proceeding. The right-of-way acquisition will be
 
completed in two phases, with the East End proceeding first and the West End right-of

way acquisition not proceeding until funding has been secured.
 

STA received an allocation of $7.0 million from the Metropolitan Transportation
 
Commission (MTC) in May 2008 for right of way acquisition (including environmental
 
mitigation) for the East End of the North Connector Project. Appraisals are underway
 
and offers will be made to the affected property owners within the next few weeks by
 
Solano County_ One property will be a full take and the businesses/tenants that are
 
currently operating from the property will need to be relocated.
 

As Solano County reaches agreement with the affected properties owners and tenants on
 
right of way acquisition and relocation, STA (as the funding agency) will need to pay for
 
the various acquisitions and relocations. As such, staff is recommending the Board
 
authorize the Executive Director to make payments for right of way acquisition and
 
relocation costs associated with the East End of the North Connector Project for a total
 
amount not to exceed $7.0 million.
 

Fiscal Impact:
 
The costs for right of way acquisition and relocation costs associated with the East
 
Segment of the North Connector Project will be funded with Regional Measure 2 (RM 2)
 
funds.
 

41 



Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to make payments for right of way acquisition and 
relocation costs associated with the East End of the North Connector Project for a total 
amount not to exceed $7.0 million. 

42
 



Agenda Item VIIIJ
 
September 10, 2008
 

S1ra
 
DATE: September 2, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Manager 
RE: State Legislative Advocacy Services Contract 

Background: 
Each year, the STA Board reviews and adopts a legislative platform and a list oflegislative 
priorities for both the State and Federal level. On July 30, 2008, the STA issued a Request for 
Qualifications (RFQ) for state advocacy/lobbying services as outlined in the Scope ofWork 
(Attachment A) for State Legislative Advocacy Services. The closing date for submittals was 
August 25, 2008. Only one RFQ was received - from Shaw/Yoder, Inc. 

Discussion: 
On April 12,2000, the STA entered into a contract with Shaw/Yoder, Inc., for state legislative 
services to help secure state funding for STA's priority projects and to monitor state legislation 
affecting transportation. The STA has amended its contract with Shaw/Yoder, Inc. several 
times. The current contract (Amendment No.8) expires September 30, 2008. 

The firm of Shaw/Yoder, Inc. consists of Josh Shaw and Paul Yoder, partners in the firm. Gus 
Khouri provides the STA's day to day contact for legislative support. Shaw/Yoder, Inc. also 
provides lobbying services for the County ofSolano. 

Historically, Shaw/Yoder's lobbying efforts on behalf ofthe STA have proven effective and 
productive. In addition to successfully advocating for funding, Shaw/Yoder, Inc. serve as a 
communication conduit for the STA Board and staff with Solano County's four state 
legislators, key transportation and budget committees in both the Assembly and the Senate and 
with the California Transportation Commission (CTC), Caltrans and the Business, 
Transportation and Housing (BT&H) Agency. At the request of the STA Executive 
Committee, Shaw/Yoder, Inc. communicated with the Executive Committee on a quarterly 
basis and provided periodic presentations to the STA Board, in addition to the monthly written 
communications with the STA Board and weekly contact with staff. 

The finn of Shaw/Yoder, Inc. has continued to provide the STA with high caliber 
representation in Sacramento for an affordable price. The following list summarizes their 
accomplishments during their most recent two-year contract period. 

•	 Helped secure $56 million from the Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) 
within Proposition lB for High Occupancy Yehicle (HOY) Lanes in Fairfield (1
80/680/SR 12 to Putah Creek). 

•	 Helped secure $74 million from the CMIA for Phase 1 of the SR 12 Jameson Canyon 
Widening Project. 

43 



•	 Helped secure $49.8 million from the Trade Corridor Improvement Fund within 
Proposition IB for the 1-80 Eastbound Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project. 

•	 Lobbied and staffed AB 112 (Wolk) which designates State Route 12, between 1-80 in 
Solano County and 1-5 in San Joaquin County, as a double-fine zone. This bill, which 
was part ofSTA's 2007 State Legislative Program, was signed into law. 

•	 Lobbied and staffed ACR 7 (Wolk) which designates the portion ofSR 12 between 
Olsen Road and SR 113 in Solano County as the "Officer David Lamoree Memorial 
Highway". This resolution, which was part ofSTA's 2007 State Legislative Program, 
was chaptered into law. 

•	 Lobbied and staffed AB 2538 (Wolk) which authorizes each transportation planning 
agency or county transportation commission to request and receive up to 5% of those 
funds for the purposes of project planning, programming, and monitoring. This bill, 
which was part ofSTA's 2006 State Legislative Program, was signed into law. 

•	 Provided the STA Board and staff of early notification ofSB 976 (Perata) which 
consolidates ferry service in the Bay Area, including reporting to the STA Board at a 
special meeting on September 26,2007. 

•	 Lobbied for SB 1093 (Wiggins) to ensure that outstanding issues relative to the newly 
created San Francisco Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) and its 
impact on ferry service in Vallejo were addressed. 

•	 Supported the appointment of a Vallejo representative to the WETA Board (former 
Mayor Anthony Intintoli, Jr.). 

Staff has been satisfied with the services provided by ShawNoder, Inc., and especially with the
 
good working relationship STA has established with Gus Khouri, our primary advocate. The
 
current contract (Amendment No.8) expires September 30, 2008. Staff is confident that after
 
soliciting for services from other firms, the STA will continue to be well-served by
 
ShawNoder, Inc.
 

The STA Executive Committee is scheduled to review the qualifications submitted by
 
Shaw/Yoder, Inc. on September 4th

. Staff recommends approval ofa two-year contract for
 
state legislative advocacy services as outlined in the Scope of Work (Attachment A) between
 
the STA and Shaw/Yoder, Inc. October 1, 2008 through September 30,2010 for an amount not
 
to exceed $46,500 annually.
 

Fiscal Impact:
 
The fiscal impact of this contract is incorporated in STA's FY 2008-09 and FY 2009-10 budgets.
 

Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contract for State Lobbying Consultant Services
 
between the Solano Transportation Authority and Shaw/Yoder, Inc. for specified state
 
legislative advocacy services between October 1,2008 through September 30,2010 for an
 
annual amount not to exceed $46,500.
 

Attachment:
 
A.	 2008-2010 Scope of Work for State Legislative Advocacy Services 

44 



ATTACHMENT A 

State Legislative Advocacy Services 
2008-2010 Scope of Work 

October 1,2008 through September 30,2010 

The scope of work is a general guide to the work the Solano Transportation Authority 
(STA) expects to be perfonned by the state lobbyist, and is not a complete listing of all 
services that may be required. 

1.	 Research and monitor transportation legislation that directly or indirectly affects
 
STA and provide guidance as appropriate.
 

2.	 Research funding categories to identify alternative funding opportunities in support 
ofSTA's projects. 

3.	 Consistently infonn STA about relevant activities in the State arena. 

4.	 Advise STA of the political and financial feasibility of the legislative platfonn and 
develop appropriate strategies in consultation with STA staff. 

5.	 Submit monthly written updates to STA staff concerning progress ofpertinent
 
legislation.
 

6.	 Travel to Suisun City as needed, with a minimum oftwo visits per year to meet
 
with staff and make brief presentations to the STA Board. Participate frequently
 
via teleconference with staff and the STA Executive Committee.
 

7.	 Participate in the crafting of itineraries and facilitating ofmeetings with delegation 
for STA's annual trips to Sacramento. It is anticipated that at least six STA Board 
and staff members will travel to Sacramento in February or March of each year to 
lobby the State delegation directly in support of STA's projects. 

8.	 Prepare draft support/opposition letters, letters of request for assistance, all other
 
materials needed to ensure the success of STA's goals and objectives.
 

9.	 Work closely with STA to develop a specific plan for face-to-face lobbying
 
activities.
 

10.	 Represent STA in Sacramento in tenns ofcommunicating STA's legislative 
platfonn to the appropriate elected representatives, key Committee members, state 
agencies and other entities as needed. 

11.	 Establish and maintain effective and positive relationships with the Northern 
California legislative delegation to keep those offices focused regarding STA's 
agenda. 

45
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

46
 



Agenda Item IXA
 
September 10, 2008
 

s,ra
 
DATE: September 2, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Eddie Woodruff, STA Board Chair 
RE: Proposed Compensation Changes for Executive Director 

Staff Report to be distributed after Closed Session. 

47
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

48
 



Agenda Item IX.B 
September 10,2008 

DATE: August 28, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 
RE: State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) for Fiscal 

Year (FY) 2008-09 Regional Paratransit Allocation 

Background: 
The Transportation Development Act (TDA) of 1971 established two sources of funds 
that provide support for public transportation services statewide - the Local 
Transportation Fund (LTF) and the Public Transportation Account (PTA). Solano 
County receives TDA funds through the LTF and State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) 
through the PTA. State law specifies that STAF be used to provide financial assistance 
for public transportation, including funding for transit planning, operations and capital 
acquisition projects. 

fu the Bay Area, a portion of the STAF is specifically directed to paratransit purposes by 
County and referred to as Regional Paratransit funds. These can only be used for 
paratransit purposes. fu Solano, these funds have typically been used to complete studies 
concerning seniors and the disabled, paratransit capital grant matches, vehicle 
enhancements, operating assistance, and management of the Paratransit Coordinating 
Council. 

Discussion: 
Solano's Regional Paratransit funds have not yet been allocated. Due to a change in the 
overall funding formula for STAF, more funds are being directed to Regional Paratransit 
this year than in years past. fu FY 2007-08, there was $189,455 of Regional Paratransit 
funds to allocate. The current fund estimate for FY 2008-09 provides $397,458 of 
available funds to allocate. This is a combination of $56,931 in carryover funds and 
$340,527 of new funds. 

The State budget remains unresolved. fu addition, there have been indications that the 
Prop. 42 share of the STAF is vulnerable which represents 51 % of the new funds 
remaining. For Solano, this would reduce the estimated $340,527 of new funds to only 
$166,858. Given the uncertainty, MTC is only allocating projects that can be 
accommodated in the carryover. 

To address the uncertainty of the State Budget's impact on the Solano/STAF funds, staff 
has approached the allocation of these funds in a somewhat conservative manner. The 
situation with the State Budget will be evolving as these allocations are reviewed by the 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), Consortium and the Board. 

49
 



STA staff has prepared a draft list of projects for review and approval for FY 2008-09 
which are shown on Attachment A. They are listed in a proposed priority order based on 
the expected availability of Carryover, Base, and Prop. 42 funds as listed and shown in 
Attachment A. Nearly all of the currently proposed projects can be accommodated in the 
Carryover and Base funds. Two studies would be funded: The Solano Paratransit 
Review and Service Delivery Alternatives Study and an update of the Countywide Senior 
and Disabled Transportation Plan in conjunction with the Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan update. Management of the Paratransit Coordinating Committee (PCC) is an annual 
program and would continue to be funded. The FY 2007-08 allocation of $95,000 to 
Vallejo Paratransit Operations is proposed for continuation at the same level- $95,000. 
Over $16,000 of the Vallejo allocation is contingent upon the receipt of the Prop. 42 
piece of Regional Paratransit funds. The FY 2007-08 list of projects/programs funded by 
Regional Paratransit funds is listed on Attached B. 

The Consortium and TAC reviewed and recommended approval of the attached FY 2008
09 list of STAFIRegional Paratransit projects and programs. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The STAFIRegional Paratransit for FY 2008-09 will fund the priority transit projects and 
programs as identified by the STA Board and priority paratransit projects and programs 
as identified by local transit operators. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the list of FY 2008-09 Regional Paratransit projects as specified in Attachment 
A. 

Attachments: 
A. FY 2008-09 SolanolRegional Paratransit Projects and Programs Initial List 
B. FY 2007-08 SolanolRegional Paratransit Projects and Programs List 

50
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

DRAFT
 

FY 2008-09
 
Solano/STAF
 

REGIONAL PARATRANSIT
 

Revenue Estimates FY 2008-09 
Projected FY 2007-08 Carryover I $ 56,931 
FY 2008-09 STAF Estimate( Base/Prop 42) $ 340527 
Total: 

Projects/Programs 
Carryover Balance 

Senior & Disabled Transportation Plan 
Paratransit Coordination, PCC 

Carryover Total 
Carryover Balance 

Base 
Carryover Shortfall 
Sol Paratransit Review & Service Delivery Study 
Vallejo Paratransit Operations 

$ 397,458 

$ 56,931 
$ 40,000 
$ 45..000 
$ 85,000 
($ 28,069) 

$ 166..858 
$ 28,069 
$ 60,000 
$ 78,789 

Base Total 
Balance 

$ 
$ 

166,858 
0 

Prop. 42 
Vallejo Paratransit Operations 

Prop 42 Total $ 
Balance $ 

$ 
$ 

173,669 
16,211 
16,211 

157,458 

I Based upon MTC Reso 3845 (July 2008) 

51
 



ATTACHMENT B
 

FY 2007-08 
REGIONAL PARATRANSIT 

Revenue Estimates 
Projected FY 2006-07 Carryover' 
FY 2007-08 STAF Estimate 

FY 2007-08 
$ 1,037 
$ 188,418 

Total: 

Projects/Programs 
Vallejo Paratransit Operations 
Sol Paratransit Assessment Study Implementation 
Paratransit Coordination, pee 

$ 189,455 

$ 95,000 
$ 50,000 
$ 40,000 

TOTAL: $ 185,000
 

Balance: $ 4,455
 

I Based upon MTC Reso 3793 (Feb 2007) 

52 



Agenda Item IXC 
September 10,2008 

DATE: August 28, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director ofTransit and Rideshare Services 
RE: State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) for Fiscal 

Year (FY) 2008-09 Status and Allocation Amendment 

Background: 
The Transportation Development Act (TDA) of 1971 established two sources of funds 
that provide support for public transportation services statewide - the Local 
Transportation Fund (LTF) and the Public Transportation Account (PTA). Solano 
County receives TDA funds through the LTF and State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) 
through the PTA. State law specifies that STAF be used to provide financial assistance 
for public transportation, including funding for transit planning, operations and capital 
acquisition projects. 

STAF has been used for a wide range of activities, including providing matching funds 
for the purchase ofbuses, funding several countywide and local transit studies, funding 
transit marketing activities, covering new bus purchase shortfalls when the need arises, 
funding intercity transit operations on a short-term or transitional basis, and supporting 
STA transportation planning and transit efforts. 

Annually, the STA works with Transit Consortium staff representatives to develop a 
candidate list of projects and programs for STAF Northern Counties. Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC)'s February 2008 Northern County-Solano STAF 
estimate included new funds in the amount of$2,179,442; this includes Base and Prop. 
42 revenue only. This is the first time in many years that Vallejo has not received a 
separate apportionment ofSTAF-population as a small operator; what had been their 
share is now included in the County of Solano $2.2 million new revenue estimate. 

In June 2008, the STA Board approved an initial list of STAF projects and programs 
(Attachment A). 

Discussion: 
Since the June Board approval of the STAF initial list of projects and programs there 
have been several developments. The State Budget remains unresolved. At this point, 
the spillover portion of the STAF continues to not be expected and is thus not 
recommended for programming. In addition, there have been indications that the Prop. 
42 share of the STAF is vulnerable which is 51 % of the new funds remaining. For 
Solano, this would reduce the estimated $2,179,442 of new funds to $1,072,628. Given 
the uncertainty, MTC is only allocating projects that can be accommodated in the 
Carryover. MTC's estimated Carryover for Solano is projected to be $1,577,072. 

53
 



The Carryover estimate includes three projects that were approved in FY 2007-08, but 
their allocations were not reflected in the Carryover balance. These totaled $160,000. 
Another $504,000 reflects the balance of a $1 million reserve for Intercity Vehicle 
Capital Match. 

To address the uncertainty of the State Budget's impact on the Solano/STAF funds, staff 
has approached the allocation of these funds in a somewhat conservative manner. The 
situation with the State Budget will be evolving as these allocations are reviewed by the 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), Consortium and the Board. 

In summary, the projects that have been approved will be applied to the Carryover 
Solano/STAF funds which MTC has been allocating. Although the starting balance is 
$1,577,072 there is actually only $1,417,072 available after the $160,000 of FY 2008 
approved projects have been accounted for. In June 2008, the STA Board approved 
$2,036,734 worth of projects (see Attachment A), but not all of the projects were fully 
defmed. This allocation was based on the Solano/STAF New Funds estimate and did not 
take into account any carryover. The Carryover is less than the New Funds. 

Of the approved projects for FY 2008-09, most of the defined projects can be funded by 
the Carryover balance (see Attachment B). Some changes have been made. One change 
is that the STA is recommending that $150,000 that it was going to claim for three 
studies related to the Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) be reassigned to Vallejo 
Transit to partially address the Baylink Ferry's transition to Water Emergency 
Transportation Authority (WETA). This is part of a comprehensive, multi-agency 
funding strategy to stabilize the ferry operation and keep it viable until it is transferred to 
the WETA. The three studies that the funding was shifted from include an Alternative 
Fuels Strategy ($10,000), I-801I-6801I-780 Transit Operations Study ($100,000), and a 
Water Travel Study ($40,000). 

Two key projects that could not be accommodated were the Vallejo Transit Transitional 
(Capital & Operating) in part and the Benicia, Dixon Fairfield and Suisun Transit 
(FAST), Vacaville City Coach (VVCC) (Capital & Operating). The Vallejo project was 
allocated $632,038 and all but $119,662 can be accommodated; Vallejo has already 
submitted their TDA claim to MTC. 

Staff recommends the balance of the Vallejo project and the Benicia, Dixon, FAST, 
VVCC (Capital & Operating) project which is undefined be allocated against the FY 
2008-09 Base Revenue Estimate (see Attachment C). The FY 2008-09 Base estimate is 
$1,072,628 and could accommodate both these items. In addition, at the July 2008 STA 
Board meeting, $24,900 was approved for a Vallejo Transit Financial Assessment Study 
to be completed by the Transit Consolidation consultant team (DKS Associates). This 
has been assigned to the Solano/STAF Base. 

Local transit operators have been requesting the $500,000 set aside for Benicia, Dixon, 
FAST, and VVCC (Capital and Operating). These can be accommodated in the Base 
Solano/STAF. The requests are: 

Vacaville Transit Marketing $ 60,000 
Benicia Transitional Assistance $180,000 
Dixon Transitional Assistance $ 50,000 
Solano Paratransit Operating $192,000 

TOTAL $482,000 
54 



The remaining approved item that cannot be fully accommodated in the Base 
Solano/STAF fund estimate is the Intercity Vehicle Capital Reserve by over $75,000 of 
the original $504,000 goal. Staff recommends this be the next priority ifProp 42 
Solano/STAF funds are available. If Prop 42 does fund STAF, it would make an 
additional $1,030,880 available. 

The Consortium and TAC reviewed and recommended approval of the list of projects and 
programs to be funded with Solano/STAF funds in FY2008-09 as shown on Attachments 
Band C. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The STAF for FY 2008-09 will fund the priority transit projects and programs as 
identified by the STA Board with the adjustments noted and priority transit projects and 
programs as identified by local transit operators. 

Recommendation: 
Approve Amendment No.1 to the allocation of State Transit Assistance funds for FY 
2008-09 as specified on Attachments Band C. 

Attachments: 
A.	 FY 2008-09 Solano STAF Initial Projects and Programs List (June 2008 STA 

Board Approved) 
B.	 FY 2008-09 Solano STAF/Carryover Projects and Programs List - Amendment 1 

(FY 2008-09) 
C.	 FY 2008-09 Solano STAF/Base Projects and Programs List - Amendment 1 

(FY 2008-09) 
D.	 Letter of request from City of Vacaville 
E.	 Letter of request from City of Dixon 

55
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

56
 



Attachment A 

IFY2008-09 Projects and Programs Initial List 

New Funds Estimate $ 2,179,442 

STA Transit Coordination & Management $ 294,696 

Lifeline Program Admin $ 5,000 

CTP Studies 

Alternative Fuels Strategy 10,000 
1-80/1-680/1-780 Ops Transit Study (Transit Element) 100,000 

Rail Station & Service Plan 40,000 

R~il Crossing Study 20,000 

Water Travel Study 40,000 

CTP Study Subtotal 

Intercity Transit Operations (Funding Agreement) 

Fairfield/Suisun Transit 

Vallejo Transit 

Intercity Transit OperationsSubtotal 

Vallejo Transit Transitional (Capital & Operating) 

Benicia, Dixon, FST, WCC (Capital& Op) 

632,038 

500,000 

TOTAL $ 2,036,734 

Balance $ 142,708 

7% 

Notes: 

1 MIC Feb 08 Estimate 

57
 



ATTACHMENT B
 

Solano STAF FY 2008-09 

Carryover 

$ 294,696 

$ 5,000 

--'.•~-

.' .. ,~ 

Carryover Balance ~--';'~ 

Projects approved (FYOS) .-•....., 

Benida Assessment ,'.-.,".. 

Transit Consolidation Amendment .-' 

Vallejo Transit 5B976 Transition Plan ....._-,-

'--""'., 

Projects approved (FY09) ...... ~.-. 

STA Transit Coordination & Management "'-~~'., 

Ufeline Program Administration -•..•.-
CTP Studies: ·fi~i~~· 

Rail Station & Service Plan $ 40;90° 
Rail Crossing Study $ 20;"000 

CTP Study Subtotal ilJj;_1it~ $ 
-"'~." 

Vallejo Baylink Ferry Transition' ...-.....--

'-.~.....~ 

.Intercity Transit Operations (Funding Agreement) ii1'i" -. ~ .->~~~ 

Fairfield/Suisun Transit $ 230~OQO 

Vallejo Transit $ 165~(jQO 

IntercitY Transit Operations Subtotal ~~}! $ 
.-..•..,.... 

Vallejo Transit Transitional (Capital & Operating) .~-~--

._--_.~. 

-, .--

60,000 

$ 150,000 

.. :.,~, ~~~.-.:~ . 

395,000 

$ 632,038 

Notes: 

Project
 
Allocation
 

Feb/July 08
 

Fund Estimate/
 
Balance
 

$ 1,577,072 

$ 30,000 $ 1,547,072 

$ 60,000 $ 1,487,072 

$ 1,417,072$ 70,000 

$ 1,122,376 

$ 1,117,376 

$ 1,057,376 

$ 907,376 

. 
$ 512,376 

$ (119,662) 

1. $150,000 of STA CTP studies deferred and funds recommended for Ba~ii~k Ferry transition to WETA 

58
 



ATTACHMENT C 

Solano STAF FY 2008-09 

Base and Prop 42 

Project Feb/July 08 Fund 
Allocation Estimate Balance 

Base $ 1,072,628 

Projects 
Vallejo Transit Transitional (Capital & Operating)' $ 119,662 $ 952,966 

Vallejo Financial Assessment Study 

Benicia Transitional Assistance $ 180,090 

Dixon Transitional Assistance $ 50,OQQ 

Solano Paratransit Operating $ 192,OQq"" 

SUBTOTAL $ 482,000-

Intercity Vehicle Capital Reserve 
----.". 

$ (75,934) 

$ 24,900 $ 928,066 

t- t-B_e_n_ic_ia..:..,_D_ix_o_n,-,F_A_S_T.:....,_w_c_C---O..(C_a.:....p_ita_I_&_o.:....p_era_ti_n""'g)'----_--t--;-__----+~ $ 500,000 $ 428,066 

Vacaville Transit Marketing $ 60,°90 

Balance -Base Only s (75,934) 

Prop 42 Estimate .._-~- $ 1,106,814 

I ",

S 1,030,880Balance - Base plus Prop 42 "-'""..

Notes: 

1. Balance from Carryover 

59
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

60
 



COUNCIL MEMBERS 
LEN A-UGUSTfNE, Mayor 
CHUCK DIMMICK, Vice Mayor 

PAULlNE CLANCY 
CURTIS HUNT JUN 2 a 2008 
STEVE WlLKfNS 

CITY OF VACAVILLE
 
r---------- 650 MERCHANT STREET, VACAVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95688-6908 --------

ESTABLISffllD 1850 

June 17, 2008	 Department of Public Works 

Mr. Daryl Halls
 
Executive Director
 
Solano Transportation Authority
 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130
 
Suisun City, CA 94585
 

SUBJECT: STAF Funding Request for City Coach Transit Marketing 

Dear Daryl: 

STA's Transit ConsortiumfTAC staff report of May 28, 2008 discusses the availability of 
$500,000 in transit capital and/or operations funds to be made available to cities that have 
opted-out of the Streets & Roads funding process. During those meetings, you indicated that 
marketing and public outreach projects would also qualify for access to these funds. 

Vacaville City Coach transit is aggressively bUilding its ridership base. Part of the success 
already realized has been in large part due to the consistent marketing of City Coach public 
transit seNices. Through various publicity efforts and coordinated marketing campaigns, 
ridership on City Coach has soared, while, as you are well aware, public satisfaction is among 
the best in Solano County. Our estimated year end ridership data shows a 25% increase over 
FY 20071 This includes an estimated 7% increase for adult riders, 21 % increase for youth, and 
10% increase for seniors. We endeavor to leverage the momentum already generated by 
increasing our public outreach through various mediums such as radio, the Vacaville Reporter 
newspaper, television commercials, and print ads. 

As a city that has opted-out of the Streets & Roads process, we are formally requesting $60,000 
in STAF funding to assist in marketing and public outreach of City Coach transit (to be used in 
conjunction to our local match TDA funds). Ata time when fuel prices continue to rise and we're 
getting more queries about our service routes, now more than ever it is time to encourage the 
use of public transit Daryl, we have a very successful program that now has the potential of 
drawing even more non-typical transit riders if we can get the word out. We wo~ld appreciate 
STA's consideration and support of this reasonable request. 

D l I. PFEIFFER 
Director of Public Works 

Cc:	 Mayor Len Augustine 
Jeff KnoWles, Deputy Director of Public Works, Traffic 
Brian McLean, Transit Manager 

61 



ATTACHMENTE 

MAYOR MARY ANN COURVrLLE COUNCILMEMBER JACK nATCRELOR, JR. 
VICE MAYOR MrCHAEL G. GOMEZ COUNCrLMEMBER MICHAEL c. SMITH 
COUNCILMEMBER STEVE ALEXANDER CITY TREASURER DAVID DINGMAN 

August 15,2008 

Daryl Halls, Executive Director
 
Solano Transportation Authority
 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130
 
Suisun City, CA 94585
 

Re:	 Request for Funding Assistance from Solano Transportation Assistance 
Fund (STAF) 

Dear Mr. Halls, 

The City of Dixon requests consideration of a funding allocation in the amount of 
$50,000 from the Solano Transportation Assistance Fund (STAF). These funds will be 
used to provide for the demands for service around the bell schedule for the Dixon 
Unified School District (DUSD). As you are aware the DUSD cancelled school 
transportation service for the 2008-09 school year. 1b.is created a greater than normal 
response to the school bell bus schedule the City currently provides. In order to 
accommodate as many requests for service as possible the City is operating up to five 
busses during these peak periods. Past practice was to operate a maximum. of four busses 
during the peak bell schedule times. 

The City of Dixon is facing a decrease in IDA funding for fiscal year 2008-09 and 
recently received notice of a rescission in the amount of $45,561 from the FY 2007/08 
IDA article 4 funds. This combination coupled with increasing operating costs has left 
the City in a deficit in the transit fund for FY 2008/09. In order to address the reduction 
in funding the City .has engaged in an efficiency study to determine more cost effective 
ways to operate including an analysis of service type and service levels. 
Recommendations from the study win be evaluated for implementation beginning 
January 1, 2009. 

To immediately address the loss ofTDA funding and the reduction in TDA allocation the 
City is evaluating service reductions. With the increased demand from school riders it 
will be difficult to reduce service around the school bell times. This will result in more 
drastic cutS to service times that benefit the general public. An allocation ofSTAF funds 
for FY 20(}8/09 will help the City meet the demands for the school bell schedule willIe 
not drastically reducing service during other times of the day. 

City of Dixon 
600 East A Street • Oi~qp, California· 95620-3697 

(707) 678-7000 • FAX (707) ii'78-0960 • TTY (707) 678-1489 



Agenda Item IXD
 
September 10, 2008
 

DATE: August 29, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director ofTransit and Rideshare Services 
SUBJECT: 2007-09 Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) Lifeline Transportation 

Funding Program 

Background: 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission's (MTC) Lifeline Transportation Funding 
Program funding is intended to improve mobility for residents of low-income 
communities and, more specifically, to fund solutions identified through the community 
based transportation plans. Each community's needs are unique and will therefore 
require different solutions to address local circumstances. In Solano and other counties, 
these funds have been used to fund Welfare to Work and Community Based 
Transportation Planning priority projects. 

MTC has delegated the management of the Lifeline Program to the Congestion 
Management Agencies including the STA. The STA will select the Solano Lifeline 
projects for funding and submit these projects to MTC. STA staff worked with MTC 
staff to transition the program to the STA from the issuance of the Call for Projects, 
establishing evaluation criteria jointly with MTC, approving projects for funding as well 
as monitoring and overseeing projects and programs. The STA will be administering the 
program with an estimated amount of $4,266,529 of Lifeline Funds provided by the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for Solano County. 

The estimated $4.3 million is comprised of three sources of funding which have various 
requirements and issues. 

•	 $2,336,762: State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) 
•	 $1,512,722: Proposition IB funds 
•	 $ 416,834: JARC (Jobs Access Reverse Commute)
 

$4,266,318 TOTAL
 

The JARC funds are distributed through the Urbanized Areas (UA's). MTC administers 
the JARC funds for the large San Francisco UA which covers most of the Bay Area. 
Solano consists ofthree small UA's: Vallejo, Fairfield, and Vacaville. Caltrans 
administers the JARC funds for small UA's. STA must submit JARC/Lifeline Projects to 
MTC in September so that MTC can submit them to Caltrans by September 24th

. 

Discussion: 
The first Call for Projects was for Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC) funding for two 
years. It was released on August 7, 2008 with applications due August 27, 2008. The 
Call for Projects was distributed to all Solano transit operators and over 50 other 
organizations throughout Solano County and was available on the STA website. Funds, 

63
 



- ----

for two years, will be allocated by Caltrans for Solano Lifeline Transportation Projects in 
the amount of $416,834. 

The target amounts for JARC for the small UAs in Solano County are listed as follows: 

11~~~:~~I,~i-:-~~-' •••••• I·t••••••.••·.. "....... ... ~..I.I,~~.~.~.~.i
 
!e---' -.Ar--------,i 

11~~~~~~~I~: .... J"" .. .$_8_~,~~~: 
;!Vallejo: $214,858'1r 
;[~~_~ ~~~~~t_:~.~:: ~__~~!_~,~!~_.
 

This funding source has guidelines on how the funds may be spent which will influence 
the types of Lifeline projects that may be funded. Up to two years of funding could be 
requested and up to $125,000 per project per year. 

Five (5) Lifeline Project Proposals were received: four from transit operators and one 
from Benicia Community Action Council (BCAC). The applicants and projects are 
summarized below: 

-, - , 

Applicant Project Amount 
Requested 

DJk2U~§~i!~~~~:'~%&0~r&~l;l]~~LZ=~~-:~~:;r~E;;1dUL~tI~g@ft&J~~~~rt:~~l~~m~@B~ 

1 BeniciaCAC DRIVES/CARS $ 30,000 
2 Fairfield and Route 7 Frequency Improvements for $113,828 

Suisun Transit Travis AFB Shuttle 
3 Fairfield and Installation of 18 MCI Luggage Bay $ 60,000 

Suisun Transit Bicycle Racks 
4 Rio Vista Delta Operation of Intercity Service to $180,000 

Breeze Fairfield and Suisun City 
5 Vallejo Transit Solano Community College Project $ 250,000 

$633,828 

The Lifeline Advisory Committee (see Attachment A) will review the proposals and hear 
the project applicants present their proposals at their meeting scheduled for September 5, 
2008. The Committee will evaluate and score the projects and develop a consensus 
recommendation. The recommendation will be provided to STA Board under separate 
cover. 

The next Call for Projects is to allocate approximately $3,849,695 ofProp IB and STAF. 

Fiscal Impact: 
STA is programming JARC/Lifeline Funds that have been allocated to Solano County by 
MTC and Caltrans. There is no impact on the STA budget. 

64 



Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 The 2008 Solano JARC Lifeline Project Funding Plan as specified in Attachment B; 
and 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to submit the Lifeline Project Funding Plan to 
MTC. 

Attachments: 
A.	 Lifeline Advisory Committee Members 
B.	 2008 Solano Lifeline/JARC Project Funding Plan (to be provided under separate 

cover.) 

65
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

66
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

LIFELINE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS
 

The STA's Lifeline Advisory Committee is comprised of representatives from the 
following entities: 

Community Action Council (CAC)
 
Children's Network
 

County of Solano, Health and Social Services
 
Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC)
 

Member At-Large
 
STA Intercity Transit Consortium
 

67
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

68
 



Agenda Item XA 
September 10,2008 

s,ra
 
DATE: September 2, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Manager 
RE: Legislative Update 

Background: 
STA staffmonitors state and federal legislation pertaining to transportation and related issues.
 
The current STA Legislative Matrix is included (Attachment A) for further information.
 
Monthly updates are included for state (Attachment B) and federal (Attachment C) legislation
 
from our consultants.
 

Discussion:
 
The following is an update of three state bills for which the STA Board has already taken a
 
position, as well as a summary of three federal bills for which staff recommends taking a
 
position. The corresponding STA legislative priority/platform is indicated for each federal bill.
 

State Update
 
Assembly Bill (AB) 2558 (Feuer) - climate change mitigation and adaptation fee - authorizes the
 
Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (MTA) and the Metropolitan
 
Transportation Commission (MTC) to impose a climate change mitigation and adaptation fee in
 
their jurisdictions. Revenues from the fee would be used for public transit and congestion
 
management projects and programs. The author took amendments in committee in order to
 
address equitable distribution ofthe revenues that would be generated amongst the nine counties
 
in the MTC region. It is unclear whether the amendments would indeed provide a favorable
 
"return to source" as was established in AB 595 (Brown), Chapter 878, Statutes of 1997.
 

AB 2558 is being watched by California State Association of Counties (CSAC) and by the
 
League of California Cities (LCC); Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) opposes it;
 
MTC supports it. In July the STA Board took a position of "seek amendment" to AB 2558 to
 
include equitable distribution of revenue. The STA's requested amendment was incorporated by
 
the Senate on August 19,2008. However, the bill was put on hold on August 25, and will not go
 
forward in this legislative year.
 

Senate Bill (SB) 375 (Steinberg) regarding transportation, land use, and the California
 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) was introduced to require the California Transportation
 
Commission (CTC) to adopt guidelines for reducing carbon-based emissions. SB 375 would
 
require that regional transportation plans (RTPs) contain a preferred growth scenario that meets
 
carbon dioxide emission reduction targets by 2020 and 2050. Those targets would be set by the
 
Air Resources Board (ARB). The bill would also require that the preferred growth scenario be
 
consistent with adopted state planning priorities, including regional housing targets. SB 375
 

69
 



would provide for a streamlined CEQA process for projects that are located within jurisdictions 
whose general plans are consistent with a preferred growth scenario and that meet specified 
criteria. 

The STA Board took a watch position on SB 375 last year. The STA Board Chair sent a letter 
(Attachment D) to Senator Steinberg on August 12,2008, seeking an amendment to authorize a 
congestion management agency (CMA) to prepare a county-based sustainable communities 
strategy and transportation plan if it chose to do so, rather than cede that authority to the 
Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) and MTe. The requested amendment is not 
included in the amended version of SB 375 dated August 18,2008. Similar requests have been 
sent to the bill's author recently by the Bay Area CMA Directors, County of Solano, and the 
Solano City County Coordinating Council. This issue was originally raised by the CSAC and the 
LCe. On August 25th

, SB 375 passed through the Assembly. On August 30th
, the bill was sent 

to enrollment as amended by the Assembly. 

SB 1093 (Wiggins), the San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority 
(WETA) bill to make technical changes to the WETA legislation in line with the concerns as 
expressed by the STA Board and City of Vallejo, was enrolled on August 26, 2008. Several 
amendments were included to the satisfaction of the City of Vallejo. 

Federal Update 
On June 26, the House voted 322-98 to pass ''The Saving Energy Through Public Transportation 
Act of 2008," House of Representatives Bill (HR) 6052 (Oberstar). HR 6052 (Reference E), 
cosponsored by Rep. Tauscher, would provide funding for transit agencies nationwide to 
temporarily reduce transit fares or expand transit services to meet the needs of the growing 
number of transit commuters triggered by rising fuel prices. It would authorize $1.7 billion for 
Fiscal Years 2008 and 2009 in formula grants for both urban and rural areas. Under the bill, 
California would receive annually an additional $257 million under the urbanized formula, and 
$8.8 million in rural formula grants. The bill would increase the federal share to 100 percent for 
qualifying Clean Air compliance projects and also for right-of-way acquisition, design, 
engineering, and construction of additional parking facilities at end-of-line fixed guide-way 
stations, and expand transit benefits to federal government workers throughout the country. The 
Senate companion legislation, S 3380 (Clinton) was introduced on July 31 (Reference F) by 
Senate Majority Leader Reid and Sen. Hillary Clinton. Staff recommends a support position on 
HR 6052 and S 3380. 

STA Legislative Platform #XII.3 Transit: Support tax benefits and/or incentives for programs to 
promote the use ofpublic transit. 

HR 6495 (Oberstar) was introduced as a starting point for discussion and is not expected to 
move as a stand-alone bill (Reference G). Rep. Tauscher is a cosponsor. Many aspects of the 
bill may be discussed during the Transportation Committee staff briefings that are expected to 
continue in September. Some of the transportation provisions may be included in the 
SAFETEA-LU reauthorization bill next year. With the price of gas rising, a growing focus on 
the environment, and the Democrats in control of Congress, some of these provisions may be 
included in the ultimate bill, including ridesharing programs. The challenge will be funding all 
of the competing interests and balancing the need for full funding of traditional public 

70 



transportation and highway capacity projects in addition to new programs like ridesharing 
programs. 

The "Transportation and Housing Choices for Gas Price Relief Act" will provide immediate 
relief by providing grant funds to: 

•	 reduce commuting costs and increase commuter choices, 
•	 help transit agencies cope with rising fuel prices and improve service to deal with 

increased demand, 
•	 assist communities in providing transportation options for their residents, 
•	 increase the availability of affordable housing near public transportation, and 
•	 ensure that the Federal government leads by example on these issues. 

The bill is supported by a coalition of environmental, business and transit groups. Staff 
recommends a watch position on HR 6495. 

STA Legislative Plat/ann #V.12 Funding: Support ongoing efforts to protect and enhance federal 
funding as authorized by the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act - a Legacy 
for Users (SAFETEA-LU), and to ensure that the federal government provides a fair share return of 
funding to California. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the specified positions on the following federal legislative bills: 

•	 HR 6052 (Oberstar) The Saving Energy Through Public Transportation Act of 2008 
Support 

•	 HR 6495 (Blumenauer) Transportation and Housing Choices for Gas Price Relief Act of 
2008 - Watch 

•	 S 3380 (Clinton) The Saving Energy through Public Transportation Act of 2008 

Support
 

Attachments: 
A.	 STA Legislative Matrix 
B.	 State Legislative Update for July/August 2008 - ShawlYoder, Inc. 
C.	 Federal Legislative Update for July/August 2008 - Akin Gump 
D. Letter to Senator Steinberg re SB 375 

Reference: 
E.	 HR 6052 (Oberstar) The Saving Energy Through Public Transportation Act of 2008 

<http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?clI0:.Itemp/~cll06XPbp2> 

F.	 S 3380 (Clinton) The Saving Energy through Public Transportation Act of 2008
 
<http://thomas.1oc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?c1lO:.Itemp/~c1lOpWvvY2>
 

G.	 HR 6495 (Blumenauer) The Transportation and Housing Choices for Gas Price Relief Act 
of 2008 <http://thomas.1oc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?c11O:.Itemp/~c1104YNev2> 

71
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

72
 



s,ra 
Solano 'l~anspottation ,4.uthotibj 

LEGISLATIVE MATRIX 
2007-2008 State and Federal Legislative Session 

September 3, 2008 

Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 

Suisun City CA 94585·2427 
Telephone: 707-424-6075 

Fax: 707·424·6074 
http2/www.solanolinks.com/proorams.html#lp 

Index 
State Assembly Bills 

-...l 
LV 

> 
~ 
r'1 

Bill '.. Author. .SUbject STA's))o§ition .•·.• Other:s~j)6siti()n.· 
• • ...:,' • , ' ":' ,.~. •• ,: ',r~ • _ ~ :,' ':,' ~ ,,' ,':• .' •• e~g~, 

AB842 Jones Regional plans: traffic reduction Watch 3 

AB 2295 Arambula Transportation capital improvement projects Support: 
CSAC, LCC 

3 

AB 2558 Feuer Climate change mitigation and adaptation fee Seek Amendmen Support: BAAQMD, 
MTC 
Oppose: CeTA 
Watch: CSAC, LCC 

3 

AB 2971 DeSaulnier Safety programs: bicyclists and pedestrians Watch Watch: 
CSAC j LCC 4 

SB286 Lowenthal Transportation enhancement funds: conservation corps 
requirement 

4 

SB375 Steinberg Transportation planning: travel demand models: 
preferred growth scenarios: environmental review 

Watch Support: ABAG, 
BAAQMD, CSAC, 
LCC, MTC, SACOG 
Oppose: CCTA,Self-
Help Counties 
Coalition 

4 

SB748 Corbett State-Local Partnership Program allocation 
guidelines. 

Watch Support: 
CSAC, LCC, MTC 

5 

ABAG ::: Association of Bay Area Governments; BAAQMD::: Bay Area Air Quality Management District; CCJPA::: Capitol Corridor Joint Powers ~ 
~ 

Authority; CCTA ::: Contra Costa Transportation Authority; CSAC ::: California State Association of Counties; CTA =California Transit Association; Z 
LCC ::: League of California Cities; MTC ::: Metropolitan Transportation Commission; SACOG - Sacramento Area Council of Governments "'"3 

>
Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 09-03-08 Page 1 of 8 Updated 9/3/2008, 2:27 PM 



State Senate Bills 

Bill Author Subject ST~'s'Positi()ri .Q~het~jPositiCJn . Pa~e 

SB 1093 Wiggins SF Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation 
Authority (ferry cleanup bill) 

Watch Support: Cities of 
Alameda & Vallejo, 
Vallejo Chamber of 
Commerce 

5 

SB 1422 boweRthal 

Ridley-Thoma~ 

High SpeeEt Rail Authority 

HOT Lanes Demonstration Program in Los Angeles 

Support Watsh: eSAe, bee 5 

SB 1429 Perata Bay Area state-owned toll bridges Watch 5 

Federal Bills 

-...J 
~ 

Bill ~Authof SUbje¢t STA's Po~itiqri. .. ·Oth~ts'Pos'iti6h./ 
~"\' :-" ',.-' .' -, '" ',' - -,' ", •• ,~,:'.:" .... ,:,' > 

<Pa,gei 

HR 6052 Oberstar Public transportation funding 6 

HR 6495 Blumenauer Transportation and housing options. 6 

5294 Lautenberg A bill to reauthorize Amtrak. 6 

53380 Clinton Public transportation funding 6 

For details of important milestones during the 2008 sessions of the Please direct questions about this matrix to Jayne Bauer at 707·424·6075 or jbauer@sta-sncLcom. 
California Legislature and the U.S. Congress. please refer to calendars STA's Legislative Matrix is also available for review on our website at www.solanolinks.com. 
on last 2 pages. 

Legislative Matrix ~ 2007-08 Session 09-03-08 Page 2 of 8 Updated 9/3/2008, 2:27 PM 



Bill Summaries
 

-...I 
lJ1 

State 
Legislation 
BililAuthor 

Summary Status of Bill 
STA Position! 

Others' 
Position 

AS 842 (Jones) 

Regional plans: 
traffic reduction 

AB 842 would require the Department of Housing and Community 
Development (HCD), when ranking applications for funding under the 
Inflll Incentive Grant (Inflll) Program and the Transit Oriented 
Development Implementation (TOO) Program, to award preference or 

08/29/08; SEN  to 
enrollment 

Watch 

priority to projects located in areas where the local or regional entity 
has adopted a general plan, transportation plan, or regional blueprint 
that will reduce the growth of vehicle miles traveled (VMT) by at least 
10 percent, and the project Is consistent with thafplanning 
document. Last amended 08/18/08. 

AS 2295 
(Arambula) 

Transportation capital 
improvement projects 

Existing law generally provides for allocation of transportation capital 
improvement funds pursuant to the State Transportation Improvement 
Program process. EXisting law provides for 75% of funds available for 
transportation capital improvement projects to be made available for 
regional projects, and 25% for interregional projects. Existing law 

08/13/08; Enrolled 

describes the types of projects that may be funded with the regional share 
of funds, and includes local road projects as a category of eligible projects. 
This bill would state that local road rehabilitation projects are eligible for 
these funds. Last amended 07/14/08. 

Support: 
CSAC, LCC 

AS 2558 (Feuer) 

Climate change 

This bill authorizes the Los Angeles County Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority (MTA) and the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) to impose a climate change mitigation and 

09/03/08; SEN inactive 
file 

*Seek 
amendment 

mitigation and 
adaptation fee 

adaptation fee in their jurisdictions. Revenues from the fee would be 
used for public transit and congestion management projects and 
programs. The author took amendments in committee in order to 
address equitable distribution of the revenues amongst the nine 
counties that would be generated in the MTC region. It is unclear 
whether the amendments would indeed provide a favorable "return 
to source" as was established in AB 595 (Brown), Chapter 878, 
Statues of 1997. Last amended 08/19/08. 

Support: 
BAAQMD, MTC 
Oppose: CCTA 
Watch: CSAC, 
LCC 

"'STA seeks an amendment to include a return to source provision, 
which is included in the 08/19/08 amended bill. 

Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 09-03-08 Page 3 of 8 Updated 9/3/2008, 2:27 PM 



-...J 
0'1 

State - .STAPositioni 
Legislation Summary Status of eill •. -.... . ',;Others' -
Bill/Author . Position 

VI/ouls SFeate the F"aiF SJ:laFe fOF Safety ~Fo§lFam. CattFans '.'louis Be FequiFes to 08/28/08; To WatchAB 2971 
(DeSaulnier) 

sonsust an annual analysis fOF fatality Fates of all moses oftFa'lel, as spesifiee. 
enrollment ane to al'l~ortion feeeFal tFansportation safety funes, as s~esifiee. in a manneF that 

Fees: S9RstFI:Istion of is pFel'lortionate to the Fate of fatalities fOF eash moee of tFa'lel. TJ:lis Bill sontains 
9REt€leS & majoF tRorOY€lR othoF Felate'Oi ~Fe!..isions an'Oi otJ:leF existin§lla'l1s. 

Support:CTA
fares: fatality rates This bill would require the department, on or before January 1, 2010, to 

Watch:establish guidance and criteria to ensure that the needs of bicyclists and
Safety programs: pedestrians are addressed in the development of Its safety programs, and to CSAC, LCC
bicyclists and consider specified factors In that regard. Last Amended on 08/19/08pedestrians 

SB286 Amended 1/17/08 to replace with language relative to federal funds for 08/26/08; Enrolled 
(Lowenthal) state transportation enhancement projects. The bill as amended 

Transportation 
establishes criteria for priority to be given to projects that employ 
community conservations corps members to construct projects. The bill 

enhancement funds: also authorizes agencies to enter into cooperative agreements with the 
conservation corps corps. Last amended 08/15/08. 

Previous support position related to Prop 1B Bond Implementation for 
Local Streets/Roads. 

S8375 The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) exempts specified 09/02108; Enrolled Watch 
(Steinberg) activities from Its prOVisions, Including a project that Is residential on an 

Inflll site within an urbanized area, and that meets other specified 
Transportation criteria, Including that the project Is within '1;2 mile of a major transit 
planning: travel stop. This bill requires the California Transportation Commission (CTC) 
demand models: to adopt by April 1, 2008, specific guidelines for travel demand models 
preferred growth used in development of regional transportation plans by certain regional Support: ABAG, 
scenarios: transportation planning agencies. It requires the Dept. of Transportation BAAQMD, 
environmental to assist CTC In preparation of the guidelines, If requested to do so by CSAC, LCC, 
review. CTC. It also requires the Air Resources Board to provide each region MTC, SACOG 

with greenhouse gas emission reduction targets for 2020 and 2050. Last 
Oppose: CCTA, amended 08/22/08. 
Self-Help 

*STA Board Chair requested amendment (which is !l!Z1lncluded In the Counties 
08/18/08 amended bill) authorizing a congestion management agency (CMA) Coalition 
to prepare a county-based sustainable communities strategy and 
transportation plan if It chose to do so, rather than cede that authority to 
ABAG and MTC. 

Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 09-03-08 Page 4 of 8 Updated 9/3/2008, 2:27 PM 



-.J 
-.J 

State 
Legislation 
BiIIlAuthor 

Summary Statlis of Bill' , "•.' 
STAPositionl 
, ,Others', 

Position. 

S9 748 (Corbett) 

State/Local 
Partnerships 

States the purposes of the State-Local Partnership Program to be allocated 
by the California Transportation Commission (CTC) to eligible transportation 
projects nominated by transportation agencies. Requires the CTC to adopt 
program guidelines. Last amended 07/12/07. 

08/30/07; ASM 
APPROP, Second 
hearing cancelled by 
author 

Watch 

Support: 
CSAC, LCC, MTC 

S81093 
(Wiggins) 

SF Bay Area Water 
Emergency 

Existing law establishes the San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency 
Transportation Authority and gives that entity the authority to plan, 
manage, operate, and coordinate the emergency activities of all water 
transportation and related facilities within the bay area region, except as 
specified. EXisting law requires that, in certain states of emergency, the 

08/26/08; Enrolled *Support with 
amendments 

Transportation 
Authority 

authority coordinate emergency activities for all water transportation 
services in the bay area region in cooperation with certain specified 
entities. This blll would make technical, non-substantive changes to 
those provisions. Last amended 08/12/08. 

"STA seeks amendments providing permanent Solano representation on 
the WETA Board, which are not Included in the latest amended bill. 

Support: 
Cities of Alameda & 
Vallejo, Vallejo 
Chamber of 
Commerce 

S81422 Pre·...ides aR exemptioR, pertalRiRg to publis '....orks sORtrasts uRdertakeR by 08l~O!08i ASM SYPport 
(bO'.¥8Rthal) state ageRsles, te tl:le Callt. Higl:l Speed Rail .t.utl:lerity (HSR.t.) allowiRg 

,MSR.t., ratl:ler tl:laR tl:le CaliforRla DepartmeRt of TraRsportatioR (CaltraRs), te 
iRasti'/e file 

09/02/08; Enrolled VV8toh: CSAC, 
hGG

High Speed Rail award sORtrasts for seRstrustlRg a I:IlgI:I speed rail passeRger prejest IR CA. 
Authority Last amended Q4101f()& 

(Ridley-Thomas) This bill would authorize a value-pricing and transit development 
demonstration program involving high-occupancy toll (HOT) lanes to be 

HOT Lanes conducted, administered, developed, and operated on State Highway 
Route 110 and Interstate 10 in Los Angeles County by the Los Angeles 
County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (LACMTA). 

S8 1429 (Perata) 

Bay Area state-
owned toll bridges 

This bill requires state-owned toll bridge project sponsors to provide that 
Identification of the source of any state matching funds for toll revenues be 
included in information reported to the Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA) by 
Caltrans and project sponsors, and that BATA may include this reported 
data in Its Annual Report to the SF Bay Area State Legislative Delegation. 
Last amended 04123/08. 

09/03/08: ASM 
inactive file 

Watch 

Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 09-03-08 Page 5 of 8 Updated 9/3/2008, 2:27 PM 



Fedl IL -Iatl

-...J 
00 

Federal Legislation 
Bill/Author 

Summary Status of eill STA /Others' 
Position 

HR 6052 (Oberstar) Saving Energy Through Public Transportation Act of 2008  06/27/08 Ref to Senate 

Public transportation 
funding 

Authorizes appropriations for each of FY2008-FY2009 for 
public transportation formula grants for urbanized areas 
and for other areas. (Companion bill: S 3380) 

Committee on Banking, 
Housing, and Urban 
Affairs 

Cosponsored by 
Rep. Tauscher 

HR 6495 A bill to authorize programs and activities to support 07/16/08 Ref. to Sub
(Blumenauer) 

Transportation and 
housing options 

transportation and housing options that will assist 
American families in reducing transportation costs, and for 
other purposes. 

comm: Highways and 
Transit. Cosponsored by 

Rep. Tauscher 

S 294 (Lautenberg) A bill to reauthorize Amtrak, and for other purposes. 07/23/08 Message on 

Amtrak Reauthorization House action received 
in Senate and at desk: 
House amendment to 
Senate bill and House 
requests a conference. 

Cosponsored by 
Senator Boxer 

S 3380 (Clinton) Saving Energy through Public Transportation Act of 2008. 7/31/08 Ref. to 

Public transportation 
funding 

Authorizes appropriations for each of FY2008-FY2009 for 
public transportation formula grants for urbanized areas 
and for other areas. Companion bill to HR 6052. 

Committee on Banking, 
Housing, and Urban 
Affairs. 

Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 09-03-08 Page 6 of 8 Updated 9/3/2008, 2:27 PM 



California Legislature
 
2007-08 Regular Session Calendar
 

January 2008 (Second year of 2-year legislative session) 
1 Statutes take effect 
7 Legislature reconvenes 
9 Governor's State of the State Address 

10 Budget Bill must be submitted by Governor 
18 Last day for policy committees to meet/report to Fiscal Committees 

fiscal bills introduced in their house in 2007 
21 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
25 Last day for committees to meet/report to the floor bills introduced 

in their house in 2007 & to submit bill requests to Leg. Coun. Off. 
31 Last day for each house to pass bills introduced in 2007 in their house 

February 
11 Lincoln's Birthday
 
18 Washington's Birthday observed
 
22 Last day to introduce bills
 

March 
13 Spring Recess begins upon adjournment -...J 

\.0 24 Legislature reconvenes from Spring Recess
 
31 Cesar Chavez Day
 

April 
18 Last day for policy committees to meet/report Fiscal Committees 

fiscal bills introduced in their house 

May 
2 Last day for policy committees to hear and report to the floor 

non-fiscal bills introduced in their house 
16 Last day for policy committees to meet prior to June 2 
23 Last day for Fiscal Committees to hear and report to the Floor 

bills introduced in their house 
23 Last day for Fiscal Committees to meet prior to June 2 
26 Memorial Day observed 
27-30 Floor session only - No committee may meet for any purpose 
30 Last day for bills to be passed out of the house of origin 

June 
2 Committee meetings may resume 

15 Budget Bill must be passed by midnight 
26 Last day for a legislative measure to qualify for the Nov. 4 Gen. 

Election ballot 
27 Last day for policy committees to hear and report bills 

July 
3 Summer Recess begins on adjournment, provided Budget Bill
 

has been passed
 
4 Independence Day
 

August 
4 Legislature reconvenes 

15 Last day for Fiscal Committees to meet/report bills to Floor 
18-31 Floor session only - No committee may meet for any 

purpose (except conference and Rules committees) 
22 Last day to amend bills on the Floor 
31 Last day for any bill to pass - Final Recess begins on adjournment 

September 
3 Labor Day 

30 Last day for Governor to signlveto bills passed by the Legislature on 
or before Sept. 1 and in the Governor's possession after Sept. 1 

Important Dates Occurring During Final Recess: 
2008 
Nov. 4 General Election 
Nov. 30 Adjournment Sine Die at midnight 
Dec. 1 12 midnight convening of the 2009-10 Regular Session 

2009
 
Jan. 1 Statutes take effect
 

Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 09-03-08 Page 7 of 8 Updated 9/3/2008, 2:27 PM 



110th United States Congress 
2008 Second Session Calendar 

January 
15 
21 
22 
28 

House· convenes 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
Senate convenes (tentative) 
State of the Union 

February 
18 
19-22 
25 

President's Day 
Presidents' Day District Work Period 
Senate and House reconvene 

March 
9 
17 
17-28 

Daylight Savings Time Begins 
St. Patrick's Day 
Spring District Work Period 

April 

May 
26·30 Memorial Day Recess/District Work Period 

June 

July 
June 30

July 4 

August 
11-Sept 5 
25-28 

September 
1 
1-4 
8

00 
o 26 

30 
October 
9 
13 

November 
2 
4 

11 
27 
December 
22 
25 

Independence Day District Work Period 

Summer District Work Period 
Democratic convention 

Labor Day 
Republican convention 
Senate and House reconvene 
Target Adjournment Date 
Rosh Hashanah 

Yom Kippur 
Columbus Day 

Daylight Savings Time Ends 
Election Day 
Veterans Day 
Thanksgiving Day 

Hanukkah 
Christmas Holiday 

Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session 09-03-08 Page 8 of 8 Updated 9/3/2008, 2:27 PM 



ATTACHMENT B 

A 
SHAW /YODER,if1c. 

LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY 

September 2, 2008 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority 

Fm: Joshua W. Shaw, Partner 
Gus Khouri, Legislative Advocate 
Shaw / Yoder, Inc. 

RE: STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE- SEPTEMBER 

2008-09 Budget Update 
The August 31 st deadline signifying the conclusion of the 2007-08 Session came and 
went without passage of a 2008-09 State Budget. The Democratic and Republican 
Caucuses in both houses of the legislature remain at odds as to how to address a 
remaining $15.2 billion deficit ($24 billion total). The major sticking point revolves 
around the acceptance of either taxes, additional cuts or a combination of both. The 
Governor introduced an "August Compromise" which made further reductions to some 
programs and proposed a temporary 1 cent sales tax which would sunset after three 
years and include an additional % cent reduction after that period. 

The stalemate will now require the legislature to convene in Special Session to resolve 
the issue. The state is expected to face severe cash flow issues by the middle of 
September which will compromise payments to vendors, Medi-Cal recipients, and affect 
the state's bond rating, making it more expensive to secure loans. 

Impact on Transportation 
The delay in passage of a budget may impact the state's repayment to local 
governments of $500 million in Highway Users Tax Account (HUTA) funds, derived 
from the excise tax, which were suspended in February to assist the state with its cash 
flow issues. In addition, there has not been any action to suspend local government 
revenues (Proposition 1A) or major transportation revenues (Propositions 42 /1 A) tax 
despite repeated rumors of legislators' preference to borrow rather than tax or cut 
services. 

The following is a summary of items of interest to STA that are contained in the most 
budget proposal: 

•	 Proposition 1B Trade Corridor Improvement Fund lTCIF) Program- The 
transportation trailer bill contains language which conforms spending for this 

Tel: 916.446.4656 
Fax: 916.446.4318 

1415 L Stre~tl Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95814 



program to what was adopted by the California Transportation Commission. 
There is revenue set aside in this program to fund the Cordelia Truck Scales 
project. 

•	 Proposition 1B State and Local Partnerships (SLP)- Trailer bill language is 
currently being drafted to implement the SLP program. The legislature has 
proposed to provide $200 million for this program for 2008-09. We will provide 
additional details as they become available. We have been told that tolls, local 
sales tax, and developer fees are all included as eligible revenue sources to 
satisfy the match requirement in order to make the program as competitive as 
possible. 

•	 Transit Funding The Governor's August Compromise slashed funding for public 
transportation by $567 million to public transportation. The State Transit 
Assistance (STA) program, which funds transit capital and operations has 
endured over $1.1 billion in cuts this year. 

State Legislative Update 
AB 2558 (Feuer) - climate change mitigation and adaptation fee - authorizes the Los 
Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (MTA) and the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) to impose a climate change mitigation and 
adaptation fee in their jurisdictions. Revenues from the fee would be used for public 
transit and congestion management projects and programs. The author took 
amendments in committee in order to address equitable distribution of the revenues 
that would be generated amongst the nine counties in the MTC region similar to what 
was established in AB 595 (Brown), Chapter 878, Statutes of 1997 as requested by the 
STA board. The bill was put on hold on August 25 however, and will not go forward in 
this legislative year. 

5B 375 (Steinberg) regarding transportation, land use, and the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) was introduced to require the California 
Transportation Commission (CTC) to adopt guidelines for reducing carbon-based 
emissions. SB 375 would require that regional transportation plans (RTPs) contain a 
preferred growth scenario that meets carbon dioxide emission reduction targets by 
2020 and 2050. Those targets would be set by the Air Resources Board (ARB). The 
bill would also require that the preferred growth scenario be consistent with adopted 
state planning priorities, including regional housing targets. SB 375 would provide for a 
streamlined CEQA process for projects that are located within jurisdictions whose 
general plans are consistent with a preferred growth scenario and that meet specified 
criteria. 

The STA Board took a watch position on SB 375 last year. The STA Board Chair sent 
a letter to Senator Steinberg on August 12, 2008, seeking an amendment to authorize a 
congestion management agency (CMA) to prepare a county-based sustainable 
communities strategy and transportation plan if it chose to do so, rather than cede that 
authority to the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) and MTC. 

Tel: 916.446.4656 
Fax: 916.446.4318 

1415 L Stre§l., Suite 200 
Sacramento, tA 95814 

2 



The requested amendment is not included in the amended version of SB 375 dated 
August 18, 2008. Similar requests have been sent to the bill's author recently by the 
Bay Area CMA Directors, County of Solano, and the Solano City County Coordinating 
Council. This issue was originally raised by the CSAC and the LCC. On August 
25th, SB 375 passed through the Assembly. On August 30th, the bill was sent to 
enrollment as amended by the Assembly. It is uncertain whether the Governor will sign 
the bill given the Chamber of Commerce's opposition. 

58 1093 (Wiggins), the San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation 
Authority (WETA) bill to make technical changes to the WETA legislation in line with the 
concerns as expressed by the STA Board and City of Vallejo, was enrolled on August 
26, 2008. Several amendments were included to the satisfaction of the City of Vallejo. 

Tel: 916.446.4656 
Fax: 916.446.4318 

1415 L Strl?§l:t Suite 200 
Sacramento, 'CA 95814 

3 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

84
 



ATTACHMENT C
 
AKIN GUMP 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELDLLP 
________ Attorneys at Law 

MEMORANDUM 

August 28, 2008 

To: Solano Transportation Authority 

From: Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP 

Re: July/August Report 

Congress has been in recess during the month of August and will return the week of 
September 8. It is not clear how long they will be in session, but are targeting adjournment 
for the last week of September. Congress will attempt to pass energy legislation (that could 
include funding for public transportation) and may consider another economic stimulus bill 
(that funds infrastructure); although it is unclear what, if any, legislation will pass in this 
election year. 

Appropriations 

On July 10, the Senate Appropriations Committee approved a bill to fund the Department of 
Transportation at $66.8 billion for Fiscal Year 2009. This amount is $2.1 billion above the FY 
2008 enacted level and $3.3 billion above the President's request. The bill provides $41.2 billion 
for the Federal Highway program, $1.8 billion more than the President's request and the same as 
the FY2oo8levei and $10.2 billion for the Federal Transit program, $733 million above FY 
2008, and $90 million above the President's request. The Committee included $100 million for 
grants to help develop new state-supported intercity passenger rail service and $1.55 billion for 
Amtrak. The Senate is not likely to consider the transportation appropriations bill before 
Congress adjourns and the Congress is likely to fund the Department of Transportation and other 
agencies through a continuing resolution. 

Increased Funding for Public Transportation 

The Senate may consider proposals to increase federal funding for public transportation as 
part of energy legislation it will attempt to pass after the August recess. On August 1, Sen. 
Hilary Clinton (D-NY) introduced The Saving Energy Through Public Transportation Act of 
2008, S. 3380. The bill is a companion to H.R. 6052, which passed the House by a vote of 
322-98, on June 26. It would provide funding for transit agencies nationwide to temporarily 
reduce transit fares or expand transit services, authorizing $1.7 billion for fiscal years 2008 
and 2009 in formula grants for both urban and rural areas. Under the bill, California would 
receive an additional $257 million annually under the urbanized formula, and $8.8 million 
in rural formula grants. The bill would allow transit agencies to use the new grants to offset 
increases in fuel costs, purchase equipment or facilities that improve fuel efficiency, and 
provide intercity bus services. 

85 



AKIN GUMP 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELDLLP 
______ AIlomeys at Law 

Solano Transportation Authority 
August 28, 2008 
Page 2 

Senate Majority Leader Reid and Sen. Jeff Bingaman (D-NM) included a proposal to increase 
public transportation funding as an amendment to the energy bill (The Stop Excessive Energy 
Speculation Act of2008, S 3268). The amendment would authorize $200 million in fiscal years 
2009 through 2011 for grants to assist transportation agencies to reduce energy consumption and 
greenhouse gas emissions, authorize $200 million in fiscal years 2009 through 2011 for grants to 
support transit-oriented development corridors, and authorize $300 million for grants to new 
starts recipients with projects in final design and $1 billion in formula grants to enhance transit 
options. Both bills only authorize funding, however, meaning that Congress would have to pass 
subsequent legislation to appropriate the additional funding. 

The fate of energy legislation is uncertain in any event. Debate on energy legislation in the 
Senate reached an impasse before the August recess over Republican proposals to expand 
offshore drilling in an effort to increase the domestic petroleum supply. The debate likely 
will resume when Congress returns on September 8, with the issue taking on a new urgency 
with the upcoming elections. 

TauscherlBlumenauer Transportation Bill 

On July 16, Rep. Earl Blumenauer (D-OR) introduced The Transportation and Housing Choices 
for Gas Price ReliefAct, H.R.6495, with Reps. Ellen Tauscher (D-CA) and Christopher Shays 
(R-CT). The bill would provide subsidies and tax incentives to expand transportation options, 
assist transit agencies with rising fuel costs, help commuters reduce transportation costs and 
increase housing options near public transportation. 

The bill would authorize federal funds for fare subsidies, service improvements, fuel purchases, 
and technology assistance and make it easier to secure federal funding for streetcars by requiring 
the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) to consider a streetcar project's contributions to land 
use, density, economic development, and carbon emission reductions in considering it for federal 
funding. It would promote smart growth by increasing availability of Location-Efficient 
Mortgages (LEM) for homes located near public transportation; providing funding to help States 
acquire, construct, and preserve affordable housing close to public transit; and requiring the 
Secretary of Housing and Urban Development to develop a standard that measures the 
transportation costs associated with a horne's location and enabling real estate agents to provide 
this·inforrnation to prospective buyers. It would assist commuters by equalizing the 
transportation fringe benefit so that those who commute by public transportation get as much as 
those who commute by driving, allowing employees to cash-in their parking benefits to spend on 
other choices that better meet their needs, extending transportation fringe benefits to bike 
commuters and the self employed, creating a tax credit for vanpool expenses and services for 
those who share their commutes, and creating a tax credit for qualified employers and employees 
who telecommute. 

86 



AKIN GUMP
 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELDLLP
 
______ AltomeysatLaw 

Solano Transportation Authority 
August 28, 2008 
Page 3 

According to congressional staff, the bill is not likely to move this year, but the House 
Transportation Committee may include the provisions in the SAFETEA-LU reauthorization bilL 

Highway Trust Fund Shortfall 

On July 23, the House approved a bill (H.R. 6532) authorizing the transfer of $8.017 billion 
from the general treasury to the Highway Trust Fund. The transfer would avert an 
estimated $5-6 billion shortfall in Fiscal Year 2009. House Transportation and 
Infrastructure Committee Chairman James Oberstar (D-MN) warned that without the bill, 
highway investment would fall 34 percent in the next fiscal year, threatening 380,000 jobs. 
The White House issued a veto threat, asserting that the bill would shift costs from highway 
users to the U.S. taxpayers. The Administration had proposed transferring funding from the 
transit account to make-up for the deficit in the highway fund, but lawmakers have rejected 
that proposaL 

Republicans have blocked Senate supporters from attaching a similar provision to "must
pass" legislation. Republican opposition, however, appears motivated by internal Senate 
politics and objection to the way the Democrats have brought up the provision making it 
more likely that Republicans ultimately will not object to the Senate attaching the provision 
to a continuing resolution or other bill before the HOth Congress adjourns. 

Bridge Repair 

On July 24, the House passed legislation (H.R. 3999) to authorize $1 billion in Fiscal Year 
2009 for repair, reconstruction and replacement of structurally deficient bridges. Chairman 
James Oberstar (D-MN) introduced the legislation in response to the collapse of the 1-35 
West Bridge in Minneapolis in August 2007. Prior to passing the bill, the House adopted a 
number of amendments authorizing studies and reports focusing on the factors that contribute 
to bridge repair delays, as well as ways to rehabilitate failing structures more efficiently and 
economically. Because the White House is opposed to authorizing additional funds for 
bridge repair and there is no Senate companion to the bill, it is unlikely that the bill will be 
enacted before Congress adjourns this year. 

Senate Economic Stimulus Package 

On July 30, Senate Appropriations Committee Chairman Robert Byrd (D-WV) announced 
that the Senate will consider a $25 billion supplemental spending bill in September that will 
include funding for infrastructure and disaster relief. He proposed to spend $4.8 billion on 
transportation infrastructure, estimating that the spending would create at least 166,000 
jobs. 

87 



AKIN GUMP 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELDLLP 
______ Attomeys at law 

Solano Transportation Authority 
August 28, 2008 
Page 4 

The proposal would provide $893 million for transit agencies to support capital and 
operating costs. The proposal would authorize $3.6 billion in new highway investment, as 
well as transfer funds from the general treasury to prevent a shortfall in the Highway Trust 
Fund. The bill would provide $100 million for Amtrak capital projects and $200 million for 
airport projects ready for immediate construction. It also includes $1.5 billion for energy 
efficiency, including $300 million for competitive grants to State and local governments for 
innovative energy efficiency or conservation demonstration projects, $2.3 billion for rural 
development, and billions of dollars in aid to disaster areas hit by storms, floods, and 
wildfires. 

House Speaker Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) is expected to propose a $50 billion economic 
stimulus package in the House, and has also identified infrastructure spending as a priority 
to support job creation. However, she indicated that it would be necessary to win the 
President's support and the votes of congressional Republicans to move a bipartisan bill. 
The Administration has been resistant to supporting additional federal spending to stimulate 
the economy stating that a second spending bill is more about election year politics than 
economic growth. 

AMTRAK Reauthorization 

A House-Senate conference on a bill to reauthorize Amtrak (S. 294) was delayed by 
Republican efforts to focus the Senate on the debate on off-shore drilling. 

On July 26, Sen. Tom Coburn (R-OK) objected to a motion offered by Senate Majority 
Leader Harry Reid (D-NY) to agree to a conference with the House and appoint Senate 
conferees, delaying final passage of the bill until September. The House and Senate versions 
of the bill are similar and the Leadership is expecting a quick agreement once a conference is 
convened. The most controversial issue is a provision in the House bill (HR. 6003) that 
would allow private companies to bid against Amtrak to offer new high-speed rail service in 
the northeast corridor, but Sen. Frank Lautenberg (D-NJ), the provision's chief opponent, 
suggested that an agreement might be reached on a compromise. Both bills also authorize 
grants to support inter-city passenger rail service. The House voted to proceed to a 
conference on July 22. 

While the White House has raised objections to the funding levels for reauthorization, the 
bills passed both chambers by large margins. The House voted 311-104 in favor of the bill on 
July 22 and the Senate passed its version of the bill on October 30, 2007, by a vote of 70-22. 

88
 



ATTACHMENTD
 

S1ra 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, California 94585 

IVeaCode707 
424-6075 • Fax424-6074 

Members: 
August 12,2008 Benicia 

Dixon 
The Honorable Darrell Steinberg Fairfield 

RioVISIa Senator, 6th District 
Solano County State Capitol, Room 4035 
Suisun City Sacramento, CA 95814 
Vacaville 
Vallejo RE: SB 375: SEEK AMENDMENT 

Dear Senator Steinberg: 

On behalf of the Solano Transportation Authority (STA), the organization 
responsible for managing county-based transportation planning and project 
development programs in Solano County, I am writing to request the following 
amendment to SB 375 (Steinberg): 

"Authorize that a congestion management agency (CMA) may prepare, the 
county-based sustainable communities strategy and transportation plans serving as 
the basis for the "sustainable communities strategy (SCS)," except in cases where 
the CMA or equivalent planning agency cedes that authority to the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC)." 

Utilizing a CMA-prepared, county-based land use transportation plan as the basis 
for the SCS would allow congestion management agencies in the multi-county 
Bay Area the same authority reserved for the county transportation commissions 
within other regions. In the Bay Area, it would allow each county congestion 
management agency or its designated transportation planning agency to work with 
its constituent cities and county on a much more detailed and intimate basis, and 
would also recognize the diversity of socioeconomic, income, and land use 
patterns across the multi-county Bay Area. A county-based approach to the SCS 
would also serve to further an ongoing collaborative effort on the part of the Bay 
Area Congestion Management Agencies, the MTC, the Bay Area Air Quality 
Management District, and the Association of Bay Area Governments to develop a 
regional Climate Change Strategy. 

89 



Darrell Steinberg re SB 375 Amendment 
Page 2, 8/12/2008 

We have attached draft language to reflect this requested amendment for your 
consideration. Ifyou have any questions, please call our Executive Director, 
Daryl Halls at (707) 424-6075 or our Legislative Advocate, Gus Khouri at 
(916) 446-4656. 

Sincerely, 

Eddie Woodruff, Chair 
Mayor, City of Rio Vista 

EW/jb 

cc: 
The Honorable Karen Bass, Speaker of the Assembly 
The Honorable Noreen Evans, 7th Assembly District 
The Honorable Mike Machado, 5th Senate District 
The Honorable Patricia Wiggins, 2nd Senate District 
The Honorable Lois Wolk, 8th Assembly District 
STA Board Members 
Daryl Halls, STA Executive Director 
Gus Khouri, Legislative Advocate, ShawNoder, Inc. 

Attachment: 
STA Proposed Amendment to SB 375 

90
 



Solano Transportation Proposed Amendment: 

Add the following to Section 65080(b)(2)(B) of SB 375: 

An agency designated pursuant to Government Code Section 66531 may prepare subdivisions (iv), (vii) 
and (viii) for that county. The incorporation ofany submissions provided by the entities described in 
Government Code Section 66531 to the sustainable communities strategy shall be subject to the 
approval of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission. 

91
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

92
 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) REFE~E~f4 

~R 6052 RFS 

1l0th CONGRESS 

I 2d Session 

H. R. 6052 

IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES
 

June 27, 2008
 

Received; read twice and referred to the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs 
.................. 1
 

i AN ACT 

I~o promote increased public transportation use, to promote increased use of alternative fuels in providing public transportation, and for 
other purposes. 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of America in Congress assembled, 
l 
SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE. 

This Act may be cited as the' Saving Energy Through Public Transportation Act of 2008'. 

SEC. 2. FINDINGS. 

Congress finds the following: 

(1) In 2007, people in the United States took more than 10.3 billion trips using public transportation, the highest level in 50 
years. 

(2) Public transportation use in the United States is up 32 percent since 1995, a figure that is more than double the growth rate II 

of the Nation's population and is substantially greater than the growth rate for vehicle miles traveled on the Nation's highways I 
for that same period. 

(3) Public transportation use saves fuel, reduces emissions, and saves money for the people of the United States. I 
(4) The direct petroleum savings attributable to public transportation use is 1.4 billion gallons per year, and when the 
secondary effects of transit availability on travel are also taken into account, public transportation use saves the United States 
the equivalent of 4.2 billion gallons of gasoline per year (more than 11 million gallons of gasoline per day). 

(5) Public transportation use in the United States is estimated to reduce carbon dioxide emissions by 37 million metric tons 
annually. 

(6) An individual who commutes to work using a single occupancy vehicle can reduce carbon dioxide emissions by 20 pounds 
per day (more than 4,800 pounds per year) by switching to pUblic transportation. 

(7) Public transportation use provides an affordable alternative to driving, as households that use public transportation save an 
average of $6,251 every year. 

(8) Although under existing laws Federal employees in the National Capital Region receive transit benefits, transit benefits 
should be available to all Federal employees in the United States so that the Federal Government sets a leading example of 
greater public transportation use. 

(9) Public transportation stakeholders should engage and involve local communities in the education and promotion of the 
importance of utilizing public transportation. 

(10) Increasing public transportation use is a national priority. 

SEC. 3. GRANTS TO IMPROVE PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SERVICES. 

(a) Authorizations of Appropriations

(1) URBANIZED AREA FORMULA GRANTS- In addition to amounts allocated under section 5338(b)(2)(B) of title 49, United 
States Code, to carry out section 5307 of such title, there is authorized to be appropriated $750,000,000 for each of fiscal years 
2008 and 2009 to carry out such section 5307. Such funds shall be apportioned, not later than 7 days after the date on which 
the funds are appropriated, in accordance with section 5336 (other than subsections (i)(1) and (j) of such title but may not be 
combined or commingled with any other funds apportioned under such section 5336. 

(2) FORMULA GRANTS FOR OTHER THAN URBANIZED AREAS- In addition to amounts allocated under section 5338(b)(2)(G) of 
title 49, United States Code, to carry out section 5311 of such title, there is authorized to be appropriated $100,000,000 for 
each of fiscal years 2008 and 2009 to carry out such section 5311. Such funds shall be apportioned, not later than 7 days after 
the date on which the funds are appropriated, in accordance with such section 5311 but may not be combined or commingled 
with any other funds apportioned under such section 5311. 

93 

http://thomas.loc.gov/ cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/~cll0lTjCBz 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (library of Congress) Page 2 of 4 

(b) Use of Funds- Notwithstanding sections 5307 and 5311 of title 49, United States Code, the Secretary of Transportation may 
make grants under such sections from amounts appropriated under subsection (a) only for one or more of the following: 

(1) If the recipient of the grant is reducing, or certifies to the Secretary within the time the Secretary prescribes that, during the 
term of the grant, the recipient will reduce one or more fares the recipient charges for public transportation, or in the case of 
subsection (f) of such section 5311, intercity bus service, those operating costs of equipment and facilities being used to prOVide 
the public transportation, or in the case of subsection (f) of such section 5311, intercity bus service, that the recipient is no 
longer able to pay from the revenues derived from such fare or fares as a result of such reduction. 

(2) If the recipient of the grant is expanding, or certifies to the Secretary within the time the Secretary prescribes that, during 
the term of the grant, the recipient will expand public transportation service, or in the case of subsection (f) of such section 
5311, intercity bus serVice, those operating and capital costs of equipment and facilities being used to prOVide the public 
transportation service, or in the case of subsection (f) of such section 5311, intercity bus serVice, that the recipient incurs as a 
result of the expansion of such service. 

(3) To avoid increases in fares for public transportation, or in the case of subsection (f) of such section 5311, intercity bus 
service, or decreases in current public transportation service, or in the case of subsection (f) of such section 5311, intercity bus 
service, that would otherwise result from an increase in costs to the public transportation or intercity bus agency for 
transportation-related fuel or meeting additional transportation-related equipment or facility maintenance needs, if the recipient 
of the grant certifies to the Secretary within the time the Secretary prescribes that, during the term of the grant, the recipient 
will not increase the fares that the recipient charges for public transportation, or in the case of subsection (f) of such section 
5311, intercity bus serVice, or, will not decrease the public transportation service, or in the case of subsection (f) of such section 
5311, intercity bus serVice, that the recipient proVides. 

(4) If the recipient of the grant is acqUiring, or certifies to the Secretary within the time the Secretary prescribes that, during 
the term of the grant, the recipient will acquire, clean fuel or alternative fuel vehicle-related equipment or facilities for the 
purpose of improving fuel efficiency, the costs of acquiring the equipment or facilities. 

(5) If the recipient of the grant is establishing or expanding, or certifies to the Secretary within the time the Secretary 
prescribes that, during the term of the grant, the recipient will establish or expand commuter matching services to provide 
commuters with information and assistance about aiternatives to single occupancy vehicle use, those administrative costs in 
establishing or expanding such services. 

(c) Federal Share- Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the Federal share of the costs for which a grant is made under this 
section shall be 100 percent. 

(d) Period of Availability- Funds appropriated under this section shall remain available for a period of 2 fiscal years. 

SEC. 4. INCREASED FEDERAL SHARE FOR CLEAN AIR ACT COMPLIANCE. 

NotWithstanding section 5323(i)(1) of title 49, United States Code, a grant for a project to be assisted under chapter 53 of such title 
during fiscal years 2008 and 2009 that involves acqUiring clean fuel or alternative fuel vehicle-related eqUipment or facilities for the 
purposes of complying with or maintaining compliance with the Clean Air Act (42 U.s.c. 7401 et seq.) shall be for 100 percent of the 
net project cost of the equipment or facility attributable to compliance with that Act unless the grant recipient requests a lower grant 
percentage. 

SEC. 5. TRANSPORTATION FRINGE BENEFITS. 

(a) ReqUirement That Agencies Offer Transit Pass Transportation Fringe Benefits to Their Employees Nationwide

(1) IN GENERAL- Section 3049(a)(1) of the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users 
(5 U.S.c. 7905 note; 119 Stat. 1711) is amended-

(A) by striking' Effective' and all that follows through' each covered agency' and inserting' Each agency'; and 

(B) by inserting' at a location in an urbanized area of the United States that is served by fixed route public transportation' 
before •shall be offered'. 

(2) CONFORMING AMENDMENTS- Section 3049(a) of such Act (5 U.S.c. 7905 note; 119 Stat. 1711) is amended-

(A) in paragraph (3)-

(i) by striking subparagraph (A); and 

(ii) by redesignating subparagraphs (B) through (F) as subparagraphs (A) through (E), respectively; and 

(B) in paragraph (4) by striking' a covered agency' and inserting' an agency'. 

(b) Benefits Described- Section 3049(a)(2) of such Act (5 U.s.c. 7905 note; 119 Stat. 1711) is amended by striking the period at 
the end and inserting the following: " except that the maximum level of such benefits shall be the maximum amount which may be 
excluded from gross income for qualified parking as in effect for a month under section 132(f)(2)(B) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986.'. 

(c) Guidance- Section 3049(a) of such Act (5 U.S.c. 7905 note; 119 Stat. 1711) is amended by adding at the end the following: 

• (5) GUIDANCE

. (A) ISSUANCE- Not later than 60 days after the date of enactment of this paragraph, the Secretary of Transportation shall 

94 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/~cll0lTjCBz 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 3 of 4 

issue gUidance on nationwide implementation of the transit pass transportation fringe benefits program under this 
subsection. 

'(8) UNIFORM APPLICATION

• (I) IN GENERAL- The guidance to be issued under subparagraph (A) shall contain a uniform application for use by all 
Federal employees applying for benefits from an agency under the program. 

'(ii) REQUIRED INFORMATION- As part of such an application, an employee shall provide, at a minimum, the 
employee's home and work addresses, a breakdown of the employee's commuting costs, and a certification of the 
employee's eligibility for benefits under the program. 

· (iii) WARNING AGAINST FALSE STATEMENTS- Such an application shall contain a warning against making false 
statements in the application . 

• (C) INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION REQUIREMENTS- The guidance to be issued under subparagraph (A) shall contain 
independent verification requirements to ensure that, with respect to an employee of an agency-

• (I) the eligibility of the employee for benefits under the program is verified by an official of the agency; 

• (ii) employee commuting costs are verified by an official of the agency; and 

'(iii) records of the agency are checked to ensure that the employee is not receiving parking benefits from the 
agency. 

'(D) PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION REQUIREMENTS- The gUidance to be issued under subparagraph (A) shall contain 
program implementation requirements applicable to each agency to ensure that-

'(I) benefits provided by the agency under the program are adjusted in cases of employee travel, leave, or change of 
address; 

'(ii) removal from the program is included in the procedures of the agency relating to an employee separating from 
employment with the agency; and 

• (iii) benefits prOVided by the agency under the program are made available using an electronic format (rather than 
using paper fare media) where such a format is available for use, 

'(E) ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTIES- The guidance to be issued under subparagraph (A) shall contain a uniform 
administrative policy on enforcement and penalties. Such policy shall be implemented by each agency to ensure 
compliance with program requirements, to prevent fraud and abuse, and, as appropriate, to penalize employees who have 
abused or misused the benefits prOVided under the program. 

'(F) PERIODIC REVIEWS- The gUidance to be issued under subparagraph (A) shall require each agency, not later than 
September 1 of the first fiscal year beginning after the date of enactment of this paragraph, and every 3 years thereafter, 
to develop and submit to the Secretary a review of the agency's implementation of the program. Each such review shall 
contain, at a minimum, the following: 

• (i) An assessment of the agency's implementation of the guidance, including a summary of the audits and 
investigations, if any, of the program conducted by the Inspector General of the agency. 

'(i1) Information on the total number of employees of the agency that are participating in the program. 

'(iii) Information on the total number of single occupancy vehicles removed from the roadway network as a result of 
participation by employees of the agency in the program. 

, (iv) Information on energy saVings and emissions reductions, including reductions in greenhouse gas emissions, 
resulting from reductions in single occupancy vehicle use by employees of the agency that are participating in the 
program, 

'(v) Information on reduced congestion and improved air quality resulting from reductions in single occupancy vehicle 
use by employees of the agency that are participating in the program. 

'(vi) Recommendations to increase program participation and thereby reduce single occupancy vehicle use by Federal 
employees nationwide. 

• (6) REPORTING REQUIREMENTS- Not later than September 30 of the first fiscal year beginning after the date of enactment of 
this paragraph, and every 3 years thereafter, the Secretary shall submit to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure 
and the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform of the House of Representatives and the Committee on Banking, 
Housing, and Urban Affairs of the Senate a report on nationwide implementation of the transit pass transportation fringe 
benefits program under this subsection, including a summary of the information submitted by agencies pursuant to paragraph 
(5)(F).' . 

(d) Effective Date- Except as otherwise specifically provided, the amendments made by this section shall become effective on the 
first day of the first fiscal. year beginning after the date of enactment of this Act. 

SEC. 6. CAPITAL COST OF CONTRACTING VANPOOL PILOT PROGRAM. 

(a) Establishment- The Secretary of Transportation shall establish and implement a pilot program to carry out vanpool demonstration 

95 

http://thomas.loc.gov/ cg i-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/-cll0lTjCBz 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 4 of4 

projects in not more than 3 urbanized areas and not more than 2 other than urbanized areas. 

(b) Pilot Program

(1) IN GENERAL- Notwithstanding section 5323(i) of title 49, United States Code, for each project selected for participation in 
the pilot program, the Secretary shall allow the non-Federal share provided by a recipient of assistance for a capital project 
under chapter 53 of such title to include the amounts described in paragraph (2). 

(2) CONDITIONS ON ACQUISITION OF VANS- The amounts referred to in paragraph (1) are any amounts expended by a private 
provider of public transportation by vanpool for the acquisition of vans to be used by such private provider in the recipient's 
service area, excluding any amounts the provider may have received in Federal, State, or local government assistance for such 
acquisition, if the private provider enters into a legally binding agreement with the recipient that requires the private provider to 
use all revenues it receives in providing public transportation in such service area, in excess of its operating costs, for the 
purpose of acquiring vans to be used by the private provider in such service area. 

(c) Program Term- The Secretary may approve an application for a vanpool demonstration project for fiscal years 2008 through 
2009. 

(d) Report to Congress- Not later than one year after the date of enactment of this Act, the Secretary shall submit to the Committee 
on Transportation and Infrastructure of the House of Representatives and the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs of 
the Senate a report containing an assessment of the costs, benefits, and efficiencies of the vanpool demonstration projects. 

SEC. 7. INCREASED fEDERAL SHARE FOR END-Of-LINE FIXED GUIDEWAY STATIONS. 

Notwithstanding section 5309(h) of title 49, United States Code, a grant for a capital project to be assisted under section 5309 of 
such title during fiscal years 2008 and 2009 that involves the acquisition of real property for, or the design, engineering, or 
construction of, additional parking facilities at an end-of-line fixed guideway station or at a park-and-ride lot that serves a fixed route 
commuter bus route that is more than 20 miles in length shall be for 100 percent of the net capital cost of the project unless the 
grant recipient requests a lower grant percentage. 

SEC. 8. NATIONAL CONSUMER AWARENESS PROGRAM. 

(a) In General- The Secretary of Transportation shall carry out a national consumer awareness program to educate the public on the 
environmental, energy, and economic benefits of public transportation alternatives to the use of single occupancy vehicles. 

(b) Authorization of Appropriations- There is authorized to be appropriated to carry out this section $1,000,000 for fiscal year 2009. 
Such sums shall remain available until expended. 

SEC. 9. EXCEPTION TO ALTERNATIVE fUEL PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENT. 

Section 526 of the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 (Public Law 110-140; 42 U.s. c. 17142) is amended-

(1) by striking' No Federal agency' and inserting' (a) Requirement- Except as prOVided in subsection (b), no Federal agency'; 
and 

(2) by adding at the end the following: 

'(b) Exception- Subsection (a) does not prohibit a Federal agency from entering into a contract to purchase a generally available fuel 
that is not an alternative or synthetic fuel or predominantly produced from a nonconventional petroleum source, if-

• (1) the contract does not specifically require the contractor to provide an alternative or synthetic fuel or fuel from a 
nonconventional petroleum source; 

, (2) the purpose of the contract is not to obtain an alternative or synthetic fuel or fuel from a nonconventional petroleum 
source; and 

'(3) the contract does not provide incentives for a refinery upgrade or expansion to allow a refinery to use or increase its use of 
fuel from a nonconventional petroleum source.'. 

Passed the House of Representatives June 26, 2008. 

Attest: 

LORRAINE C. MILLER, 

Clerk. 

By Robert F. Reeves, 

Deputy Clerk. 

fND _ . . ~~J
 
THOMAS Home I l.ont;:tq I Ar:cesslhlllrv I 1.f..DID I LJSA gov 

96
 

http://thomas.loc.gov/ cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/~cll0lTjCBz 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) REFERENCEF 

I
Is 3380 IS 

I !lOth CONGRESS 

2d Session 

S.3380 
I 
[To promote increased public transportation use, to promote increased use of alternative fuels in providing public transportation, 
and for other purposes. 

IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATESl 
I 

July 31, 2008 

Mr. REID (for Mrs. CLINTON) introduced the following bill; which was read twice and referred to the Committee on Banking, 
Housing, and Urban Affairs 

A BILL 

o promote increased public transportation use, to promote increased use of alternative fuels in providing public transportation, 
land for other purposes. 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of America in Congress assembled, 

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE. 

This Act may be cited as the' Saving Energy Through Public Transportation Act of 2008'. 

SEC. 2. FINDINGS. 

Congress finds the following: [+] 
'fED8ACK 

(1) In 2007, people in the United States took more than 10.3 billion trips using public transportation, the highest level in I 
50 years. 

(2) Public transportation use in the United States is up 32 percent since 1995, a figure that is more than double the 
growth rate of the Nation's population and is substantially greater than the growth rate for vehicle miles traveled on the 
Nation's highways for that same period. 

(3) Public transportation use saves fuel, reduces emissions, and saves money for the people of the United States. 

(4) The direct petroleum savings attributable to public transportation use is 1.4 billion gallons per year, and when the 
secondary effects of transit availability on travel are also taken into account, public transportation use saves the United 
States the equivalent of 4.2 billion gallons of gasoline per year (more than 11 million gallons of gasoline per day). 

(5) Public transportation use in the United States is estimated to reduce carbon dioxide emissions by 37 million metric 
tons annually. 

(6) An individual who commutes to work using a single occupancy vehicle can reduce carbon dioxide emissions by 20 
pounds per day (more than 4,800 pounds per year) by switching to public transportation. 

(7) Public transportation use provides an affordable alternative to driving, as households that use public transportation 
save an average of $6,251 every year. 

(8) Although under existing laws Federal employees in the National Capital Region receive transit benefits, transit 
benefits should be available to all Federal employees in the United States so that the Federal Government sets a leading 
example of greater public transportation use. 

(9) Public transportation stakeholders should engage and involve local communities in the education and promotion of 
the importance of utilizing public transportation. 

(10) Increasing public transportation use is a national priority. 

SEC. 3. GRANTS TO IMPROVE PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SERVICES. 

(a) Authorizations of Appropriations

(1) URBANIZED AREA FORMULA GRANTS- In addition to amounts allocated under section 5338(b)(2)(B) of title 49, 
United States Code, to carry out section 5307 of such title, there is authorized to be appropriated $750,000,000 for each 
of fiscal years 2008 and 2009 to carry out such section 5307. Such funds shall be apportioned, not later than 7 days after 
the date on which the funds are appropriated, in accordance with section 5336 (other than subsections (i)(l) and U» of 

97
 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/~cll0pWwY2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 2 of 5 

such title but may not be combined or commingled with any other funds apportioned under such section 5336. 

(2) FORMULA GRANTS FOR OTHER THAN URBANIZED AREAS- In addition to amounts allocated under section 5338(b)(2) 
(G) of title 49, United States Code, to carry out section 5311 of such title, there is authorized to be appropriated 
$100,000,000 for each of fiscal years 2008 and 2009 to carry out such section 5311. Such funds shall be apportioned, 
not later than 7 days after the date on which the funds are appropriated, in accordance with such section 5311 but may 
not be combined or commingled with any other funds apportioned under such section 5311. 

(b) Use of Funds- Notwithstanding sections 5307 and 5311 of title 49, United States Code, the Secretary of Transportation 
may make grants under such sections from amounts appropriated under subsection (a) only for one or more of the following: 

(1) If the recipient of the grant is reducing, or certifies to the Secretary within the time the Secretary prescribes that, 
during the term of the grant, the recipient will reduce one or more fares the recipient charges for public transportation, or 
in the case of subsection (f) of such section 5311, intercity bus service, those operating costs of equipment and facilities 
being used to provide the public transportation, or in the case of subsection (f) of such section 5311, intercity bus 
service, that the recipient is no longer able to pay from the revenues derived from such fare or fares as a result of such 
reduction. 

(2) If the recipient of the grant is expanding, or certifies to the Secretary within the time the Secretary prescribes that, 
during the term of the grant, the recipient will expand public transportation service, or in the case of subsection (f) of 
such section 5311, intercity bus service, those operating and capital costs of equipment and facilities being used to 
provide the public transportation service, or in the case of subsection (f) of such section 5311, intercity bus service, that 
the recipient incurs as a result of the expansion of such service. 

(3) To avoid increases in fares for public transportation, or in the case of subsection (f) of such section 5311, intercity 
bus service, or decreases in current public transportation service, or in the case of subsection (f) of such section 5311, 
intercity bus service, that would otherwise result from an increase in costs to the public transportation or intercity bus 
agency for transportation-related fuel or meeting additional transportation-related equipment or facility maintenance 
needs, if the recipient of the grant certifies to the Secretary within the time the Secretary prescribes that, during the 
term of the grant, the recipient will not increase the fares that the recipient charges for public transportation, or in the 
case of subsection (f) of such section 5311, intercity bus service, or, will not decrease the public transportation service, 
or in the case of subsection (f) of such section 5311, intercity bus service, that the recipient provides. 

(4) If the recipient of the grant is acqUiring, or certifies to the Secretary within the time the Secretary prescribes that, 
during the term of the grant, the recipient will acquire, clean fuel or alternative fuel vehicle-related equipment or facilities 
for the purpose of improving fuel efficiency, the costs of acquiring the equipment or facilities. 

(5) If the recipient of the grant is establishing or expanding, or certifies to the Secretary within the time the Secretary 
prescribes that, during the term of the grant, the recipient will establish or expand commuter matching services to 
provide commuters with information and assistance about alternatives to-single occupancy vehicle use, those 
administrative costs in establishing or expanding such services. 

(c) Federal Share- Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the Federal share of the costs for which a grant is made under 
this section shall be 100 percent. 

(d) Period of Availability- Funds appropriated under this section shall remain available for a period of 2 fiscal years. 

SEC. 4. INCREASED FEDERAL SHARE FOR CLEAN AIR ACT COMPLIANCE. 

Notwithstanding section 5323(i)(1) of title 49, United States Code, a grant for a project to be assisted under chapter 53 of 
such title during fiscal years 2008 and 2009 that involves acquiring clean fuel or alternative fuel vehicle-related equipment or 
facilities for the purposes of complying with or maintaining compliance with the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.c. 7401 et seq.) shall be 
for 100 percent of the net project cost of the equipment or facility attributable to compliance with that Act unless the grant 
recipient requests a lower grant percentage. 

SEC. 5. TRANSPORTATION FRINGE BENEFITS. 

(a) Requirement That Agencies Offer Transit Pass Transportation Fringe Benefits to Their Employees Nationwide

(1) IN GENERAL- Section 3049(a)(1) of the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for 
Users (5 U.s.c. 7905 note; 119 Stat. 1711) is amended-

(A) by striking 'Effective' and all that follows through 'each covered agency' and inserting' Each agency'; and 

(B) by inserting' at a location in an urbanized area of the United States that is served by fixed route public 
transportation' before . shall be offered'. 

(2) CONFORMING AMENDMENTS- Section 3049(a) of such Act (5 U.S.c. 7905 note; 119 Stat. 1711) is amended-

(A) in paragraph (3)-

(i) by striking subparagraph (A); and 

(ii) by redesignating subparagraphs (6) through (F) as subparagraphs (A) through (E), respectively; and 

98 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/~cll0pWwY2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 3 of 5 

(B) in paragraph (4) by striking 'a covered agency' and inserting . an agency'. 

(b) Benefits Described- Section 3049(a)(2) of such Act (5 U.S.c. 7905 note; 119 Stat. 1711) is amended by striking the 
period at the end and inserting the following: ',except that the maximum level of such benefits shall be the maximum 
amount which may be excluded from gross income for qualified parking as in effect for a month under section 132(f)(2)(B) of 
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986:. 

(c) Guidance- Section 3049(a) of such Act (5 U.S.c. 7905 note; 119 Stat. 1711) is amended by adding at the end the 
following: 

'(5) GUIDANCE

, (A) ISSUANCE- Not later than 60 days after the date of enactment of this paragraph, the Secretary of 
Transportation shall issue guidance on nationwide implementation of the transit pass transportation fringe benefits 
program under this subsection. 

'(8) UNIFORM APPLICATION

'(i) IN GENERAL- The guidance to be issued under subparagraph (A) shall contain a uniform application for use 
by all Federal employees applying for benefits from an agency under the program. 

'(ii) REQUIRED INFORMATION- As part of such an application, an employee shall provide, at a minimum, the 
employee's home and work addresses, a breakdown of the employee's commuting costs, and a certification of 
the employee's eligibility for benefits under the program. 

'(iii) WARNING AGAINST FALSE STATEMENTS- Such an application shall contain a warning against making 
false statements in the application. 

'(C) INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION REQUIREMENTS- The guidance to be issued under subparagraph (A) shall 
contain independent verification requirements to ensure that, with respect to an employee of an agency-

'(I) the eligibility of the employee for benefits under the program is verified by an official of the agency; 

'(ii) employee commuting costs are verified by an official of the agency; and 

'(iii) records of the agency are checked to ensure that the employee is not receiving parking benefits from the 
agency. 

· (D) PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION REQUIREMENTS- The guidance to be issued under subparagraph (A) shall contain 
program implementation requirements applicable to each agency to ensure that-

, (i) benefits provided by the agency under the program are adjusted in cases of employee travel, leave, or 
change of address; 

· (ii) removal from the program is included in the procedures of the agency relating to an employee separating 
from employment with the agency; and 

• (iii) benefits provided by the agency under the program are made available using an electronic format (rather 
than using paper fare media) where such a format is available for use. 

• (E) ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTIES- The guidance to be issued under subparagraph (A) shall contain a uniform 
administrative policy on enforcement and penalties. Such policy shall be implemented by each agency to ensure 
compliance with program requirements, to prevent fraud and abuse, and, as appropriate, to penalize employees who 
have abused or misused the benefits provided under the program. 

• (F) PERIODIC REVIEWS- The guidance to be issued under subparagraph (A) shall require each agency, not later 
than September 1 of the first fiscal year beginning after the date of enactment of this paragraph, and every 3 years 
thereafter, to develop and submit to the Secretary a review of the agency's implementation of the program. Each 
such review shall contain,.at a minimum, the following: 

, (i) An assessment of the agency's implementation of the guidance, including a summary of the audits and 
investigations, if any, of the program conducted by the Inspector General of the agency. 

· (ii) Information on the total number of employees of the agency that are participating in the program. 

'(iii) Information on the total number of single occupancy vehicles removed from the roadway network as a 
result of participation by employees of the agency in the program. 

'(iv) Information on energy saVings and emissions reductions, including reductions in greenhouse gas 
emissions, resulting from reductions in single occupancy vehicle use by employees of the agency that are 
participating in the program. 

'(v) Information on reduced congestion and improved air quality resulting from reductions in single occupancy 
vehicle use by employees of the agency that are participating in the program. 

99 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/~cll0pWwY2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 4 of 5 

'(vi) Recommendations to increase program participation and thereby reduce single occupancy vehicle use by 
Federal employees nationwide. 

'(6) REPORTING REQUIREMENTS- Not later than September 30 of the first fiscal year beginning after the date of 
enactment of this paragraph, and every 3 years thereafter, the Secretary shall submit to the Committee on 
Transportation and Infrastructure and the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform of the House of 
Representatives and the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs of the Senate a report on nationwide 
implementation of the transit pass transportation fringe benefits program under this subsection, including a summary of 
the information submitted by agencies pursuant to paragraph (5)(F).'. 

(d) Effective Date- Except as otherwise specifically provided, the amendments made by this section shall become effective on 
the first day of the first fiscal year beginning after the date of enactment of this Act. 

SEC. 6. CAPITAL COST OF CONTRACTING VANPOOL PILOT PROGRAM. 

(a) Establishment- The Secretary of Transportation shall establish and implement a pilot program to carry out vanpool 
demonstration projects in not more than 3 urbanized areas and not more than 2 other than urbanized areas. 

(b) Pilot Program

(1) IN GENERAL- Notwithstanding section 5323(i) of title 49, United States Code, for each project selected for 
participation in the pilot program, the Secretary shall allow the non-Federal share provided by a recipient of assistance 
for a capital project under chapter 53 of such title to include the amounts described in paragraph (2). 

(2) CONDITIONS ON ACQUISITION OF VANS- The amounts referred to in paragraph (1) are any amounts expended by a 
private provider of public transportation by vanpool for the acquisition of vans to be used by such private provider in the 
recipient's service area, excluding any amounts the provider may have received in Federal, State, or local government 
assistance for such acquisition, if the private provider enters into a legally binding agreement with the recipient that 
requires the private proVider to use all revenues it receives in providing public transportation in such service area, in 
excess of its operating costs, for the purpose of acquiring vans to be used by the private provider in such service area. 

(c) Program Term- The Secretary may approve an application for a vanpool demonstration project for fiscal years 2008 
through 2009. 

(d) Report to Congress- Not later than one year after the date of enactment of this Act, the Secretary shall submit to the 
Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure of the House of Representatives and the Committee on Banking, Housing, and 
Urban Affairs of the Senate a report containing an assessment of the costs, benefits, and efficiencies of the vanpool 
demonstration projects. 

SEC. 7. INCREASED FEDERAL SHARE FOR END-OF-LINE FIXED GUIDEWAY STATIONS. 

Notwithstanding section 5309(h) of title 49, United States Code, a grant for a capital project to be assisted under section 5309 
of such title during fiscal years 2008 and 2009 that involves the acquisition of real property for, or the design, engineering, or 
construction of, additional parking facilities at an end-of-line fixed guideway station or at a park-and-ride lot that serves a 
fixed route commuter bus route that is more than 20 miles in length shall be for 100 percent of the net capital cost of the 
project unless the grant recipient requests a lower grant percentage. 

SEC. 8. NATIONAL CONSUMER AWARENESS PROGRAM. 

(a) In General- The Secretary of Transportation shall carry out a national consumer awareness program to educate the public 
on the environmental, energy, and economic benefits of public transportation alternatives to the use of single occupancy 
vehicles. 

(b) Authorization of Appropriations- There is authorized to be appropriated to carry out this section $1,000,000 for fiscal year 
2009. Such sums shall remain available until expended. 

SEC. 9. EXCEPTION TO ALTERNATIVE FUEL PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENT. 

Section 526 of the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 (Public Law 110-140; 42 U.s.c. 17142) is amended-

(1) by striking' No Federal agency' and inserting' (a) Requirement- Except as prOVided in subsection (b), no Federal 
agency'; and 

(2) by adding at the end the follOWing: 

'(b) Exception- Subsection (a) does not prohibit a Federal agency from entering into a contract to purchase a generally 
available fuel that is not an alternative or synthetic fuel or predominantly produced from a nonconventional petroleum source, 
if-

'(1) the contract does not specifically require the contractor to prOVide an alternative or synthetic fuel or fuel from a 
nonconventional petroleum source; 

, (2) the purpose of the contract is not to obtain an alternative or synthetic fuel or fuel from a nonconventional petroleum 
source; and 

100 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/~cll0pWwY2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 5 of 5
 

'(3) the contract does not provide incentives for a refinery upgrade or expansion to allow a refinery to use or increase its 
use of fuel from a nonconventional petroleum source.'. 

THQl'-1AS Hom'" I Conti'lct I Acc:e~5ibiHty 1l.&J.Q! I USA. nov 

101
 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?cl10:./temp/~cll0pWwY2 9/2/2008 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLYLEFf BLANK 

102
 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) REFERENCEG 

IHR6495IH 

1l0th CONGRESS 

2d Session 
I 
I H.R.6495 

~o authorize programs and activities to support transportation and housing options that will assist American families in reducing 
,transportation costs, and for other purposes. 

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

July 15, 2008 

Mr. BLUMENAUER (for himself, Mrs. TAUSCHER, Mr. SHAYS, Mr. INSLEE, Mr. MCNERNEY, and Ms. SOLIS) introduced the following bill; 
which was referred to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, and in addition to the Committees on Ways and Means, 
Financial Services, and Oversight and Government Reform, for a period to be subsequently determined by the Speaker, in each case for 

IOOO';de~.no0' ,",h pro~";,;o~"," "II w>th;o the j"n'd"t;o~o 0' ': :~:atee ooo~"med 

I 
iTo authorize programs and activities to support transportation and housing options that will assist American families in reducing 
transportation costs, and for other purposes. 

li Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of America in Congress assembled, 

ISECTION 1. SHORT TITLE; TABLE OF CONTENTS. 

(a) Short Title- This Act may be cited as the' Transportation and Housing Choices for Gas Price Relief Act of 2008'.I 
(b) Table of Contents-

I 
Sec. 1. Short title; table of contents. 

Sec. 2. Findings. 

I 
Sec. 3. Community transportation choices investment program.
 

Sec. 4. Public transportation improvement block grants.
 

Sec. 5. Improving community transit grants.
 

Sec. 6. National consumer awareness program.
 

Sec. 7. Credit for teteworking.
 

Sec. 8. Transportation fringe benefit to bicycle commuters.
 

Sec. 9. Increased uniform dollar limitation for all types of transportation fringe benefits.
 

Sec. 10. Clarification of Federal employee benefits.
 

Sec. 11. Eligibility of self-employed individuals to receive transit fringe benefits.
 

Sec. 12. Parking cash-out programs.
 

Sec. 13. Van pool credit.
 

Sec. 14. Participation of Federal agencies in local transportation management associations.
 

Sec. 15. Disclosure of transit accessibility and transportation costs of housing.
 

Sec. 16. Location-efficient mortgage goals for Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac.
 

Sec. 17. Location-efficient mortgages education and outreach campaign.
 

Sec. 18. Grants for purchase or creation of affordable housing near transit.
 

Sec. 19. Accessible and effiCient schools.
 

SEC. 2. FINDINGS. 

Congress finds the follOWing: 

(1) Gas prices have more than tripled since 2001, putting a significant strain on American families and the economy. 

103 

http://thomas.loc.gov/ cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/~cl104YNev2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 2 of 11 

(2) On average, transportation costs are now Americans' second largest expense after housing. 

(3) Polls show that Americans believe that gas prices will continue to rise and they are looking to Congress for help. 

(4) Eighty-four percent of Americans rely on their own transportation to get to and from work, annually spending on average 
$2,052 on gas and 264 hours on their commute. 

(5) The cost of congestion, including added freight costs and lost productivity for consumers, reached $78 biliion in 2005 and 
resulted in 4.2 billion lost hours and 2.9 billion gallons of wasted fuel. 

(6) One of the most effective ways to reduce transportation costs and traffic congestion for American families is to offer a 
broader range of transportation options as well as housing choices that reduce transportation costs. 

(7) Transportation options can include public transit, carpooling, biking, walking, and other alternatives to single-occupancy 
vehicle trips. 

(8) The Consumer Electronics Association recently estimated that 4 to 6 million workers telecommute at least once a week, 
saving an estimated 840 million gallons of fuel and reducing carbon dioxide emissions by 10 to 14 million metric tons per year. 

(9) A typical transit rider consumes less than half as much gasoline on average than a person with no access to transit. 

(10) Public transportation saves over 4.2 billion gallons of fuel each year. 

(11) At $4 per gallon gasoline, American families can save $5.6 biliion each year on gasoline costs by using transit. 

(12) Consumer demand for transit and other transportation options is surging. 

(13) Public transportation ridership rose by 3.4 percent in the first quarter of 2008, according to the American Public 
Transportation Association. 

(14) More than 90 percent of public transportation officials report that their ridership is up over the past 3 years. 

(15) Rising fuel prices have increased costs for public transportation agencies. Public transportation agencies consume more 
than 760 million gallons of diesel fuel and gasoline each year. For every penny added to the cost of fuel, public transportation 
agencies around the Nation face $7.6 million in increased annual costs. 

(16) Bicycle commuters annually save on average $1,825 in auto-related costs, conserve 145 gallons of gasoline, and avoid 50 
hours of gridlock traffic. 

(17) Bicycles can be a viable option for the more than 50 percent of the working population commutes less than 5 miles to 
work. 

(18) In 1969, approximately 50 percent of children in the United States got to school by walking or bicycling, but in 2001 only 
15 percent of students were walking or biking to school. 

(19) Too few Americans live in communities equipped with convenient and reliable access to public transportation or other 
alternatives to driving a vehicle. 

(20) A study funded by the Environmental Protection Agency found that residents of compact metropolitan areas drive about 25 
percent less than those in sprawling areas. 

(21) Less than 5 percent of Americans live within one-half mile of rail transit. 

(22) The Federai Government can help American families cope with high gas prices by expanding alternatives and investing in 
communities. 

SEC. 3. COMMUNITY TRANSPORTATION CHOICES INVESTMENT PROGRAM. 

(a) In General- The Secretary of Transportation shall carry out a grant program to support community efforts to invest in
 
transportation alternatives and travel demand management strategies.
 

(b) Award of Grants- The Secretary shall award grants under the program on a competitive basis. The Secretary give priority to 
proposals that will have the biggest impact on reducing single occupancy vehicle trips. 

(c) Eligible Entities- The following entities shall be eligible to receive grants under the program: 

(1) State and local governments. 

(2) Metropolitan planning organizations. 

(3) Rural planning organizations. 

(d) Eligible Activities- Amounts received in grants under the program may be used to plan for, facilitate, and provide initial support 
for any of the follOWing activities: 

(1) Transportation demand management programs, including support for transportation management associations. 

(2) Carpool or telecommuting projects. 

104 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?c110:./temp/~c1104YNev2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 3 of 11 

(3) Planning, design, acquisition of rights-of-way, construction, improvement, and management of streets, pathways, and public 
transportation facilities to facilitate expanded bicycle and pedestrian mobility and access. 

(4) Intelligent transportation improvements, including traffic management systems that reduce congestion and idling (other 
than projects to increase roadway capacity). 

(5) Participation in market-based programs to reduce travel demand, such as car or bicycle sharing and pay-as-you-drive 
insurance. 

(e) Application

(1) IN GENERAL- To receive a grant under the program, an eligible entity shall submit to the Secretary an application in such 
form and manner as the Secretary prescribes. 

(2) CONTENTS- An application under this subsection shall contain, at a minimum, information detailing how the project to be 
funded using the grant funds would provide for a shift in the use of transportation modes by encouraging walking, biking, or 
using public transportation as an alternative to driving a motor vehicle. The applicant shall also describe the project goals and 
objectives and the methods by which the impacts and performance of the project will be measured against the project goals and 
objectives. For activities expected to be ongoing, the applicant shall describe how the project's operating costs will be financially 
sustained beyond the end of the grant. 

(f) Federal Share- The Federal share of the cost of an activity funded under the program may not exceed 80 percent of the cost of 
the activity. 

(g) Cooperation- In carrying out this section, the Secretary shall work with the Administrator of the Environmental Protection 
Agency, as necessary, to coordinate the activities under this section with the Smart Growth program of the Environmental Protection 
Agency. 

(h) Administrative Expenses- Not to exceed 4 percent of the amounts made available to carry out this section for a fiscal year may 
be used by the Secretary for administrative expenses. 

(i) Maximum Amount- Not more than $500,000 in grants received by a recipient in a fiscal year under this section may be used for a 
single project. 

(j) Authorization of Appropriations- There is authorized to be appropriated to carry out this section $50,000,000 for each of fiscal 
years 2009 through 2011. Such sums shall remain available until expended. 

SEC. 4. PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT BLOCK GRANTS. 

(a) Authorizations of Appropriations

(1) URBANIZED AREA FORMULA GRANTS- In addition to amounts allocated under section 5338(b)(2)(B) of title 49, United 
States Code, to carry out section 5307 of such title, there is authorized to be appropriated $725,000,000 for each of fiscal years 
2008 and 2009 to carry out such section 5307. Such funds shall be apportioned, not later than 7 days after the date on which 
the funds are appropriated, in accordance with section 5336 (other than subsections (i)(l) and (j)) of such title but may not be 
combined or commingled with any other funds apportioned under such section 5336. 

(2) FORMULA GRANTS FOR OTHER THAN URBANIZED AREAS- In addition to amounts allocated under section 5338(b)(2)(G) of 
title 49, United States Code, to carry out section 5311 of such title, there is authorized to be appropriated $125,000,000 for 
each of fiscal years 2008 and 2009 to carry out such section 5311. Such funds shall be apportioned, not later than 7 days after 
the date on which the funds are appropriated, in accordance with such section 5311 but may not be combined or commingled 
with any other funds apportioned under such section 5311. 

(b) Use of Funds- Notwithstanding sections 5307 and 5311 of title 49, United States Code, the Secretary of Transportation may 
make grants under such sections from amounts appropriated under subsection (a) only for one or more of the follOWing; 

(1) Technology upgrades to make public transportation systems more rider friendly, including-

(A) creating and publiciZing trip-finder sites online; 

(B) providing access to real time schedule information through digital displays at public transportation facilities and 
wireless tools; 

(C) synchronizing payment methods amongst different modes of transportation; and 

(D) providing for online trip planners and interactive service maps and mobile access to these tools. 

(2) Fare subsidies or free-ride days to reduce costs to consumers. 

(3) Technical assistance for accommodating increased ridership. 

(4) Maintenance and upgrades to improve service. 

(5) Purchasing of fuel to run buses to ensure the maintenance of current levels of service and fare prices or to expand service 
options. 

(6) Station upgrades that enhance pedestrian and bicycle access or improve rider experience. 

105 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?c110:./temp/~c1104YNev2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 4 of 11 

(7) Planning and design for new public transportation projects, extension of existing public transportation projects, and intercity 
passenger rail projects. 

(c) Federal Share- The Federal share of the cost of an activity funded under the program may not exceed 80 percent of the cost of 
the activity. 

(d) Period of Availability- Funds appropriated under this section shall remain available for a period of 2 fiscal years. 

SEC. 5. IMPROVING COMMUNITY TRANSIT GRANTS. 

(a) Project Justification- Section 5309(e)(4) of title 49, United States Code, is amended-

(1) by redesignating subparagraph (E) as subparagraph (F); and 

(2) by inserting after subparagraph (D) the following: 

. (E) determine the project effectiveness based on the project's-

. (i) effectiveness in reducing per capita vehicle miles traveled in the transportation corridor served, including 
reductions in vehicle miles traveled related to higher density development and improved land use surrounding the 
project; 

, (ii) ability to achieve higher density development along the corridor served as a result of the project as compared 
with the surrounding metropolitan area; and 

. (iii) potential for reducing per capita greenhouse gas emissions as a result of the project and the antiCipated changes 
in land use, density, and economic development within the transportation corridor served.'. 

(b) Project Justification Factors- Section 5309(e) of title 49, United States Code, is amended-

(1) by redesignating paragraph (6) as paragraph (8); and 

(2) by inserting after paragraph (5) the following: 

'(6) WEIGHT OF PROJECT JUSTIFICATION FACTORS- For purposes of making the evaluation required under paragraph (4), the 
Secretary shall give equal weight to each listed factor. 

'(7) ADDITIONAL PROJECT JUSTIFICATION FACTOR- For purposes of making the evaluation required under paragraph (4), the 
Secretary shall not consider any factor quantifying travel time saVings.'. 

SEC. 6. NATIONAL CONSUMER AWARENESS PROGRAM. 

(a) In General- The Secretary of Transportation shall carry out a national consumer awareness program (in this section referred to as 
the' program') to educate the public on the environmental, energy, and economic benefits of transportation alternatives to the 
single occupancy vehicle, including carpooling, vanpooling, transit, and bicycles. 

(b) Grants

(1) PURPOSES- In carrying out the program, the Secretary shall make grants to establish, expand, and enhance local marketing 
and educational campaigns that promote the benefits of alternative transportation and reducing motor vehicle trips. 

(2) ELIGIBLE RECIPIENTS- The following entities shall be eligible to receive a grant under this subsection: 

(A) State and city departments of transportation. 

(B) Metropolitan planning organizations. 

(C) Rural planning organizations. 

(D) City, county, and State governments. 

(E) Universities and school districts. 

(F) Public transportation agencies. 

(G) Councils of government. 

(3) ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES- Grant funds made available under this subsection may be used for the follOWing purposes: 

(A) Public forums to educate and receive feedback. 

(B) Ride sharing programs and outreach. 

(C) Print materials. 

(D) Employer programs. 

(E) Distributing and publicizing information on alternatives to single occupancy vehicle trips. 

106 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?c110:./temp/~c1104YNev2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 5 of 11 

(F) Creating, upgrading, and promoting Internet websites that offer online access to services that consumers would 
otherwise have to drive a motor vehicle to access. 

(G) Research and analysis of the effectiveness or benefits of the activities described in this paragraph. 

(c) Authorization of Appropriations- There is authorized to be appropriated to carry out this section $10,000,000 for each of fiscal 
years 2009 through 2011. Such sums shall remain available until expended. 

SEC. 7. CREDIT FOR TELEWORKING. 

(a) In General- Subpart B of part IV of subchapter A of chapter 1 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (relating to foreign tax 
credit, etc.) is amended by adding at the end the following new section: 

'SEC. 300. TELEWORK CREDIT. 

, (a) Allowance of Credit- In the case of an eligible taxpayer, there shall be allowed as a credit against the tax imposed by this 
chapter for the taxable year an amount equal to the qualified teleworking expenses paid or incurred by the taxpayer during such 
year. 

'(b) Maximum Credit

'(1) PER TELEWORKER LIMITATlON- The credit allowed by subsection (a) for a taxable year with respect to qualified 
teleworking expenses paid or incurred by or on behalf of an individual teleworker shall not exceed $400. 

• (2) REDUCTION FOR TELEWORKING LESS THAN FULL YEAR- In the case of an individual who is in a teleworking arrangement 
for less than a full taxable year, the amount referred to paragraph (1) shall be reduced by an amount which bears the same 
ratio to $400 as the number of months in which such individual is not in a teleworking arrangement bears to 12. For purposes of 
the preceding sentence, an-individual shall be treated as being in a teleworking arrangement for a month if the individual is 
subject to such arrangement for any day of such month. 

'(c) Definitions- For purposes of this section-

• (1) ELIGIBLE TAXPAYER- The term 'eligible taxpayer' means-

• (A) in the case of an indiVidual, an individual who performs services for an employer under a teleworking arrangement, or 

'(B) in the case of an employer, an employer for whom employees perform services under a teleworking arrangement. 

'(2) TELEWORKING ARRANGEMENT- The term 'teleworking arrangement' means an arrangement under which an employee 
teleworks for an employer at least 1 day per week. 

, (3) QUALIFIED TELEWORKING EXPENSES- The term' qualified teleworking expenses' means expenses paid or incurred under 
a teleworking arrangement-

, (A) for purchase or installation of any electronic information or telecommunication equipment which is used to enable an 
individual to telework, or 

• (B) for any telecommunications service, or Internet access (or related services), relating to the use of such equipment. 

• (4) TELEWORK- The term' telework' means to perform work functions, using electronic information and communication 
technologies, thereby reducing or eliminating the physical commute to and from the traditional worksite . 

. (d) Umitation Based on Amount of Tax

'(1) LIABILITY FOR, TAX- The credit allowable under subsection (a) for any taxable year shall not exceed the excess (if any) of-

'(A) the regular tax for the taxable year, reduced by the sum of the credits allowable under subpart A and the preceding 
sections of this subpart, over 

'(B) the tentative minimum tax for the taxable year. 

'(2) CARRYFORWARD OF UNUSED CREDIT- If the amount of the credit allowable under subsection (a) for any taxable year 
exceeds the limitation under paragraph (1) for the taxable year, the excess shall be carried to the succeeding taxable year and 
added to the amount allowable as a credit under subsection (a) for such succeeding taxable year. 

, (e) Special Rules

'(1) BASIS REDUCTlON- For purposes of this subtitle, the basis of any property for which a credit is allowable under subsection 
(a) shall be reduced by the amount of such credit (determined without regard to subsection (d». 

• (2) RECAPTURE- The Secretary shall, by regulations, provide for recapturing the benefit of any credit allowable under 
subsection (a) with respect to any property which ceases to be property eligible for such credit. 

'(3) PROPERTY USED OUTSIDE UNITED STATES, ETC., NOT QUALIFIED- No credit shall be allowed under subsection (a) with 
respect to any property referred to in section 50(b) or with respect to the portion of the cost of any property taken into account 
under section 179, 

'(4) ELECTION NOT TO TAKE CREDIT- No credit shall be allowed under subsection (a) for any expense if the taxpayer elects to 

107 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?cl10:./temp/~cll04YNev2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 6 of 11 

have this section not apply with respect to such expense.
 

· (5) DENIAL OF DOUBLE BENEFIT- No deduction or credit (other than under this section) shall be allowed under this chapter
 
with respect to any expense which is taken into account in determining the credit under this section.
 

'(f) Reporting Requirement

'(1) IN GENERAL- In the case of an eligible taxpayer who is an employer, no credit shall be allowed under this section For 
qualified teleworking expenses of the employer with respect to such employer's employees unless the taxpayer submits to the 
Secretary (in such form and manner as the Secretary may prescribe)-

, (A) the survey described in paragraph (2), and
 

· (B) a detailed description of the teleworking policies of the employer, including a description of-


, (I) which employees of the employer are eligible to telework,
 

, (ii) any employer goals relating to teleworking, and any progress with respect to such goals, and
 

. (iii) any materials or resources of the employer intended to promote or enable teleworking.
 

· (2) CALL FOR TELEWORK DATA SURVEY- The Secretary shall, in consultation with the Office of Personnel Management, 
establish, make publicly available to taxpayers, and update as appropriate, a survey designed to track teleworking trends 
among employers allowed credits under this section. 

'(3) REPORT TO CONGRESS- Not later than October 15 of each calendar year, the Secretary shall submit to the Congress, and 
make publicly available on the Internet and at the offices of the Internal Revenue Service, a report, which shall include a 
summary of the information contained in the submissions under paragraph (1) for taxable years ending in the previous calendar 
year.'. 

(b) Conforming Amendment- Subsection (a) of section 1016 of such Code is amended by striking' and' at the end of paragraph (36), 
by striking the period at the end of paragraph (37) and inserting', and', and by adding at the end the follOWing new paragraph: 

'(38) to the extent prOVided in section 30D(e), in the case of amounts with respect to which a credit has been allowed under 
section 30B.' 

(c) Clerical Amendment- The table of sections for subpart B of part IV of subchapter A of chapter 1 of such Code is amended by 
adding at the end the FollOWing new item: 

• Sec. 300. Telework credit.'. 

(d) Effective Date- The amendments made by this section shall apply to amounts paid or incurred after December 31, 2008. 

SEC. 8. TRANSPORTATION FRINGE BENEFIT TO BICYCLE COMMUTERS. 

(a) In General- Paragraph (1) of section 132(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 is amended by adding at the end the following: 

· (D) Any qualified bicycle commuting reimbursement.'. 

(b) Limitation on Exclusion- Paragraph (2) of section 132(f) of such Code is amended by striking' and' at the end of subparagraph 
(A), by striking the period at the end of subparagraph (B) and inserting', and', and by adding at the end the follOWing new 
subparagraph: 

· (C) the applicable annual limitation in the case of any qualified bicycle commuting reimbursement.'. 

(c) Definitions- Paragraph (5) of section 132(f) of such Code is amended by adding at the end the following: 

'(F) DEFINITIONS RELATED TO BICYCLE COMMUTING REIMBURSEMENT

'(i) QUALIFIED BICYCLE COMMUTING REIMBURSEMENT- The term' qualified bicycle commuting reimbursement' 
means, with respect to any calendar year, any employer reimbursement during the 15-month period beginning with 
the first day of such calendar year for reasonable expenses incurred by the employee during such calendar year for 
the purchase of a bicycle and bicycle improvements, repair, and storage, if such bicycle is regularly used for travel 
between the employee's residence and place of employment. 

, (ii) APPLICABLE ANNUAL LIMITATION- The term' applicable annual limitation' means, with respect to any employee 
for any calendar year, the product of $50 multiplied by the number of qualified bicycle commuting months during such 
year. 

, (iii) QUALIFIED BICYCLE COMMUTING MONTH- The term . qualified bicycle commuting month' means, with respect to 
any employee, any month during which such employee-

. (I) regularly uses the bicycle for a substantial portion of the travel between the employee's residence and place 
of employment, and 

• (II) does not receive any benefit described in subparagraph (A), (B), or (C) of paragraph (1).'. 

Cd) Constructive Receipt of Benefit- Paragraph (4) of section 132(f) of such Code is amended by inserting' (other than a qualified 

108 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/~cll04YNev2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 7 of 11 

bicycle commuting reimbursement)' after' qualified transportation fringe'. 

(e) Effective Date- The amendments made by this section shall apply to taxable years beginning after December 31, 2008. 

SEC. 9. INCREASED UNIFORM DOLLAR LIMITATION FOR ALL TYPES OF TRANSPORTATION FRINGE BENEFITS. 

(a) In General- Section 132(f)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (relating to limitation on exclusion) is amended-

(1) by striking' $100' in subparagraph (!\) and inserting' $200', and 

(2) by striking' $175' in subparagraph (B) and inserting' $200'. 

(b) Inflation Adjustment Conforming Amendments- Subparagraph (A) of section 132(f)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 
(relating to inflation adjustment) is amended-

(1) by striking the last sentence, 

(2) by striking' 1999' and inserting' 2009', and 

(3) by striking '1998' and inserting' 2008'. 

(c) Effective Date- The amendments made by this section shall apply to taxable years beginning after December 31, 2008. 

SEC. 10. CLARIFICATION OF FEDERAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS. 

Section 7905 of title 5, United States Code, is amended-

(1) in subsection (a)-

(A) in paragraph (2)(C) by inserting' and' after the semicolon; 

(B) in paragraph (3) by striking' ; and' and inserting a period; and 

(C) by striking paragraph (4); and 

(2) in subsection (b)(2)(A) by amending subparagraph (A) to read as follows: 

'(A) a qualified transportation fringe as defined in section 132(f)(l) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986;'. 

SEC. 11. ELIGIBILITY OF SELF-EMPLOYED INDIVIDUALS TO RECEIVE TRANSIT FRINGE BENEFITS. 

(a) In General- Subparagraph (E) of section 132(f)(5) is amended-

(1) by striking' For purposes of this subsection, the term' and inserting the following:
 

'(i) IN GENERAL- Except as provided in clause (ii), the term', and
 

(2) by adding at the end the following new clause: 

'(ii) SELF-EMPLOYED INDIVIDUALS ELIGIBLE FOR TRANSIT PASS FRINGE BENEFIT- For purposes of paragraph (1) 
(8), such term includes an individual who is an employee within the meaning of section 401(c)(1).'. 

(b) Effective Date- The amendments made by this section shall apply to taxable years beginning after December 31, 2008. 

SEC. 12. PARKING CASH-OUT PROGRAMS. 

(a) In General- Subparagraph (C) of section 132(f)(5) is amended-

(1) by striking 'The term' and inserting the following:
 

. (i) IN GENERAL- The term'.
 

(2) by adding at the end of clause (i), as amended by paragraph (1), the follOWing: . Such term shall not include any parking 
with respect to any specified employer unless such employer establishes a parking cash-out program.', and 

(3) by adding at the end the following new clauses: 

'(ii) SPECIFIED EMPLOYER- For purposes of this subparagraph, the term' specified employer' means any employer 
who-

· (I) employs on average SO or more employees during the calendar year, 

· (II) leases the parking facilities referred to in clause (i), 

· (III) can separately determine the amount paid per parking space leased, and 

'(IV) can reduce the number of parking space leased (on a basis not less frequently than monthly) without 
penalty. 

109 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/,,,,cll04YNev2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 8 of 11 

'(iii) PARKING CASH-OUT PROGRAM- For purposes of this subparagraph, the term' parking cash-out program' means 
a program established by the employer under which-

, (I) the employer offers employees a cash allowance equal to the regular amount paid by the employer for 
parking for a single employee under clause (i) in lieu of the parking referred to in clause (i), and 

'(II) any employee electing the cash allowance shall certify to the employer that the employee will comply with 
guidelines established by the employer to avoid neighborhood parking problems and violation of such guidelines 
are enforced by the employer by termination of eligibility of such employee for such cash allowance and employer 
sponsored parking. '. 

(b) Effective Date- The amendments made by this section shall apply to parking provided during calendar years beginning after 
December 31, 2008. 

SEC. 13. VANPOOL CREDIT. 

(a) In General- Subpart D of part IV of subchapter A of chapter 1 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 is amended by adding at the 
end the following new section: 

'SEC. 45Q. VAN POOL CREDIT. 

. (a) General Rule- For purposes of section 38, the vanpool credit for any taxable year is an amount equal to 10 percent of the 
qualified vanpool expenditures of the taxpayer for the taxable year. 

. (b) Qualified Vanpool Expenditures- For purposes of this section, the term' qualified vanpool expenditures' means the aggregate 
amount paid or incurred by the employer during the taxable year to provide transportation described in section 132(f)(I)(A).'. 

(b) Credit Treated as Part of General Business Credit- Section 38(b) of such Code is amended by striking' plus' at the end of 
paragraph (32), by striking the period at the end of paragraph (33) and inserting', plus', and by adding at the end of following new 
paragraph: 

'(34) the vanpool credit determined under section 45Q(a).'. 

(c) Clerical Amendment- The table of sections for subpart D of part IV of subchapter A of chapter lof such Code is amended by 
adding at the end the following new item: 

. Sec. 45Q. Vanpool credit.'. 

(d) Effective Date- The amendments made by thiS section shall apply to expenditures made after December 31, 2008. 

SEC. 14. PARTICIPATION OF FEDERAL AGENCIES IN LOCAL TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATIONS. 

It is the sense of Congress that Federal agencies should participate in local transportation management associations to encourage 
more efficient use of transportation and parking resources. 

SEC. 15. DISCLOSURE OF TRANSIT ACCESSIBILITY AND TRANSPORTATION COSTS OF HOUSING. 

(a) Affordability Index- The Secretary of Housing and Urban Development shall, to the maximum extent practicable and in a manner 
consistent with current research-

(1) incorporate transportation costs associated with the location of housing into affordability measures and standards used to 
allocate low-income housing tax credits in connection with vouchers for rental assistance under section 8 of the United States 
Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.c. 1437f) or other affordable housing programs; 

(2) work with States to incorporate transportation into the housing plans for the States; and 

(3) consult with those associations that use affordability indexes to incorporate transportation costs into the affordability 
indexes of the association. 

(b) Model Transportation Cost Field for Use by Multiple Listing Service

(1) DEVELOPMENT- The Secretary shall, through a public process, develop a model transportation cost field that can be used by 
Multiple Listing Services for real estate listings to measure certain transportation costs associated with the location of a home. 

(2) PARTlCIPATlON- In developing the model transportation cost field, the Secretary shall work with realtors, homebUilders, 
smart growth experts, transportation planners, and others. 

(3) FACTORS- The field developed under this section for a property may take into consideration the following factors: 

(A) BUS, transit, and other public transportation options within 1/2 and 1 mile of the property. 

(8) The costs associated with traveling to work, school, shopping, and other facilities. 

(C) If available, the average daily vehicle miles traveled for the community in which the property is located. 

(D) The availability and accessibility of services in the neighborhood, including grocery stores, parks, bike lanes, 
community centers, restaurants, coffee shops, medical facilities, laundry/cleaners, libraries, schools, plazas/town squares, 
and day care facilities. 

110 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/~cll04YNev2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 9 of 11 

(4) TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER- Upon development of the field under this section, the Secretary shall make the field available to 
Multiple Listing Service entities and metropolitan planning organizations to incorporate the field into their Multiple Listing 
Service programs. 

(5) AUTHORIZATION OF APPROPRIATIONS- There is authorized $3,000,000 for the purposes of carrying out this section, of 
which-

(A) 70 percent shall be available for development of the model transportation cost field; and 

(B) 30 percent shall be available for outreach to Multiple Listing Service program to promote the use of the new 
transportation cost field. 

SEC. 16. LOCATION-EFFICIENT MORTGAGE GOALS FOR FANNIE MAE AND FREDDIE MAC. 

(a) Purposes

(1) FANNIE MAE- Section 301 of the Federal National Mortgage Association Charter Act (12 U.S.c. 1716) is amended-

(A) in paragraph (4), by striking' and' at the end; 

(B) in paragraph (5), by striking the period at the end and inserting'; and'; and 

(C) by adding at the end the follOWing new paragraph:
 

, (6) promote and facilitate the use of location-efficient mortgages.'.
 

(2) FREDDIE MAC- Subsection (b) of section 301 of the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Act (12 U.S.C. 1451 note) is 
amended-

(A) in paragraph (3), by striking' and' at the end; 

(B) in paragraph (5), by striking the period at the end and inserting'; and'; and 

(C) by adding at the end the follOWing new paragraph:
 

'(5) to promote and facilitate the use of location-efficient mortgages.'.
 

(b) Goals for Mortgage Purchases- The Housing and Community Development Act of 1992 is amended by inserting after section 1334 
(12 u.s.c. 4564) the following new section: 

'SEC. 1334A. LOCATION-EFFICIENT MORTGAGES GOALS. 

'(a) In General- The Director shall establish annual goals for the purchase by each enterprise of mortgages, for single-family, owner
occupied housing, of location-efficient mortgages. 

, (b) Targets- The annual goals under this section for each enterprise for purchase of location-efficient mortgages shall be as follows: 

'(1) During the years 2009 through 2013, 5 percent of the mortgages for single-family, owner-occupied homes that are 
purchased during each such year by the enterprise. 

'(2) During the years 2014 through 2018, 10 percent of such mortgages that are purchased during each such year by the 
enterprise. 

'(3) During 2019 and each year thereafter, 15 percent such mortgages that are purchased during each such year by the 
enterprise. 

. (c) Plan and Reports- The Director shall require each enterprise-

'(1) not later than 2009, to develop and submit to the Director a plan that provides for the use and purchase of location
efficient mortgages in a manner designed to help achieve a significant reduction in the number of vehicle miles traveled; and 

'(2) submit a report to the Congress annually that describes the extent of mortgage purchases described in subsection (b) and 
of compliance with the goal established pursuant to such subsection. 

'(d) Reports- Not later than December 31 of each year from 2012 through 2018, the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development 
shall submit to the Congress a report that-

'(1) identifies the potential markets for location-efficient mortgages for single-family housing and any existing barriers to wider 
use of such products; and 

'(2) identifies any correlations between defaults on mortgages for single-family or multifamily housing and the extent of the 
location efficiency of such housing. 

, (e) Definition- For purposes of this section, the term 'location efficient mortgage' means a mortgage loan under which the income 
of the borrower, for purposes of qualification for such loan, is considered to be increased by not less than $1 for each $1 of saVings 
projected to be realized by the borrower because the location of the home for which loan is made results in decreased transportation 
costs for the household of the borrower.'. . 

111 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/~cll04YNev2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 10 of 11 

(c) Reports, Enforcement, and Conforming Amendments- TItle XIII of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1992 is 
amended-

(1) in subsection (b) of section 1324 (12 U.S.c. 4542(b»-

(A) in paragraph (4), by striking' and 1334' and inserting' 1334, and 1334A'; 

(6) by redesignating paragraphs (4) through (7) as paragraphs (5) through (8), respectively; and 

(C) by inserting after paragraph (3) the following new paragraph: 

'(4) aggregate and analyze appropriate data to assess the compliance of each enterprise with the location-efficient mortgages 
goal;'; 

(2) in subsection (a) of section 1331 (12 U.s.c. 4561(a»-

(A) by striking' and' before' a central cities'; and 

(6) by inserting before the period at the end of the first sentence the following: " and location-efficient mortgages goals 
pursuant to section 1334A'; 

(3) in section 1335 (12 U.S.c. 4565)-

(A) in the matter in subsection (a) that precedes paragraph (1)-

(i) by striking' and' before' the central cities'; and 

(ii) by inserting after' section 1334,' the following: ',and the location-efficient mortgages goals pursuant to section 
1334A'; 

(6) in subsection (b), by striking' and 1334' and inserting', 1334, and 1334A'; and 

(4) in section 1336 (12 U.s.c. 4566)-

(A) in paragraph (1) of subsection (a). by striking' and 1334' and inserting', 1334, and 1334A'; and 

(6) by striking' or 1334' each place such term appears and inserting', 1334, or 1334A'. 

SEC. 17. LOCATION-EFFICIENT MORTGAGES EDUCATION AND OUTREACH CAMPAIGN. 

The Secretary of Housing and Urban Development shall carry out a public awareness, education, and outreach campaign to inform 
and educate residential lenders and prospective mortgagors regarding the availability, benefits, advantages, and terms of location
efficient mortgages, including location-efficient mortgages that meet the requirements of section 1334A of the Housing and 
Community Development Act of 1992, and other mortgages having location-efficiency features and to publicize such availability, 
benefits, advantages, and terms. Such actions may include entering into a contract with an appropriate entity to publicize and 
market such mortgages through appropriate media. 

SEC. 18. GRANTS FOR PURCHASE OR CREATION OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING NEAR TRANSIT. 

(a) Grant Authority- The Secretary of Housing and Urban Development shall, to the extent amounts are available for grants under 
this section, make grants to States for financial assistance in constructing or acquiring housing that is affordable and location
efficient. 

(b) Requirements for Housing- For purposes of this section: 

(1) AFFORDABILITY- Housing shall be considered affordable only if the housing is affordable, in accordance with requirements 
that the Secretary shall establish, for rental or purchase by low-income families, as such term is defined in section 3 of the 
United States Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437a). 

(2) LOCATION EFFICIENCY- Housing shall be considered location-efficient only if the housing is on land located not further than 
one-half mile from a transit stop. 

(c) Applications- To be eligible to receive a grant under this section, a State, through an appropriate State agency, shall submit to 
the Secretary an application at such time, in such manner, and containing such information as the Secretary may reqUire. 

(d) Criteria for Approval- The Secretary may approve an application of a State for a grant under this section only if the Secretary 
determines that the State will use the funds from the grant to carry out a program that-

(1) provides financial assistance for the construction or preservation of housing that meets the reqUirements of subsection (b); 
and 

(2) includes such compliance and audit reqUirements as the Secretary determines are necessary to ensure that the program is 
operated in a sound and effective manner. 

(e) Limitation on Aggregate Grant Amount- The aggregate amount of grants made under this section to any single State may not 
exceed $2,500,000 

(f) Administrative Expenses- Of any amounts made available for grants under this section for a fiscai year, the Secretary may use 

112 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/~cll04YI\Iev2 9/2/2008 



Search Results - THOMAS (Library of Congress) Page 11 of 11 

not more than 15 percent for administrative expenses of the Department of Housing and Urban Development in carrying out this 
section. 

(g) Reports

(1) TO SECRETARY- Each State that receives a grant under this section shall submit a report to the Secretary, for each year 
during which amounts from such grant are expended for activities described in subsection (a), describing the State's program 
for constructing or preserving location-efficient affordable housing for which the grant was made and the progress of the 
program. 

(2) TO CONGRESS- Not later than September 30 of each year that any grants are made under this section, the Secretary shall 
submit a report to the Congress describing the total amount of such grants prOVided under this section to each State during the 
fiscal year ending on such date and evaluating the effectiveness of the grants made under this section in achieving the purposes 
of this section. 

(h) Authorization of Appropriations- There is authorized to be appropriated to the Fund for each of fiscal years 2009 through 2011 
such sums as may be necessary for grants under this section. 

SEC. 19. ACCESSIBLE AND EFFICIENT SCHOOLS. 

(a) Inclusion of High Schools in Safe Routes to School Program- Section 1404 of the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient
 
Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users (23 U.s.c. 402 note; 119 Stat. 1228) is amended-

(1) by striking' primary and middle schools' in subsection (a), subsection (c)(l)(A), and subsection (c)(l)(B) and inserting 
. primary, middle, and high schools'; and 

(2) in subsection (k)-

(A) in the subsection heading by striking' PRIMARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOLS' and inserting' PRIMARY, MIDDLE, AND HIGH 
SCHOOLS'; 

(B) by striking' primary and middle schools' and inserting' primary, middle, and high schools'; and 

(C) by striking' eighth grade' and inserting' twelfth grade'. 

(b) Expansion of Safe Routes to School Program- There is authorized to be appropriated to carry out the safe routes to school 
program authorized by section 1404 of the Safe, Accountable, FleXible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users (23 
U.s.C. 402 note; 119 Stat. 1228)-

(1) $400,000,000 for fiscal year 2009; 

(2) $500,000,000 for fiscal year 2010; and 

(3) $600,000,000 for each of fiscal years 2011 through 2013. 

THor-lAS Hom"! I C:<lnrnc:r I AL·'~"'-'<;6ihllity I ~ I ~ 

113
 

http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/C?cll0:./temp/~cll04YNev2 9/2/2008 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

114
 



Agenda Item X.B 
September 10,2008 

DATE: August 28, 2008
 
TO: STABoard
 
FROM: Charles Lamoree, STA Legal Counsel
 
RE: Update to STA's Joint Powers Agreement
 

BackgroundlDiscussion:
 
The key document for any Joint Powers Authority is the Joint Powers Agreement or JPA.
 
That's the document listing the purposes, functions and powers of the agency.
 

STA's existing JPA focuses primarily on transportation planning, producing studies and
 
commuter/transit functions. STA's JPA was written in 1995 and has been only amended
 
once-in 1997-to add language that made some changes in the transit functions.
 

However, since the STA was created eleven years ago the role of the agency has changed
 
significantly. For example:
 

•	 Funding sources that STA manages have increased from less than 5 when the Agency 
was created to about 25 at the present time; 

•	 The planning function has expanded and STA plays a proactive role in assisting local 
agencies in integrating transportation issues into their local land use planning; 

•	 STA also provides leadership in putting together the necessary inter-agency agreements 
to develop key transportation facilities which involve multiple agencies. These include 
the Jepson Parkway, the North Connector Project and the newly approved agreement 
between STA, Caltrans and the Napa transportation agency for the widening of SR 12 
through Jameson Canyon; 

•	 Perhaps most different is the significant increased role STA is actually undertaking in 
the design and construction of transportation projects; and 

•	 Finally, the commuter support functions of the Solano Napa Commuter Information 
program (SNCI) and assisting with intercity transit and paratransit programs reflect the 
increasing effort to expand alternative modes of transportation. 

Discussion: 
Even though the existing JPA doesn't accurately reflect the expanded role, STA has been 
moving forward without much problem but now STA is moving into the design and 
construction of transportation facilities and there is virtually nothing in the JPA that 
specifically addresses those activities. Because of this, STA Legal Counsel and Management 
Staff see this as an appropriate time for the members to consider updating the IPA by: 

1.	 Reorganizing the document to make it more accessible and easy to understand; and 
2.	 Either clarifying existing powers or adding new authority where appropriate, in order to 

more accurately reflect STA's real-world functions. 

115 



For example; the existing IPA does not address whether STA can acquire or hold title to 
property-which is a typical power customarily included in most IPA's. STA staff and legal 
counsel are concerned that important projects may be delayed, or made much more 
cumbersome, if STA can't hold title to land even if only for short, interim periods of time. 

What STA's JPA Looks Like 
Attached as Exhibit "A" is a complete copy of STA's existing IPA. It is a little confusing 
because the 1997 amendments weren't integrated into the original IPA to make a single 
document. However, to focus on the powers of STA I've pulled them out and they are set forth 
immediately below. These are the IPA sections which set out STA's existing authority. They 
are not in a single section but, rather, spread among many different sections of the IPA. 

Section ill	 Transit Operator 
Solano Transportation Authority is hereby designated a provider of transit and 
paratransit. ... 

Section IV	 Duties 
The Transportation Authority shall be charged with the following duties: 

A.	 Refine and update the Solano County Transportation Plan. 
B.	 Review and coordinate transportation planning throughout the county. 
C.	 Coordinate implementation of transportation improvements identified in 

the latest update of the Solano County Transportation Plan. 
D. Prepare an annual planning budget and a work program. Submit claims 

to cover applicable planning costs to the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC). 

E.	 Operate or contract for the operation of transit and paratransit services as 
determined by the Transportation Authority. 

F.	 Perform all other transportation related functions deemed important by 
the Transportation Authority. 

Section V	 Financing 
The Transportation Authority shall approve budgets which determine financing 
for transportation planning and Transportation Authority operated or assisted 
services or structures for transit, roads, streets, highways, freeways, paratransit, 
bikeways and related facilities. 

Section VI	 Jurisdiction 
The authority of the Transportation Authority shall be limited to transportation 
and transportation related issues. The Transportation Authority shall be the 
congestion management agency for Solano County under Chapter 2.6, Sections 
65088 to 65089.4 of the California Government Code.... 

Within said limitations Solano Transportation Authority shall be vested with the 
authority to: 

A.	 Develop, adopt and implement county transportation plans. 
B.	 Submit applications and funding claims for transportation related 

purposes to local government, MTC, the State of California, the Federal 
Government and other entities supporting transportation. 

C.	 Execute transportation related agreements. 
D. Enter into contracts. 

116 



E.	 Adopt policies and programs for all modes of transportation including 
but not limited to, the following: Transit, paratransit, streets and roads, 
bicycle and pedestrian facilities, bridle paths, airports, marinas, harbors, 
deep sea channels, and railroads. 

F.	 Review and comment on all matters related to transportation. 
G.	 Submit annual work programs and budgets. 
H.	 Coordinate all modes of transportation within the county and with 

agencies outside Solano County. 
I.	 Operate or cause to have operated transit and paratransit and submit IDA 

claims. 
J.	 Bond for project planning, design and construction. 

Finally, the JPA includes a section on allocation of liability among the member agencies which 
is pretty cumbersome and focuses on transit and planning functions and not on project approval 
and development. During 2007 STA had several liability claims filed against it arising from 
fatal accidents on SR 12. Although STA has been dismissed from those cases, it has resulted 
in STAjoining the CSAC insurance "pool" to provide significantly expanded coverage to 
protect STA (and the members) of financial losses. 

JPA Powers of Other Bay Area Transportation Agencies 
In the process of reviewing STA's JPA, copies of Joint Powers Agreements from several other 
transportation agencies in the Bay Area have been obtained. These agencies are involved in 
undertaking transportation projects and often their JPA contains more comprehensive or 
accurate language which would better describe some of STA's existing functions. The 
comparison that Legal Counsel used are: 

1.	 Transportation Authority of Marin 
2.	 Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
3.	 SR-4 Bypass Authority (this is ajoint powers agency with a single project-the 

widening and extension of Highway 4 in Eastern Contra Costa County from Pittsburg 
to Brentwood.) 

4.	 Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
5.	 Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority (i.e., the rail service from the Bay Area to 

Sacramento) 

In reviewing these JPA documents, Legal Counsel found they more accurately reflect STA's 
project-related activities than does STA's current JPA. 

Discussion a Key Issue: Eminent Domain 
Some Joint Powers Agencies have the power to acquire property by condemnation and others 
do not have that power. It is purely a matter of the circumstances facing the agency and the 
philosophy of the policy makers. At present, STA does not have the power of eminent domain 
because, STA was not originally established to be in the business of physically creating 
transportation projects. Because STA functions have changed to actual design and 
construction, it is recommended by staff, Legal Counsel, and the Board's Executive Committee 
that the "traditional" power of condemnation be included in the revisions to STA's JPA. 

117
 



What is meant by the term "traditional?" 

ill years past, condemnation was a fairly straight forward matter. Land was acquired for things 
like roads, sewer lines and schools. However, beginning about three decades ago, the power of 
eminent domain began to be used for economic development purposes such that a person's 
property might be taken by the local agency in order to then sell the accumulated lands to a 
developer for, say, a shopping center. That got citizens concerned about the changing nature of 
eminent domain and several lawsuits challenged government's ability to use condemnation for 
economic development. That use of eminent domain for economic development was upheld 
by the United States Supreme Court in the case of Kelo v. New London 545 U.S. 469 (2005). 
The case has generated a lot of controversy and led, in some states, to legislative limits on such 
uses of eminent domain by, in effect, returning to traditional eminent domain actions related to 
public works. 

ill California, this led to two measures on the June ballot one of which passed and, in effect, 
eliminated the use of eminent domain for economic development and preserved eminent 
domain for traditional public works. STA has never been in the business of economic 
development and the sorts of transportation related projects that STA will undertake are those 
commonly associated with the original intent of condemnation: roads, bridges, culverts, etc. 
Thus, I have drafted amendments to the JPA that allow for the exercise of eminent domain for 
those public works. 

One question the Board may have is whether STA should have the authority to acquire 
property when the member agencies have that power and lands needed to multi-jurisdictional 
projects could be acquired on a jurisdiction by jurisdiction basis. While possible, that approach 
seems cumbersome at best given that virtually all STA construction projects will be multi
jurisdictional. For example, the Jepson Parkway project involves 5 different public agencies 
(County, Vacaville, Fairfield, Suisun City and STA). The North Connector Project has three 
(County, Fairfield and STA). The SR 12 Jameson Canyon widening has three (STA, Caltrans 
and Napa County). ill fact, each STA project involves multiple agencies. Thus, it would 
appear far more efficient for there to be a single source for acquisitions rather than having 
multiple actions going on by several different member agencies at the same time. 

Finally, the legal procedures required to be followed during the exercise of eminent domain are 
complex under both state and federal law and include substantial procedural due process 
requirements, complicated relocation obligations, the necessity for public agencies to hire an 
independent right of way agent and having the state or federal (or both) funding source monitor 
the processes to insure that state and federal regulations are followed. Those rules and 
regulations would be uniformly the same for STA as they are for every member agency. On 
this last point, Contra Costa County's Public Works Department has developed particular 
expertise in the oversight of condemnation matters and the acquisition of rights of way and 
they have been used extensively by public agencies in the north and east Bay Area, including 
utilization by members of STA. The STA has engaged Contra Costa County for land 
acquisitions for the North Connector. 

In summary, included with this staff report is the exercise of eminent domain in the section on 
the type of construction projects that STA would be undertaking. 

118
 



A Suggested Approach to Updating Our JPA 
In general, it is recommended the STA's IPA be revised into a single document addressing the 
purposes and powers of STA. As for the purposes and powers of STA, draft language has been 
prepared for five sub-sections to reflect STA's functions. These are noted in Attachment B. 

1. First, would be general powers such as the ability to enter into contracts or hire 
consultants.
 

That would be followed by individual sections on STA's four principal functions:
 
2. Transportation Funding 
3. Transportation Planning 
4. Design and Construction of Projects 
5. Transit and Commuter Services 

Some Final Comments About Process 
Amendments to STA's JPA require the approval of the STA and the approval of all eight 
member agencies. 

It is recommended that the Executive Director needs to bring this issue to the attention of the 
seven City Managers and the County Administrator, all City Attorneys and the County Counsel 
and to the Technical Advisory Committee. In this way we can get staff input integrated into 
any [mal proposed language. Then the revised draft would be brought to the STA Board and, 
after review and incorporation of any Board changes, then to the cities and County for 
approval. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to forward the draft update of the STA's loint Powers 
Agreement to the eight member agencies as specified in Attachment B. 

Attachments: 
A. CurrentSTAIPA 
B. Proposed Update to STA's IPA 

119
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

120
 



"r.~~ __ "~~'''A' ~'~."~_"'~. ~.,,<:: •• "-' •• __ ._~."''' __ ~4 ____ .... ~" ~.< ~~_._ •• _.•• ~ ... 'O ....,~~ ••'.- ~4_.~_< ,~., 

ATTACHMENT A 

JOINT POWE:as AGREEl\'lENT ON·'"fFIp:;'Q:Q'(jANlZAl7!ON AND FUNCllONS 

OF THE SOLANO TRAN$J:l~RTAnQN'AtrrlfOlHTY 

~~jSince··l.~1'$theCitles.ofSol!!lio.. f;;~"~·~Ol;\Ul().·Cutl~tyJointl:y'have·etlg~~ 

in cuocdinate(L con6nu{)tt$·andcomprehensive~~p()Ita.~Onptannih8; and' . .'.. d 

'VHER:EAS~ on June I, 1983. a revise(i:Jo~:Power$Agreement on the Organization and 

Functitms ofS<.llan,o County TransportatiQn C9~exe~ute(FbY'tbe~ities ofSolano Cott11tYand 

Solano County;~ilbfi.shedthepennanent fOnna:ti(m:()faS~fano CijlJtttY 1tansportatipnCouncU; and 

\VHBREAS.the ]{.1rte 1. 1993.agreement~m~ed'bY asubSeetuentagreementon·~gust· 

21, 199QrenamingtheSo!anQ.,Cou'PtY Tran~pqrtatj@,e~I,1~¢il,'tneSoI$o·TransportationA:uthorlty 

and altering certainduti¢$; and 

WHEREAS. onS~13, 1995, a~ms'madetotheJPAprovidjngfor a full time 

Executive Director andsuppomngstatI; and 

W1iERBAS,said' ~~ement is now in.needJ)£',~e:Vimon to officially fecQgnize. the Solano 

Intercity Transit Co~so~ and th~pames1le~t(fdeSiretQenterfuto anew and superseding,. 

NOW THEREFORE. the County of Solano,. the·City ofBeni¢ia. City ofDixon. City of 

Fairfield. City ofRio V~.City ofSu~·City!CityofVacavi:l1eandthe CityofVaUejp do agree 

to rescindany~aItpt4MooslointP()~~.. ,..andent~finro anewS1lpersedingagtootnet1t 

to reco~etheSo~oIntf;jf(llty TranStt,CopsQ~um;~~;aciYisotYbodY totheSTA (Con~e{y 
the abov(:nmm~partie~sg~lbe referredtoh~~n~~parij~~'t'·a,nd indiVidually each party shallbe 

referred to as ltpactylf) and do hereby further wee asfQUows: 

8ep~f:Illher 1997 Solano JPA " Page 1 of 11 
.' . ,. . ...,,~. , ,. :..:" 

121 



I.	 NAME
 

The officialnameofthe~ge:ney$hal1 be: Solano Transportation Authority.
 

n,ORGANIZATION 

The SolanoT~QJ~Qq.,,~ority shaII ~:onsist ofa body ofvoting mettih~g~ which. ~tliis 
. '., ..	 . 

agreement WiUbereferretf-:~:,as~ratl$portationAuthority; adviSQrybo'dies;~d,statf as f'ollows: 

A.	 TtanspotmtiPuAuthority 

The Transportation Atlthori~ sh4Ubecomposed,ofthe mayors·ofthe,seven,clties. Ofa city 

council member ap~int~dl)~,tltemayoror the city council, and one member of the B<>ardof 

Supervisors appointed by theJ;l,oardQfSupet'Visors. The members ofthe Transportation Authority 

shall select a cb.airpeISQRandaVice~forthe Transportation Autborlty~ eaCh afwhom shall 

serve one year terms. 

B.	 1'echni~lA~$dty'~~et!i(TAC) 

The Technical A.dVi$QtyCQmmittee) an advisory body Ofthe'·Trimspottation Authority, ShaU 

be made up ofaminimum oftwo representatives, one from the aepartment.oftheparty concerned 

with transportation and one from the equivalent ofa planning department, from each party with one 

vote per party. Therepresentative(s)sballbe appointed by the chiefadministering officer ofeach of 

the parties. 

C ParatransitCcordUiatiq Committee (pee) made up inacoordance with the PCC 

By-Laws as approved by the TtaQ~p:ortationAuthority .. The members ofthe PCC are selectedalld 

appointed by the Transpo~onAutbority. ThePQC willact as thesoci~semces transportation 

ad'Yisory committee (sstac). as mandated by $ection99238 ofthe CalifomlaGovernmentCode. (or 

Solano County as long as the $Staeor a similar body is required. 

D.	 Citizens Group. Citi,zcns Gtoup(s) (CGs) maybe de$igna.ted by tbe Transportation 

122
 



Authority. The powers.ronction,. compositiQ~permanence and all other attributes·ofsuch group(s) 

are to be determined by the Transportation Authority. 

E. Intercity Tran~t Consurtium, i!> II cotlsetlSUs,.,bw1ding. adviSOtjl body to the SaJ~o 

TranspbrtattonAudtorlty, and proposedto con~istof staffrepresentatives appointed by each ofthe 

participatingttansit.agencieslisted··below: 

Vallejo Transit 

'Fairliel~Suisun1'ransit 

City Coach.(¥acaV'l1le) 

lleni-daTrnnsit 

Dixon Transit 

Rio Vista. Transit 

SoJanoCounty 

SolanoTran~ortation Authority'(STA) 

Solano Commuter Information(Sel) 

Other'transit and coordinating agencies are encouraged. to attend ami provide advisory input 

to the Consortium. 

Each ofthe participating membersshanenter~o aln~randumofunderstat1dlng describing 

the more detailed purpose. authority, staffing and'resp<lnsibitity ofthe Consortium 

The Consortium is responsiblefonnaIcing recommendations totlleSTA Board including: 

•	 Long range multi-jurisdictional orinter:city transit plans such. as contained in the Solano 

Transportation Plan and Congestion Management Program; 

•	 S.year ~it development plans; 

•	 Prioritizing oftnmsitib.ndsthat become a'faiIable(subject·tofinalr~comm:en4a'tions by the 

SepteJllber 199TSQl~o JP~ - Page:3 Qf 11 
.. " 

123
 



TAe and approva1~bythe STABoard};and 

• Other transit issues that may· arise. 

The STA Board would maintain a Transit Working Group ~onsisting ofthree Board members 

providing on-going dialog. attd feedhack to tD.e Consortium. 

F. Alternates 

1. Transportation Authority 

Alternates to the Transportation Authority maybe designated by the parties. A designated 

alternatemust be a currentmember ofthe elected governing board ofthe party. 

2. Technical Advisory Committee 

Alteq1ates to the members ofthe Technical Advisory Committee sballbe selectedftomstaff 

members oTtbepmies. 

3. Paratransit Coordinating Committee
 

Alternates shalf be selected and appointed by the Transportation Authority,
 

G. Sub-Committees and Ad Hoc Committees 

Standing sub-oommittees may be appoirited by the Transportation Authority, Ad hoc 

committees: ma.y be appointed by the Transportation.Autnority or anyofits advisory committees. 

H. Staffit)g 

Staffing Shall consist of an ExecutiYe D.irector hired by the Transportation Authority and 

supporting staff as needed consistent with th.e annual budgets and work programs of the Solano 

Transportation Authority. Additional supporting staffmay be provided by the parties depending on 

theirneed to perform tasks in the work program. 

September 1997 Solano JPA - Page 4 of 11 

124 



I. Tenns ofOffi.ce 

1. A mayor servmgon the·Transportation Authority may ser"refor the duration of hislher 

oft'ice· a.s mayor. City oountilmembers serving On the Tran$portation.Authonty m~ serve at the 

pleasure ofthe ~tmayors or city counciIsas long as they hold office ascitycouncilmembers. 

2, With respect to the ~OUI1ty representative, helshemay lip1cl membership on the 

Tr~rtation Atl"thorit}'as tongas,~helhe is a.member ofthe·S:Olan.oCountyBoardofSupere,.isors 

.or until helsheisrepIacedbjtheBoardofSupervisors. 

3. The members.ofalf committees. sukommittees and ad hoc cOrnnUttees:s¢rve at the 

pleasure ofthe appointltlg body. 

.ITI TRANSIT OPERATOR 

SQIano Transportation Authority is hereby designated a providerofmmsit and paratransit. 

In the capacity ofaprovid,er) the Transportation Authority may submitTDA and other claims and 

applications for fimds.t:o finance tr.lDSitand paratransit~ The claims andappJications may be for 1imds 

that ate generally allocated to Solano County at large or for funds apportioned to each party 

separately. 

Iffunds arelO be usedfor a Transportation Authority operated or contracted for system that, 

as in the caseofTDA Article 4fundsj are apportioned to the individuarparties,the contribution by 

parties ofsuch funds may be based onthemost recent State Department ofFmaJ1ce population ratiQs 

or any alternativemetbod agreed upon·by the Transportation Authority members ofthe parties served 

by the system. 

IV. DUTIES 

The·TransportationAuthorityshaU be charged with thefoUowing duties: 

125 



A. RefIDe and update the Solano County Transportation Plan. 

B. Review and coordinate transportation planning throughout the county. 

C. Coordinate.implementationuftransportati~n improvements identified in the latest update 

ofthe Solano Coqnty TnmsportationPIall. 

D. Prepare an anrtualpl~budget and a work program. Submit claims to cover 

applicable planning costs to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). 

E. 0perateorcontract-for the operation oftransit andparatransit services as detenmned'Oy 

the. Transportation Authority. 

F. Perform all othertransportation re!atedfunctions deemed important bytbe Transportation 

Authority. 

V. FINANCING 

The Transportation Authority shall approve budgets which determine financing for 

transportation planning and Transportation Authority operated or assisted services OT stmctures for 

transit. r()a~ streets. highways. iTeeways. para:tnmsi\ bikeways and related facilities. Whenever 

financinginvoMngfimdsderivedftom Bmds aifOGatoo·to the-individual parties,. such as IDA articles 

4 antiS. such fundingshallbeapprovedannuany by theCQritributing parties. Unless otherwise agreed 

by parties the total expenditures in the ani1ual planning budgetshaU be paid for by contnoutionsby 

parti.es based on the population ratios of the parties. In determining said population ratios the latest 

population statistics by the StateDepattment ofFmance sball be used. The l'tanspomttion Authority 

willbecomelhe claimant to thesefundsapprovedbytheparti.es and will determine how the funds will 

beexpended. All funds derived fto:msomcesotherth~the--parties shall be expended at the direction 

ofthe Transportation Authority. 

VI. JURISDICTION 

The authority of the Transportation Authority shail be limited to transportation and 

transportation related issues. The Transportati<ntAuthority,shaU be the congestion management 

agency for Solano County under Chapter 2.6. Sections 65088 ~o 65089.4, of the California 

126
 



GovermnentCo4e, If Cb~pter 2.6 of'the Gov~ent Code contains I~ouage not pertaining toa 

CQngest,ion managementplan or llgenq, the Transportation Authority shaH design or cause to have 

designed aplan,sUniJar tQfhattequested under Assembly Em 471 of 1989, as amelldedby AB 1791 

in 1990 andAB 1093 in 1992, for presentation to the parties for .conCurrence. Once thepal'ties 

concur on the plan~ it is to become part of the jurisdiction a:n<i powers of the Transportation 

Authority. The, Tr@sp9rtation Authotity shall also have the powers delineated in Division 19 

(Section 180~OOOet seq}ofttieCaliforoia J:'ubtic Utilities·Code. Any transit and parattansit services 

operated within the county by the Transportation Authority shall be complementary and shall not 

.compete, with local traIlsitservices o,peratea by the ·parties. Funding derivedftom ftmds allocated 

to the indi'Vidual.panies used for Transportation Authority operated transit services shall be limited 

to funding soleJyapproved bytheusingpanies. Foreachdndividual transportation semcesystema. 

unanimous vot~ must be cast by all members contributing funding to\vards the system. 

Wrthinsaid fimitationsSo!ano Transportation Authority shall be vested with the mlthority to: 

A. Develo.p.ad<lPtand Implement county transportation plans. 

B. Sublllitappliqitions and funding claims for transportation relat~d purposes to local 

gavemment7 MTC.theStateafG~fottlia,theFederaIGovemment and other entities supporting 

transportation. 

C. Execute transportation related agreements.
 

D, Enter into contracts.
 

E. Adoptpolicies and programs for all modesoftransportation including but not limited to, 

the following: 

Transi~ pamransit, streets and-roads. bicycie~d pedestrian facilities, bridle paths, airports, 

marinas, ha1"bOfS, deepseachamtels,and railroads. 

F. Review and comment on aU matters related to transportation. 

G. Submit annual work programs andbudg~s.
 

R Coordinate an modes oftransportation withinthe county and with agencies outside Solano
 

County. 

1 operate or cause to have.operated transit and paratransit and submit rnA claims. 

J. BondfQrprojectplanning, design and construction. 

127
 



vn.QUORf.Th.f 

The Ttan$portation Authority may act only when more than 50% ofthe total membership is 

present. 

The 1frauspO,rtatfon Autb-ority 

&Phmember ofthe'Trahsportat1.on Authority shaUhave Qne vote. 

A General 

Thefrillowingprocedure,applles to aU matters befotethe Authority: 

A motion is passed when it has received a majority wte. A majorityvptesbaU have been 

d~ cast wlten.,the votes reoordedrepresenta majority oBhe parti~s rePIWentecl and when the 

parl:iesvotingwith tJ1erbajOOtyrepresentthemajority ofthe poplliatiollJn meoounty. Indeterminfug 

said'popula~()n thelarest p,opUlation statistics by the State Department ofFinance shall be used. 

The Supervisor representing the County shaH represent the total population of the 

unincorporated. area ofthe county. 

R Committees and SubwCommittees 

In the various eomriiittees. sub-committees and ad hoe rommitteesof the TAC, PCC or 

TranspottationAuthority each party shall baveone vote. All other committees will have the voting 

pa~andpattem deteml.ined.by the Transportation Authority. Amotion shaltbeeonsidered passed 

when amaJorityafthepartiespresent votem favor of the proposed motion. The committ~s must 

have a quqrum{more than soP'" attendance) to act. 

IX. IJABlLITY 

Any and all liability arising out ofany actor omission by the Solano Transportation Authority, 

Le.bythe Transportation Authority and anyofits committees, sub-commlttees ad hoc com

128
 



mitteesand staffshaU be determined in the foUowillg manner: 

A Ge~FalPI~g(AllPartie$) 

When aliahility isfbe resu1tofrlle general planning process. all claims shat! be satisfied 

bet\\tee1landamongparti~'Qn a prorated basis.dflhetatest State Department ofFinance populatlon 

ratios ofthose·sa:mepa.tties. 

]3; Acumties 'l'.ot.:fnvo'1viug~nancjaICo#utions by Participating Parties 

Wh~ll;the1iabmtyistb.e result ofthe~ities and/or omissions afparticipatmg parties (as 

defined betow)JUldnofinancialcontrlbutlon has been assigned to said participatingpartles far the 

aetiviUes,allc.shaf1ueprl>ratedamongtlleparticjpating·parties on the basis ofthe larest State 

Department o(:'Finance.populationrat1osofthose$l!Ue parties. 

C. ActMtiesfiwol~iFinancia.lC()ntributioosby Participating Parties 

WhentheUabilityistheresult ofaetivities that are the result ofthe participating parties as 

A~';U •.. ' ". . .... a:'1inan:cial"~'L ..+:'ri •• fon.d"l:-, ...L ., .... .... .... Cc . "d ....:' '.' L_···.·b·· ......• d tUg,u,lQ,;JUer~ an ""'V£~"vv",,,,ns ""YP'4y~e.CQ.;p~o4sal a.\Mvt....es mtVeeenasslgne . '0 

each ofthe parti~patfugpam¢S, allclaimsshaJU)epro..ratedamong thep~cipatingpartiesoothe 

basis ofthe financial contribution Qfthe partie$to saidacavities. This pr<rration would mcJud~i but 

not timitedto~ the TransportanollAuthontyJstransit system(s) which provides services to a fraction 

oitheparties. 

D. Participating ,Parties Defined: On.e or mare of the, parties combining. joining or 

cooperatingtQgether'top!l!tll,insta110rope~te$y~ec-tofthetransportation system. 

CountyPop:ulatiqnD~ned: 'Tb:epopu1ation.oftheCounty shall be considered to be the 

population oftheunincorpotated araQfthe Cotlllty as determined by the latest State Department 

ofFmancedata available. 

X£!JCCESSION 

Tllisagreementisto be considered a r~ion and novation to that jomtpowers agreement 

129
 



between the parties dated in 19;15 asfevised June 1. 1983 and. August 21, 1990 and again revised 

September 13. 1995. It is further agreed that the Transportation Autltority created hereunder shall 

assume any andatl.l~~dfthe'Transportation C01,.JnCifandshall carry out, conclude and assume 

responsibUitYO~lanyandd e<mtf<!CtS or otherobIigations ofthe Council. It is intend~thatthe 

TransportatiQnAuthQ.nty:$:Mllb~the suecessorininterest to 'the 'Tranljportation Council. 

This"agreeml$tma#tiet¢fmin~tedbY"a vote Qf314 of·tlie parnces, 

Thisagreementmayberevlsedbyaunammous acttooofthe parties. 

IN'wr.rNESS~QF, the.parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by 

theirduly authomedtespecnve officers. 

.~~~~~'~::~~7.:.$~,~~~]i~~';0,,'~~~..'19()f "1'1. 
"'

130 



CITY OF BENICIA 

_____________ Oat~,·~ --'--_ __._._-

CITY OFDIXON
 

__________~__Date._'___. _
 

CITY OF FAIRFIELD
 

__________-...,....-__ Date.~. ~__
 

CITY OF RIO VISTA 

-------........-----Date'--------
COUNTY OF SOLANO 

Date 
------------~- ~--------

CITYOF SUISUN CITY 

____________~Da:te.---------

CITY OF VACAVILLE 

___________----'-,Date,---_---~-

CITY OF VALLEJO 

___________~Date. ~ _ 

131
 



Exhibit ~An
 

Inte«ity Tr~sitCoot<dinati()n'PJaJl
 

September, 1997 

132
 



RESOLUTION NO. 9'1-21 

A RESOLUtION OF THE SOLANQ TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
AC('"'EPTING l1lE SOLANO INTERCITY TRA.NSrr COORJ)lNAnON> PLAN AND AUTHORIZING
 

A REVISION TO THE STA JOINT POWJtRS AGRE.&MENT
 

VllIEREAS. on October 9. 1996 theSoJanQ Transportation Autnonty (STA)enterea .into an. a~eeD1entwitb 

Nelson\NygaardConsulting A&s~ia.testoprepare the Solano Irttercity1ransitCQQrdination Stu!k(hereafter 
referred to as the Plan); and 

\VH:EREAS, the STABqard's Transit Committee. Solano transit operators and the consultants have been 
diligently 'Wodcing on thE;:deveJopment ofthe Plan; and 

WHEREAS. the Plan wasdev~lo,ped in conjunction with various TransitSteering Committeemeetjng~ 
approximately ftvework$hops. ~dindMdualconsultations with memberjqrlsdictions; and ... 

WHEREAS, the 1996/97 pIanningptocess bas been completed sUbstantially as soope<!; and 

WHEREAS. the final Plan dated September 1991 has been citcu1atedtoth:e];~oat~ Solano transit operators 
and other interested parties; and 

WHEREAS. the Plan pt'Qp.osesto encourage deve!opment ofintercity transit coordination tbrougirthecreation
 
of the Solano Intercity Transit Consortium (also referred to as Consortium); and
 

WHEREAS. theConsortiumshallb,ecomprisedofrepresentlltives from each ofth.eSTAmemberjurisdictions, 
participating.in' their capacity as their separatejurlsdiction~s transit services provider, 

THE.J.mFORE BE.IT RESOLVED that the Solano Tr~rtati0nAl1thoritj(STA)accepts the 
recommendations ofthe final sot@ofntercity; Transit ~rdinationPlmdated S~ptember 1997 attached hereto 
as Exhibit «An. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the STA is initiating a proposed revision ofthe 
STA's Joint Powers Agreement attached as Exhibit t<an and requests ·eachmember to sign and retumthe 
amended JPA recognizing the proposed Consortium as an STA adviso(}'body. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVEDthat e~h pafticipatiJJ8 member ofthe COn$prtium also 
sign and return a Memorandunt ofUnderstandiug attached as Exhiblt';tC·~thatfurther descnoesthe role. 
authority! responsibilities;and funding fottheConsartium, 

~{SS~ 
SteveLessJert Chairman 
Solano Transportation .Authority 

I. MARTIN TUTTLE)the$olano l'ran,sportation ~thority Exe((utive Director~ do heteby c:ertuytbat the above 
an. ·d $,. ·····1'··· ..';tj' ·t"':duc~-:' A a.uQi"" /y_a:;,aid STA a spec'.' lat··· ··tt· . ;thereofLoregomg reso utu:m was reguJat.y III ~O ... ~, passey, an.'. d· --:'ri/<edb t .mee ng. 
held this 17th day ofSeprember. t991. 

133
 



.,,,"'"" ..... A"~'~·~.> ,-- •....••• ,. ~.. _..•.• ~-

The foUowingrevisionis proposed to thee1dsting S\I;'Ajoint powers agreement: 

R E. Intercity Transit Consortium, isaco~ensu~building.advisorybo(;iy to the Solano Tr:at1sporta,titm. Authority, 
and proposedto consist ofstafI'rep1"~vesap~Un;~by eacb mtne participating t~mtagenclesUstedbeiow:, 

Vallejo Transit 
Fairfield~Suisun Transit 
City Coach (Vaca:vme) 
Benicia Transit 
Dixon Transit 
Rio ViSta Transit 
Solano County 
Solano·Transportation Authority (SrA.) 
Solan\> Commuter lnformatlort (SCI) 

Other transit and coordinating agencies are eneouraged:to attend and provide advisoryinput tothe Consortium. 

Each of the participating membersshd'enterinto flmemorandWll ofunderstanding describingthenmred.etailed 
purpose. authority, staffing'and.tespQn$ib~ oftheCoi!sortium 

The Consortium is responsible for ma.Jdng recommendations to the STA Board hlcluding: 

• Loogrange muffi-jurisdictionatorinterdty transit plans such. as contained in the Solano Transportation plan 
and Congestion Management Program; 

• 5-year transit development plans; 

• Prlcritizing oftransit fund~.that become available (subject to final recommendatiQbs by the TAC and 
approval hy the STABoard); and 

• Other transit issues that may arise. 

TheSTA Board would maintain a Transit Working Group consisting ofthree Board members providing ott,:"going 
diaIog and feedback to the Consortium. 

(Renumber the ~t ofSection III 

134
 

http:�....���


Exhibit ~~C" 

MEl\fOMNDUM OF UNDEQSJrA,NDING AMONG THE SOLANO 
!RAN~:R~R.TATtON AUTUOl{['j}lfTOl>EVELOP A1~JNl'~JlCITY 
TAANsft'~(JNSmR!froM FOll~HJJ11'"~QSE()F COORDINATING 
INTERCti'YTMNSIT WIl'~.At~CONNEC11NGTOSOLANO,-' .. ....: ;.'. " - . '. 

COUNTYt CALIFORNIA 

'Ihis agreementi$ ent~redinto this . day of .. ..... , .' 199,--, by the cities of~enicia, ·Dixon, 
. Fairfield, Rio Visfat Suisun City, Vacavine and VaIlejo,au itrSolano County~ and $olanoCounty. 

I. PUJ{POSE,OFT:HECONSOR'11UIU 
TheSQlanornt~¢ity Transit ConsQrtium shall have the responsibility ofcoordinating. improving and 
expanding intercity transit services within, and connecting to and from, Solano; acting in their 
Qapacity as ttansit providers in then- jurisdictions and STA 

2,. AUTHORITY 
The primaryjobQ£th~consortium is to coordinateandadvan,ce intercity transitservices·inSolano. 
As such, it is a:fortna~i~;!tion. ofwhat the transit operators 'have been doing on an ad hoc basis or 
through the TtallSit.T¢phniQal AdvisQry C.omtnitt~ (nAC)~ Th~ CQn$9rtmYl will ~ the 
coordination effort ·morestrocture and additional .. resources to coordinate~ improve and"eipand 
intercity transit services. 

The consortium will prepare an annual work program, outiining.the tasks they would undertake over 
thefoUowing year. The intent would be to outline an achievable set ofspecific tasks each year, white 
not overburdening the cOilSortium with "regular reviewor planning activities. 

The consortium sliaU have authority over non-financial administrative decisions. Each agency 
represented shall retaineontrol over their own budgets and services. Any change in the individual 
budgets or services resulting from a recommendation ofthe consortium shall, as theyarenowj.be 
required to be a.,pproved by the transit ageney(s)govert¥tlBboard(s)(i;e.: City CounciIfBoard of 
Supervisors or lPA). The consortium would~ based on their ·coordination plans, .. makeadvisory 
recommendations to the TACregardingfunding to support the operation ofintercity transit services, 
intercity UtUtlettransit'needs findings, andlorcapitalgrant allocations. 

The consortium· shall make reports to tne Solano Transportation Authority Board or its Transit 
Working Group upon request, Or as the consortium deems necessary. 

135
 



Ir-.TJ'ERCITY TRANSIT CONSORTIUM MOU 
Page 2 

3. PARTICIPATION
 
Solano agencies r<:;pres~nted in the consommn would include:
 

• ValleJolransit 
.. Fairfield-Suisun Transit 
.. Cfty (Joach{VacaviIle) 
.. BeniciaTransit 
.. DixouTransit 
.. Rio Vista Transit 
.. S9lauq CQqn1y 
.. Solano Tt$~portation Autlwrit}' (ST:A) 
.. Solano Com.muter Information Service (SCI) 

The consortium shaIl be co~prised of a staff member from each agency. Advisory 
participationby MetropolitahTtansportation Conn.n1ssion(MTC), Sacramento Area Council 
Of Governments (BACOO). Yolobus. Napa Tmnsi~ Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART). 
Amtrak. Bay Area Air Quality Management District. Yolo·SolaooAir Quality Management 
District and oilier coordinating agencies (hereinafter known as ''participating agencies") 
would be encouraged. 

While$e·ooDSprtlumisintendeclto function on a consensus·basis the agencies shown above 
would be requited to participate in the consensusdecisioI1S. wmJethe remaining agencies 
would function inan advisory capacity tO'the consortium. 

4. STAFFING 
STA staff shall assume responsibility for all basic administrative tasks associated with the 
consortium including agenda preparation and mailing) public noticing as required by law, 
preparation ofthe meeungnotes, and the preparation ofany reports or memos to the STA 
Boord. STA staff l!Uly achieve these tasks either by doing them themselves. or through 
contract stafforc<l'nsultants. 

Each yeartheconS9rtlumstmll have a very speclficw9rkplanoftasksto achieve. Basedon 
these tasks specialexpertisewill beneeded to assist the consortium. Therefore, periodically 
upon approval oftheS1'A Board. the consomummaybe staffed by consultants or contract 
staffhired, ona task basis, for their expertise in1he areas needed· by the consortium. There 
may be aprlmary consultant or contract staffperson that facilitates the meetings, works with 
the specialist consultants to ensure that the consortium members get pre-meeting materials 
in a timely manner. facilitates decision~makingatthemeetings and monitors progress on the 
work program. AUconsultantlcontraetstaffshall be under contract to the STA. 

5. RESPPNSmILIT:IES 
Each fiscaiyeattheco~um \ViII develop a work p1anfor the subsequent year that assists 
in theirgoaI to further the c()ordination ofintercity tJ:ansitservices in Solano. There should 
be an adequate (lInQtmt 'Ofwotk to be ch~lengingand interesting. but also be achievable 
within a one year time fnupe. SUCh plan shouId·be submitted to the Executive Director 
within 60 dayspriqr t()the~()ft1:l~"ti~ y~~. 

136 



INTERCITY TRANSIT CONSORTIUM MOU 
Page 2 

l. PARTICIFA1'10N 
Solano agencies represented in the consortium would include: 

.. Vallejo Tr~t 

.. Fairnetd~Stlisun:Tl"angit 

.. City CQac~ (Maca-vine) 

., BeQi~a t~it 

.. Dix<ml'nmsh
 

.. Rio Vi$ta TtWJSit
 

.. Sof~o County 
• SolanQ Tr€tl,lSportationAU'thority (STA)
 
.. Solano Commuter Information Service (SCI)
 

The consortium shall 'beoomprised of a staff member from eaCh agency_ Advisory 
participationby Me(ropoli~'fransportationCQmmission (MTe), Sacmmento Area Council 
Of Govennnents (SACO~). l'tI10Qus. Napa Troosit. Bay Area Rapid Transit (B.A.&'t). 
Amtrak, Bay Area Air QuaIltyManagementJJistrict, Yofu~SoJanoAir Quality Management 
Distriot and othercootdinaung agencies {hereinafter known as ''participating agencies") 
womd beenCQuragcd. 

Wbile1heoo1lS9rtiumis.int~dedtof\mcti9n onacol1$ensusbasi~'~ag~ncies,shown above 
w()uldberequitedtop~cipateitl the oonsensus: decjsibl1S. while the·remaining agencies 
would function in an advisory c~pacity tathe cOl1St}munl~ 

4. STAFFING 
STA staffshall assumeresponsiblUty fond) ba~ic adnlinistrativetasks associated with the 
consortium including agendapteparatiQn and mailing,.public noticmg as required by law. 
preparation ofthe IDeeti~n<Ytes. and the preparation.ofany reports or memos to theSTA 
Board. STA staff may .aehieve these tasks either by doing them themselves or through 
contraetstaffor conmdtants. 

Each )'eaL the cousortiulllshall ~ve a very specific"vorkplan oftasks to acllleve. Basedon 
these ·tasts· specia1.~PQ11isewillXbe needed tOas$istthe consortiUtll. Th~fure, ~odieally 
upMapprovalofthe STABoart\ theoonoomum maybe staffed by conswtants or ootmact 
staffhired, on a task basis, fortheirexpertise inthe,atea5 needed by the consortium. There 
may 00 a primaryoonsul~t orcontract staffpersonthat facilitates the meetings) works with 
thespecialistcoosultMtstQ et1Sqre tbatthe CODS.ortium members get pre--meetingmaterials 
inatimelymannlX,faciti~:deeision~makingat themeetings·a,ndmonitorsprogress on the 
work program. AllconsUltaritlconttact·staffshaU be under contract to the STA. 

5. RE8PONSmlLrl'l~S 

Each fiscal year theCQvsomum ",111 develQpa work plan for the subsequentyear that assists 
in their goal to futtherthe~~rd~1ionofintercity ~sit services in Solano. Ther~sb.ou}d 

beanadequatemn()l,tUl .. ;tobe,ehaUeqgi~~4mdjn~restin~. but also beacllievable 
witbinll:pp,~.Yl'at'~t .S~eb,pl~~ll()uldb¢subJnitt~:tU;the,Ex~utive Dit~or 
Within60d~~~,~{!t;1~j,.9~'~~i!i~~l:Y~. .. 

137 



INT.E:RClTY TRANSIT CONSORTIUM MOU 
" Page 3 

Once the workplan is .~eed to by the consQrtium members" STA \ViII prepare a bud~et and 
consl,lltant ne$s~YSts fbracceptance~ytheJ.ion~artiUIILFunding to support the work in the 
annual workplan willbe provided· in aCCQrdan~:ivith,Section 6 ofthis agreement. 

It is the respollsibility of the transit operatQf'stQ fully participate in the consortium by attending 
meetings} reviewing materials prior to the meeting, and providing information specific to their 
intercity transit operations, budgets and mmmgement as may he required from time to time. 

6. :FUNllI!'9'G 
. Staffic~n$Ultiqgsu.pporttothe consortium~illheil4de4<through State Transit Assistance FtJllds 

(STAF), For tIleiirstyear theeffortsoftheoonsgttitun wnlbe.fimdedfromtheNorth County STAF 
POOl. lntheseoond'yeat' Vallejo will contributeitssban:rbasoo on the forttlu1abelow. . 

Thelongtenn funding source will be STAF. The a11ocation will be based on population percentage 
in the County. Using the same population andpercent~e figures in the STA JPA agreement the 
distnnution would be as follows: 

North CountyCiti4$and 
Unin<:o~oraJedArea 

Vallejo 

TOTAL 

31.05% 

lQ()% 

The funding amount needed will vary from yeartoyear based on the accepted work program of 
the consortium and final funmngapproval by the. STABoard. 

7. TERM OF THEAGREEMENT 
Thet~ofthe agreement shaibe ftomtbe~te.specifie('LaboveJcontinuing in perpetuity 
thereafterbaseoonthe.contmued agreementby~.parties except as.setfortb. below. A11y party 
may withdrawwmtheagfe¢nlent with 60 day notice, poor to the adoption ofthe work program 
and budgetforthesubsequenfnscal yearby the Solano T~portation Authority Board. 

This Agreement may be terminated upon a majority vote ofthe STA Board or upon dissolution of 
the: STA or its suc.eessors. 

8. MODlFYIN'G THE AGREEMENT 
This agreements may be modified from time to time with the consent ofall ofthe parties. 

1 

138
 



IJ'1'rERCLTY TRANSIT CONSORTIUM MOU 
Page 4 

Tbis Agreement shalf be considered complete and binding when aU of the parties have signed the 
agreement. 

Approved as to form: 

City ofDixon Approved as to form: 

City l\funager or Mayor City Attorney 

city ofFairfield Approved as to form: 

City lv1anager or Mayor City Attom.ey
 

City ofRio VISta Approved as to form:
 

City Manager or Mayor City Attorney
 

City of Suisun City Approved as to form:
 

city Manager or Mayor City Attorney 

City ofVacaville Approved.asto form: 

City of Vallejo 

City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

City Manager or Mayor 

Solano County 

City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

County AdministratlveOfficer County Counsel 
or 
Chair. Board of SuperVisors 

139 



INTERCITY TR;\..1\TSIT··CONSORTIUMMOU 
Page 4 

This Agreement shall be consideredcompletecand binding when all ofthe partIes have signed the 
agreement.
 

City ufBenicia Approved as to form:
 

City ofFairfield 

City Managerot Mayor 

City ofRin Vista 

City Manager or Mayor 

City ofSuisun City 

City Manager or Mayor 

City ofVacaviUe 

City Manager Of Mayor 

City ofVaUejo 

City Manager or Mayor 

Solano County 

Cb~nty AdnynlstrativeOfficer 
or .. c. . 

Chair•.Boardo.f'Su,pervi~(jf-S 

City Attorney 

Approved as to loon: 

S=me~~~--
Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

County Counsel 

140
 



INTERCITY TR..ANSITCONSORUlJM MOU 
Page 4 

This Agreement'$nl.lUbe considered complete aWibmdingwhen aft ofthe parties have signed the 
agreement
 

City ofBenicia Ap,pfoved as to form:
 

City Attorney 

CityofOixon J\pproved as tofonn; 

City"Manager"or Mayor	 City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

" v., 
U 
'~-'"'? 

City arRia Vis~ 

City Manageror Mayor "" 

City ofSuisun City 

-Approved-as to form: 

City Attorney 

Approved as to fonn: 

! 
\ 

\ 
J 

City Manager or Mayor 

City ofVacaville 

City ofVallejo 

City Manager or Mayor 

Solano County 

"County AdulitUstnrtiveomcer 
or 
Chair. Board ofS~p~SQt~ 

Chy Attorney 

-Approved ~ to fonn: 

City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

CitY Attorney 

Approvedasto form: 

County COUllSe1 

141 



INTERCITY TRANSIt CONSORTIUM MOU 
Page 4 

This Agreement shall be: considered complete and bindingtvnen all ofthe parties have signed the 
agreement. 

City ofBenicia 

City Manager or Mayor 

City ofDixon 

City Manager or Mayor 

City ofFairfield 

City Manager or M.lYOf 

City ofSuisun City 

City Manager or Mayor 

City ofVacaville 

City Manag~ otMayor 

City ofVaHejo 

City Manager or Mayor 

Solano County 

( j Cowty Administrative Officer . 
or 
Chair. Board ofSqpen1.i!iQrs 

Approved as minrm: 

City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

City Attomey 

roved as to foml: 

..tl ./
LAity Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Approved as to lonn: 

County CQunsel 

142
 



fNTERCITY TRfu~SIT CONSORTIUM MOU 
Page 4 

This Agreement shall be considered <iQmp~ete and binding when aU ortheparties have signed the 
,agreement. 

City ofBenida 

City Manager or Mayor 

Cityof'Dixon 

CitYl\!anager or?vfayor 

City ofFairfield 

City ofltio V:tsta 

( } 
City Manager or Mayor 

City ofSuisun City

&.n;V!4t1r1 .M 
City Manager or Mayor . 

CityofVacaviUe 

City Manager or Mayor 

City ofVallejo 

Cit)rManager or Mayor 

Solano County 

CountY Administrative Qtiicer 
or 
Chair. Board ofS~fYispts 

Approved as to form; 

City Attorney 

Approved-as to fonn: 

City Attorney 

Approved as to fonn:

.}-avl:3::--o 

"""'--,:

'lty Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

Approved as toform: 

City Attorney 

Approved as to fonn: 

CQunty Counsel' , 

143
 



CITY OF BENICIA 

------------Date------ 
CITY OF nIXON 

______-~---_Date_. _ 

-CITY OF FAIRFIELD 

------------Date-------- 
CITY OF RIO VISTA 

COUNTY OF SOLANO 

------------Date._-------_. 
CITY OF SUISUN CnY 

CITY OF VACAVILLE 

£:> '::1.....~~-..;::c: Date l1-l<\-~-+1 _ 

CITY OF VALLEJO J 
____________Date._·__- _ 

c:\dan\sm\jpasep91,fin 

144
 



INTERCITY TRANSIT CONSQRTIDMMQU 
Page 4 

This Agreement shall be considered complete and binding when all ofthe parties have signed the 
agreement. 

City ofBenida Approved as toform: 

City Nfanager or Mayor 

City ofDix-on 

City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

.Q:ity 11anager or Mayor 

City of Fairfield 

City Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

City Manager or Mayor 

City ofRio Vista 

City Attorney 

Approved a~ .to form: 

City Manager or Mayor 

City of Suisun City 

City Att{}m~y 

Approved as to form: 

City Manager or Mayor 
.~ 

City of Vacaville 

City Attorney 

Approved as to fonn: 

~ 

City Manager or Mayor 

Ci~'.~of a.l1e~o '. . 
~Vl,""-' ~~ . '0/ 

City Man . r Mayor 

Solano County 

City Attorney 

Ap,proved as to form: 

~...,:,'. ~Hft~.. Attorney 

Approved as to form: 

-
, .. - ' ." . 

County Administrative Officer 
or 
Chair. Board ofSupern$Qrs , 

-, "' 145 



------------- ---------

CITY OF BENICIA 

CITY OF DIXON 

___~ ~ D~t~~ _ 

-CITY OF FAIRFIELD
 

_______~~ ~Date, _
 

CITY OF RIO VISTA
 

_~~__~_. Date, ~__
 

~",Q."."".'."','."',Y,O,F""'SOLAN.','
, ' 

0,, 
, ,.... ~""".,,.,""',

: ". .. , _. . . - . 
... 

""~" 

CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

_____________Date'--. _ 

CITY OF VACAv1LLE 

___----------Date,_, ~ 

CITY OF VALLEJO 

Date 

c:\dan\sta\jpasep97.fin 

146
 



ATTACHMENTB
 

Here is a suggested revision of STA's powers: 

Section "X" Purposes, Functions and Powers of the Agency 
The authority of the Solano Transportation Authority ("STA") shall be limited to transportation 
and transportation related issues. The Authority shall be the congestion management agency for 
Solano County under Chapter 2.6, Sections 65088 to 65089.4 of the California Government 
Code. If Chapter 2.6 of the Government Code contains language not pertaining to a county 
congestion management plan, the STA shall act as such agency and shall design or cause to have 
designed a plan similar to the requested under Assembly Bill 471 of 1989, as amended by AB 
1791 in 1990 and AB 3093 in 1992, for presentation to the member agencies for concurrence. 
Once the parties concur on the plan, it is to become part of the jurisdiction and powers of the 
Transportation Authority. 

The Transportation Authority shall also have the powers delineated in Division 19 (Section 
180,000 et.seq.) of the California Public Utilities Code which establishes the processes relating 
to adoption of local transportation sales taxes. 

The Authority shall have all powers necessary or reasonably convenient to carry out the purposes 
set forth herein as the congestion management agency and transportation authority for Solano 
County, including but not limited to the following: 

A. General Powers 
1.	 To exercise in the manner provided by this Agreement the powers common to each of the 

Agencies and necessary to the accomplishment of the purposes of this Agreement. 
Powers common to each of the Agencies shall include any powers granted to all Agencies 
by legislative amendment subsequent to the date of this Agreement; 

2.	 Perform all transportation related functions deemed necessary and important by the 
Board of the Transportation Authority. 

3.	 To make and enter into contracts and join and execute multi-jurisdictional transportation 
related agreements. 

4. To employ agents and employees and to contract for the services deemed necessary to 
meet the purposes of the Authority including the retention of legal counsel and legislative 
advocates; 

5. To acquire, including by lease or purchase, office space and other necessary quarters and 
to hold and dispose of personal property necessary to carry out the purposes of this 
Agreement; 

6. To sue and be sued in its own name; 
7. To incur debts, liabilities and obligations; however, the debts, liabilities and obligations 

of the Authority shall not constitute any debt, liability or obligation of any of the member 
Agencies unless specifically agreed to in writing; 

8. Submit annual work programs and budgets for each of STA's functions. Undertake an 
annual audit in accordance with applicable State and Federal regulations for the audit of 
governmental agencies. 

147 



B. Transportation Funding 
1. To apply for and accept grants, both on behalf of the Agency as well as for any member 

agency of the STA, for financial aid and project development funding pursuant to any 
applicable local, regional, state or federal statutes, programs and regulations; 

2. To raise funds through the issuance	 of bonds of the Authority pursuant to Article 4, 
Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1, Sections 6584 et seq. of the California Government Code. 

3. To submit applications and funding claims for transportation related purposes, both on 
behalf of the Agency as well as for any member agency of the STA, to local government, 
MTC, other regional agencies, the State of California, the Federal Government and other 
entities supporting and financing transportation studies, programs and projects. 

4. The STA shall approve budgets which determine financing for the planning and 
development of transportation programs, projects, operations and assisted services for 
transportation facilities including, but not limited to, transit, ferries and other water-based 
modes, roads, streets, highways, freeways, paratransit, rail service, bikeways, pathways 
and commuter facilities. 

c. Transportation Planning 
1.	 Develop, adopt and implement the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

and such other plans and studies to support transportation planning in the region. 
2. Adopt policies and programs for all modes of transportation including but not limited to, 

the following: transit, paratransit, streets and roads, bicycle and pedestrian facilities, 
bridle paths, airports, marinas, harbors, deep sea channels, and railroads. 

3. Assist local agencies in evaluating the transportation impacts and needs related to land 
use projects, plans and development. 

4. Review and comment on matters related to transportation and transportation planning. 

D. Development, Design, Construction and Delivery of Transportation Projects 
1.	 STA is authorized to develop, design, construct, deliver, manage and maintain 

transportation projects as determined by the STA Board. To be responsible for the 
engineering and design of transportation projects, including contracting with qualified 
consultants, for preparation of construction plans and specifications, surveying, and any 
other necessary design engineering. To manage construction of projects in accordance 
with plans and specifications approved by the STA Board and where applicable, in 
accordance with Caltrans standard plans and specifications. To accept the Project on 
behalf of the Participants upon completion of construction work. 

2. To acquire, hold and dispose of real property necessary to develop, design, construct, 
deliver, manage and maintain transportation projects. Acquisition by STA includes lease, 
purchase, grant, grant in lieu of development impacts, or through the exercise of eminent 
domain in accordance with State and Federal laws and regulations. 

3. Hold public hearings and provide a public forum for discussion of the environmental 
document and other issues related to the transportation projects, act as a lead or 
responsible agency under CEQA and to certify environmental documents 

4. Negotiate and enter into agreements for financing the design, construction, and
 
acceptance of projects approved by the STA Board.
 

5. Serve as Project Sponsor for right of way acquisition, design and construction of projects 
and to enter into cooperative and other agreements with local, regional, state, and federal 
agencies. 

148 



6. Act as liaison with agencies responsible for issuing permits or approvals for
 
transportation projects.
 

E.	 Alternative Modes of Transportation and Transit and Commuter Activities 
Solano Transportation Authority is hereby designated a provider of transit and paratransit. 
In the capacity of a provider, the Transportation Authority may submit TDA and other 
claims and applications for funds to finance transit and paratransit. The claims and 
applications may be for funds that are generally allocated to Solano County at large or for 
funds apportioned to each party separately. If funds are to be used for a Transportation 
Authority operated or contracted for system that, as in the case of TDA Article 4 funds, are 
apportioned to the individual parties, the contribution by parties of such funds may be based 
on the most recent State Department of Finance population ratios or any alternative method 
agreed upon by the Transportation Authority members of the parties served by the system. 

Any transit and paratransit services operated within the county by the Transportation 
Authority shall be complementary and shall not compete with local transit services operated 
by the parties unless pursuant to an agreement among the parties. 

1.	 Funding derived from funds allocated to the individual parties used for Transportation 
Authority operated transit services shall be limited to funding solely approved by the 
using parties. For individual transportation service systems a unanimous vote must be 
cast by all members contributing funding towards the system. 

2.	 With respect to Transit activities, the transportation Authority shall be charged with the 
following duties: 

3.	 Coordinate all alternative modes of transportation within the county and with agencies 
outside Solano County. 

4.	 Operate or cause to have operated transit and paratransit and submit ADA claims. 
5.	 Refine and update the Solano County Transportation Plan relative transit and paratransit. 
6.	 Review and coordinate transit planning throughout the county and outside the county. 
7.	 Coordinate implementation of transit improvements identified in the latest update of the 

Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 
8.	 Prepare an annual planning budget and a work program for transit, paratransit,
 

commuter and alternative mode activities and programs.
 
9.	 Submit claims to cover applicable planning and operations costs to the Metropolitan 

Transportation Commission (MTC) and any other applicable local, state or federal 
agency. 

10. Operate or contract for the operation of transit and paratransit services as determined 
appropriate by the STA Board. 

11. Adopt policies and programs for all modes of transportation including but not limited to, 
the following: Transit, paratransit, streets and roads, bicycle and pedestrian facilities, 
bridle paths, airports, marinas, harbors, deep sea channels, and railroads. 

12. Operate or cause to have operated transit and paratransit and submit IDA claims. 

149
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

150
 



Agenda Item XI.A 
September 10, 2008 

s,ra
 
DATE: August 29,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Susan Furtado, Financial Analyst/Accountant 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 and FY 2009-10 Approved Budgets Summation 

Background: 
In July 2008, the STA Board approved and adopted the two-year budget for FY 2008-09 and FY 
2009-10. These budgets are in compliance with the STA adopted policy requiring a two-year 
annual fiscal year budget to provide STA with the basis for an appropriate budgetary control of its 
fmancial operations for the fiscal year and for multi-year funded projects. 

Discussion: 
The FY 2008-09 and FY 2009-10 budgets that was presented to the Board for adoption and 
approval supported by various detailed budget matrixes that list fund source and program 
expenditures. However, additional information was requested by the Board to provide 
clarification and understanding of how the project and program outcome can be measured and the 
relationship to the budget, as well as to the goals and objectives of STA's Mission. 

The FY 2008-09 and FY 2009-10 budgets are developed to support the project and program 
activities as described in the STA's Overall Work Plan (OWP) for FY 2008-09 and FY 2009-10. 
This OWP was approved by the Board in June. 

The OWP contains a total of 13 projects with the STA serving either in the role of lead agency, co
lead agency or monitoring agency; 9 specific planning efforts or studies; administration or 
monitoring of 15 transportation programs and services in partnership with our member agencies; 
and also provide funding for 4 programs/projects/services that are being delivered by other 
agencies. Provided below are these projects and programs from the OWP. 

Projects: 
1. I-801I-680IState Route (SR) 12 Interchange 
2. North Connector 
3. 1-80 HOV Lane Projects 
4. 1-80 East Bound (EB) Cordelia Truck Scales 
5. Jepson Parkway Project 
6. The Cordelia Truck Scales 
7. SR 12 Jameson Canyon 
8. SR 12 Safety Projects 
9. SR 12 West Truck Climbing Lane Project 
10. 1-80 Red Top Slide Project 

151 



11. Benicia Martinez Bridge Project 
12. 1-80 State Highway Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP) Projects 
13. 1-80 Operational Improvement Projects 

Planning Studies: 
1.	 SR 12 Median Barrier and Rio Vista Bridge Study 
2.	 1-80 Corridor Management Policies 
3.	 SR 113 Major fuvestment Study 
4.	 SR 29 Major fuvestment Study 
5.	 Update of Countywide Traffic Safety Plan 
6.	 Comprehensive Transportation Plan Update 
7.	 Transit Consolidation Study 
8.	 Community Based Transportation Planning (CBTP) 
9.	 Ten-Year Transit Capital Funding Plan 

Administration and Monitoring of Transportation programs and services with member agencies: 
1.	 Solano Countywide Safe Routes to Schools Program 
2.	 Monitor Delivery of Local Projects!Allocation of Funds 
3.	 Regional Measure 2 Implementation 
4.	 Abandoned and Vehicle Abatement Program 
5.	 Congestion Management Program 
6.	 Countywide Traffic Model & Geographic Information System 
7.	 Transportation for Livable Communities Program and Metropolitan Transportation 

Commission (MTC)'s Transportation Planning for Land Use Solutions (T-PLUS) Program 
8.	 Implementation of Countywide Bicycle Plan Priority ProjectslBicycle Advisory
 

Committee
 
9.	 Implementation of Countywide Pedestrian Plan Priority ProjectslPedestrian Advisory 

Committee 
10. Clean Air Fund Program and Monitoring 
11.	 STA Marketing/Public Information Program 
12. Paratransit Coordinating Council 
13. Intercity Transit Coordination 
14. Lifeline Program Management 
15. Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCn Program 

Provide funding and services to the following agencies: 
1.	 Capitol Corridor Rail Stations 
2.	 BaylinkIWater Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) Ferry Support and
 

Operational Funds
 
3.	 Solano Express Route Management - 30 & 90 
4.	 Solano Paratransit Management 

With regard to the project and program measure of effectiveness as discussed by the Board, the 
STA Board has initiated an update of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP). The 
CTP will include pedormance measures as part of the update. The CTP is the planning base for 
projects and programs. In July 2008, the STA Board and the Technical Advisory Committee 
(TAC) have adopted a list of studies that will be undertaken or updated as part of the CTP update 
process. A preliminary scope of work for each study was approved and selection of consultants 
and in-house detailed work plan for each study are under way. 

152
 



Therefore, the approved budget for FY 2008-09 and FY 2009-10 is provided with the requested 
additional information and matrixes, which contains plans, projects and programs proposed to 
comprise the STA's workload for the forthcoming two fiscal years. 

Fiscal Impact: 
As previously approved, FY 2008-09 budget is balanced in the amount of $33.24 million and 
FY 2009-10 in the amount of $36.38 million. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A.	 STA Approved Budget Summary for FY 2008-09 and FY 2009-10 (The STA Approved 

Budget Summary for FY 2008-09 and FY 2009-10 has been provided to the STA Board 
Members under separate enclosure. Copies may be obtained by contacting the STA at 
(707) 424-6075.) 

153
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

154
 



Agenda Item XI.B 
September 10, 2008 

DATE: September 2, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorlDirector of Projects 
RE: Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF') Feasibility Study Update 

Background: 
One of the tasks identified by the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board as a priority 
project in the STA's Overall Work Plan (OWP) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 and 2009-10 is the 
initiation of a Regional Impact Fee Study. Regional Transportation Impact Fees (RTIF') are used 
by a variety of counties throughout the State of California. A transportation impact fee is 
established by local government (and usually collected during issuance of the building permit) in 
connection with approval of a development project for purpose of defraying all or a portion of 
the cost of particular public facilities. The legal requirements for enactment of a traffic impact 
fee program are set forth in the California "Mitigation Fee Act", which was adopted in 1987 
under AB 1600, and thus these fees are commonly referred to as "AB 1600" fees. An impact fee 
is not a tax or a special assessment so, by definition, a fee must be reasonably related to the cost 
of the facility or service provided by the local agency. 

One of the primary reasons for counties to consider implementing a regional impact fee is to help 
mitigate and plan for the impact of future growth on local and regional transportation system. 
According to the Association of Bay Area Governments' (ABAG) most recent growth projections 
for Solano County (projections 2007), Solano County is projected to continue to be the fastest 
growing Bay Area county by percentage with Solano County projected to add 33,000 new 
residents, 12,450 new jobs, and 10,220 new households between 2010 and 2015 and 94,400 new 
residents, 54,030 new jobs, and 33,600 new households between 2015 and 2030. According to the 
STA's Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP), Solano County has an estimated projected 
funding shortfall of over $3 billion over the next 25 years in funds necessary to both fund the 
maintenance of the current transportation system and to provide system performance and capacity 
to address for future growth. 

A number of counties in California have planned to mitigate the impacts of their future growth by 
implementing some form of a countywide, subarea or corridor based traffic impact fee. On 
February 17, 2005, the STA Board discussed the initiation of a feasibility study to examine issues 
and options associated with conducting and/or implementing a Countywide Regional Impact Fee 
Study. In preparation for the previous STA Board discussion of this topic, staff researched other 
California counties and identified 17 counties that have some form of existing or pending 
countywide, subarea or corridor- based transportation impact fee: 

Alameda Amador Contra Costa 
EI Dorado Los Angeles Madera 
Marin Merced Monterey 
Orange Placer Riverside 
Sacramento San Francisco Santa Barbara 
SantaCruz Sonoma County 

155 



Two STA Board established committees, the SR 12 Steering Committee and the SR 113 Steering 
Committee, have been separately evaluating options for improving mobility and safety along 
these respective corridors. A key obstacle facing both corridors and a number of other projects 
located off of the state highway system is the lack of identified federal, state or local funds 
currently or in the projected near-term future (next ten years) to address critically needed 
improvements. Earlier this year, members of both committees and STA staff traveled to the 
nearby counties of Contra Costa and Placer to meet with their transportation agencies and elected 
officials to discuss their implementation and use of locally generated impact fees to fund 
critically needed projects on Highway 4 in Contra Costa and in South Placer County and to tour 
recently constructed projects funded through this approach. The general message conveyed by 
both Contra Costa and Placer Counties elected officials and staff was that the implementation of 
their respective fee programs have been successful and a key ingredient in helping start, advance 
and/or finish transportation projects that would have not otherwise occurred. 

At a follow-up meeting on May 20th, the STA Board participants from both the SR 12 Steering 
Committee and SR 113 Steering Committee met to discuss the two approaches in Contra Costa 
and Placer County. The group recommended the STA Board consider authorizing STA staff to 
move forward with the feasibility study for regional traffic impact fees. The direction at the 
meeting was for the feasibility study to include an assessment of issues, future growth impacts to 
be addressed, potential projects to be funded to address these impacts, projected revenues to be 
raised, a range of fee options, and options for participation at either a corridor, sub-regional or 
countywide level. 

Discussion: 
On July 9th, the STA Board authorized the Executive Director to begin the feasibility study. On 
August 13th and 14th, a STA Board delegation and STA Staff visited San Diego, Riverside, and 
Orange County to tour various impact fee and toll facilities in southern California (Attachment 
A). Projects visited include San Diego Association of Governments (SANDAG) TransNet (half
cent sales tax) 1-15, Western Riverside Council of Governments (WRCOG) Transportation 
Uniform Mitigation Fee (TUMF), Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA) 1-91 
Express Lane, Transportation Corridor Agencies (TCA) "The Toll Roads" 

Below is a list of tasks and issues that are to be considered as part of this feasibility study. 

Form two RTIF committees 
•	 Policy Advisory Committee 
•	 Technical Working Group 

Problems and Existing Conditions 
•	 Determine and assess growth projections in Solano County jurisdictions 
•	 Identify all local traffic impact fees currently in effect in Solano County jurisdictions 

and update Regional Impact Fee prograrris currently in effect in other counties 
•	 Identify current and future transportation needs 

Identify Solutions: Potentially Funded Projects 
•	 Identify list of candidate projects eligible for the fee and funding shortfalls for these 

specified projects 
•	 Identify potential fee revenue based on optional fee levels 
•	 Project Transportation Revenues with Current Sources 

156 



Impact Fee Structure & Policy Options 
•	 Identify options for implementation of regional traffic impact fee by corridor, sub

region and countywide 
•	 Identify options for a proposed Capital Improvement Program 
•	 Prepare Alternatives and Options for Development of Regional Transportation Impact 

Fee 
•	 Identify Pros and Cons of Establishing Regional Transportation Impact Fees 
•	 Conduct Outreach to Local Agencies, the Business Community, interest groups and 

the public 
•	 Identify Institutional Options for Implementing a Regional Impact Fee Program 
•	 Identify Cumulative Impacts of proposed Regional Traffic Impact Fees on current 

fees 
•	 Prepare Conclusions, Recommendations and Next Steps 

Below is a schedule of meetings aimed at completing the study by October 8th for STA Board 
consideration: 

Date Committee/Group Meeting Agenda 
Jub 23 
July 30 

AU2Ust27 
AU2 27 - Sept 17 
September 17 

September 24 
September 24 

October 1 

OctoberS 

City Mana~ers Meeting 
Public Works Directors and Planning 
Directors 
RTIF Workin~ Group meeting 
Individual Agency Meetin~s 

RTIF Working Group meeting 

RTIF Policy Committee meeting 
STA TAC Meeting 

Developers and Business Community 
Meeting 
STA Board Meeting 

RTIF Study Introduction 
RTIF Study Introduction 

Review background and RTIF options 
Review potential TIF Proiects & Options 
Recommend Draft RTIF Study for additional 
committee review 
RTIF Intro & review of Draft RTIF Study 
Recommend Draft RTIF Study to STA Board 
for Adoption 
RTIF Intro & review of Draft RTIF Study 

Present RTIF Study 

On August 27, STA Staff convened the first RTIF Working group of planning directors and 
public works directors. STA Staff also presented draft RTIF Feasibility Study information at the 
Solano County City Managers meeting later that day. Overall, agencies were interested in 
exploring the possibility of RTIFs and asked for clarification of some draft statistics. 

STA Staff have scheduled meetings will individual agencies between August 27 an September 
17 to further discuss RTIF options and potential projects, in preparation for the second RTIF 
Working Group meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A.	 SoCAL Project Tour Itinerary, August 13-14, 2008 

157 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

158
 



SoCAL PROJECT TOUR ITINERARY 
August 13-14, 2008 s,ra 

list of Participants:
 
Eddie Woodruff, STA Board Chair, Mayor, City of Rio Vista
 

Jim Spering, Solano County Supervisor, STA Board Vice Chair, Commissioner- Metropolitan Transportation Commission
 
Len Augustine, Mayor, City of Vacaville
 

Elizabeth Patterson, Mayor, City of Benicia
 
Pete Sanchez, Mayor, City of Suisun City
 
Jack Batchelor, Vice Mayor, City of Dixon
 

Daryl Halls, STA Executive Director
 
Janet Adams, STA Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects
 

Robert Guerrero, STA Senior Planner
 

Pursuant to the Brown Act provisions found in Government Code Section 54954, members of the STA Board are traveling 
to southern California to meet with local officials in Orange County and Riverside County to investigate and educate 
themselves about local governmental programs for regional transportation funding and facilities presently in-place in 
those counties. STA Board members amounting to a quorum may attend. No deliberations or intra-Board discussions will 
take place with reference to the application or adoption of such programs to Solano County. All meetings with Orange and 
Riverside County offi~ials will be open to the public. The following is the itinerary for this activity and additional 
information concerning attendance by members of the public can be had by contacting Johanna Masiclat, Clerk to the STA 
Board, at the STA office (One Harbor Center, Suite 130; Suisun City, CA 94585) or calling 707-424-6075. 

TransNet SANDAG -1-15 1-15 Construction Field Office. 
Richard Travis, Project Manager 
13560 Evening Creek Dr. 
San Diego, CA 92101 
Main#: (619) 699-1900 

WRCOG - TUMF (Transportation Uniform3:00p.m. A late lunch will be provided. 
Mitigation Fee) 

Rick Bishop, Executive Director 
4080 Lemon St., 3rd Floor 
Riverside, CA 92501 
Main#: (951) 955-7985 
Direct#: (951) 955·8303 

8:30a.m. OCTA -1-91 Express Lane 
Kirk Avila, General Manager 
180 N. Riverview Dr., Ste. 200 
Anaheim, CA 92808 
Main#: (714) 560-6282 

TCA - Toll Roads Lunch will be provided. 
Jim Gallagher, Toll Operations Executive 
Director 
125 Pacifica, Suite 100 
Irvine, CA 92618 
Main#: (949) 754-3400 
Direct#: (949) 754-3480 

11:00 a.m. 

159
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

160
 



Agenda Item XI. C 
September 10, 2008 

DATE: August 28, 2008
 
TO: STABoard
 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning
 
RE: Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) T2035 Update
 

Background:
 
The Metropolitan Planning Commission (MTC) is updating the Regional Transportation
 
Plan (RTP). This plan sets the transportation priorities for the 9 Bay Area counties for
 
the next 25 years.
 

Discussion:
 
On July 23, the MTC approved the draft fiscally constrained Regional Transportation
 
Plan (RTP). This is the document that will undergo environmental analysis, including air
 
emission modeling and conformity analysis.
 

MTC asked the Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs), including the Solano
 
Transportation Authority, to submit projects for inclusion in the RTP. MTC estimated
 
each CMA's share of available discretionary revenue, and required project costs to be no
 
greater than their share. The STA share was $1.98 billion. STA staff worked with the
 
member agencies and the Bicycle and Pedestrian advisory committees to develop a
 
project list, which was approved by the STA Board and submitted to MTC.
 
MTC subsequently revised their estimates of available discretionary funds sharply
 
downward. This reflected several factors:
 

•	 Commitment to MTC to fund roadway and transit operations and maintenance 
"off the top" of RTP funds 

•	 Identification of full costs for "committed" projects 

•	 Revised estimates of available funds 

•	 Limitations of projects based on specific discretionary fund availability 

The revised STA discretionary project share was $305 million - approximately 15% f the 
funds initially identified. These funds were limited to the projected State Improvement 
Program (STIP) share for Solano County. As a result, STA submit a project list based on 
Attachment A, STA Priorities for RTP Investment Trade-Offs. In addition, MTC 
recommended $200 million of future Interregional Transportation Improvement Program 
(ITIP) funds for the I-8011-680/State Route (SR) 12 Interchange Project. 

Based upon the priorities set by the STA Board and the March 2008 project submittal, 
STA staff submitted the amended project list included as Attachment B to MTC for 
inclusion in the Draft RTP. The MTC July 23rd action included these projects. 

161 



The Draft RTP includes 7 regional programs, as shown in Attachment C. These include 
existing programs such as the Transportation for Livable Communities and Lifeline 
transit programs, and new initiatives such as a regional climate change initiative. 
Although funding levels have been identified for each program, the details of how the 
new programs will be structured and actually funded have not been released by MTC. 

The Draft Environmental hnpact Report and air quality conformance analysis are 
scheduled for release in December 2008. Following a 45-day public comment period, 
final hearings and adoption of the final RTP is scheduled for March 2009. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachments: 
A. STA Priorities for RTP Investments 
B. STA STIPIITIP Projects in RTP 
C. MTC Investment and Regional Plans 

162
 



ATTACHMENT A
 
STA Priorities for RTP Investment Trade-Offs
 

Maintain the Existing System. The condition of regional and local roadway and 
transit capital has been allowed to deteriorate. Before any new investments are 
made, the existing investments must be protected by adequate maintenance and 
periodic replacement. Preserve and expand the Pavement Management and 
Technical Assistance Program and the Streetsaver Program as specific programs 
that promote maintenance oflocal streets and roads. 

Local Decisionmaking and Local Implementation. The CMAs and the cities 
and counties have the best understanding of local needs, and are responsible for 
implementing programs. The overall theme of the RTP should be set at the 
regional level, but the implementation should be done on a corridor and local 
level. 

Efficiency Before Expansion. Make moderate investments in more efficient use 
of the regional transportation system before making initiating major expansions of 
roadways. 

Improve Corridor Mobility. MTC has focused on the maturity of the core urban 
area freeway system, but the periphery system has room and need to grow. The 
RTP should allow CMAs to identify and plan for that system expansion before it 
is needed. This includes rail and water corridors that can take pressure off of road 
corridors. 

Regional Clean Air Strategy. MTC and the Bay Area Air Quality Management 
District should collaborate with the CMAs and local jurisdictions to develop a 
clean air strategy. The current partnership between the BAAQMD should be 
expanded in this endeavor. 

Priority Development Areas (PDAs). The PDA process of identifying and 
helping fund high density transit oriented development should be structured to 
allow all portions of the region to participate, not just the core inner-Bay 
communities. Funding for existing programs such as Transportation for Livable 
Communities should not be diverted to pay for PDAs. 

Attainable Milestones. The RTP needs to set out clearly measurable and 
attainable milestones so that we can measure progress towards long-term goals. 

Focus on Goals, Then on Tools. The RTP needs to fust identify goals (such as a 
regional HOV network) and then discuss tools options to attain those goals 
(generate revenue from HOT lanes to finance the HOV network) as proposed by 
MTC. 

163
 



ATTACHMENT B
 

County RTPID Project/Program 
Total Cost 

($MJ 

Committed 
ExiSting Funds 

($M' 

Requested 
Discretionary 
Funds/$Ml 

Proposed ITIP 
Funds ($M) 

Be Ratio 
Number of G<lals 

strongly 
Supported 

SOlano 94151 
Construct 4·lane Jepson 
ParkWay from Route 12 to 
leisure Town Road 

194.0 134.0 60.0 0.0 4.6 1 

Solano 230326 

1-80fI-6W/Roote 12 
Interchange (Phase 1J: 
Connect 1-680 no r1I>oond 
directly 10 Route 12 
westbound (Jameson 
Canyon) (lnCIUOes aOdll1g 
connectors and 
reconstructing local 
interchanges) 

491.0 134.4 156.5 197.0 2.4 1 

Solano 21341 

Construct new 
Fairfie[dNacaVille multl
modal train station for 
Capitol Corridor intercity 
rail service (PhaseS 1, 2, 
and 3) 

39.6 39.6 10.0 0.0 3; 

Solaflo 22629 

ConsIruct new Vallejo 
Bayfink Ferry Terminal 
(inclUdes additional 
partkiAg, upgrade of bus 
transfer futilities, and 
pedeslJian access 
imorovementsl 

119.3 75.6 10.0 0.0 3 

Solaflo 230468 

Provide auxiliary lanes on I 
80 In eastbound and 
wesEbound directions from 
1-680 to Alrbase ParkWay 
(Includes an eastbound 
mixed now lane from 
Route 12 East to Alrbase 
ParkWay aMi removes IIle 
l-60fAuto Mall hook ramps 
and CoD road sfip-ramp) 

50.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 1 

Solano 230635 

Coflstruct new 400-space 
parking garage attl1e 
Vacaville Intermodal 
station 

23.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 3 

Solano 22700 

Construct parallel corridor 
north of 1-80 from Red Top 
Road to Abemallly Road 
(the western section 
extends from the railroad 
crossing on Road TOp 
ROllO at Route 12 to 
Business Genler Drive; the 
eastem seclion extends 
from Suisan Valley Creek 
to Abernathy) 

69.0 60.5 8.5 0.0 1 

Solano Sum 305.0 197.0 

164
 





THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

166
 



Agenda Item XI.D
 
September 10, 2008
 

DATE: August 28, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update 

Background:
 
The STA Board has initiated an update of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan
 
(CTP). There are three committees advising the STA Board on the CTP update, one for
 
each CTP Element: Alternative Modes, Arterials, Highways and Freeways, and Transit.
 

Discussion:
 
The Alternative Modes Committee met on August 27tlJ.. At that meeting, the Committee
 
reviewed the Draft Alternative Modes Purpose Statement and Goals. The Committee
 
endorsed the Purpose Statement and Goals, but asked to have the Bicycle and Pedestrian
 
Advisory Committees and the Safe Routes to School committee review the document
 
before the Board takes action. The next meetings of the Arterials, Highways and
 
Freeways Committee and the Transit Committee are being set for September. The next
 
Committee meetings will focus on the status of the systems and programs within each
 
Committee's area of expertise: roadways, transit, and bicycle/pedestrian programs and
 
land use incentives.
 

One of the primary purposes of the CTP is to guide the STAin making future funding
 
decisions. As with the current Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) prepared
 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP), it is important to identify those projects that are
 
already being implemented and those that are fully funded but not yet implemented. This
 
provides the STA Board and the CTP Committees not only list of those projects that have
 
been implemented or funded based upon past CTP policies, but also a good
 
understanding of the fmancial as well as policy issues that come out of the CTP policy
 
recommendations.
 

The attached table shows both roadway and transit projects, divided into three categories:
 
1.	 hnplemented. These are projects that have complete funding and environmental 

review, and are ready for the issuance of fmal construction documents. (This 
category does not include projects that are already either in fmal design or under 
construction, such as the SR 12 Jameson Canyon improvements, the 1-80 High 
Occupancy Vehicle lanes from Red Top Road to Air Base Parkway, or the East 
End of the North Connector.) 

2.	 Committed. These are projects with substantial investments and commitments 
(i.e. Project Study Report or major Environmental Document started), but with 
major milestones still to be met. 

3.	 RTP financially constrained projects. These are locally and regionally significant 
projects that have been included in the Draft Financially Constrained RTP. 

167 



There are numerous projects identified in other STA documents and plans, including the 
initial $1.98 billion project list submitted to MTC in March 2008. As the CTP process 
identifies priorities for STA investment, decisions will be able to be made regarding 
funding for these and potentially other, new projects. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None at this time. 

Recommendation: 
fuformational. 

Attachments: 
A. CTP Project Commitment List 

168
 



ATTACHMENT A 
STA Project Commitment List 

Implemented 

169
 



Committed 

170
 



RTP financially constrained projects 
I· • 

171
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

172
 



Agenda Item XI.E 
September 10, 2008 

s,ra
 
DATE: August 29, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Manager 
RE: STA Annual Awards Program 

Background:
 
The STA will present its 11th Annual Awards on Wednesday, November 12, 2008, at the Trilogy
 
Clubhouse Vista Ballroom in Rio Vista.
 

Discussion:
 
Staff has developed descriptions and criteria for each award category to assist with the
 
nomination process. The nomination period is August 18 through September 3,2008. The
 
attached Call for Nominations letter, Awards Categories and Criteria, and Nomination Form are
 
posted on the STA website at www.solanolinks.com/programs.html#awards. The deadline for
 
electronically submitting nomination forms and supporting documents is September 3,2008.
 

The [mal selection of award winners will be determined by the STA Executive Committee on
 
September 29, 2008. Nominees will be announced at the October STA Board meeting and
 
recognized at the awards event.
 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachments: 
A. Call for Nominations - 11th Annual STA Awards 
B. STA Annual Awards Categories and Criteria 
C. 11th Annual STA Awards Nomination Form 

173
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

174
 



ATTACHMENT A s,ra 
5oeano CZtanspcktation Autho~ibJ 

One HarborCenter, Sutte 130 
Suisun aty, Calffomia 94585 

Area Code 707 
424-0075 • Fax 424-0074 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
RioVlSta 
Solano County 
Suisunaty 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

August 18,2008 

Dear Friends and Partners of Transportation: 

RE: Call for Nominations -11th Annual STA Awards 

The 11 th Annual Solano Transportation Authority Awards ceremony is 
scheduled for Wednesday evening, November 12th

, 2008 at the Trilogy 
Clubhouse Vista Ballroom in Rio Vista. 

On behalf of the Solano Transportation Authority, I am requesting 
nominations of individuals, programs, activities and projects that have 
contributed to our continued success in "improving the quality of life in Solano 
County by delivering transportation projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, 
and economic vitality." This event provides the opportunity to showcase our 
many collective transportation accomplishments of the past year. 

The categories to be recognized at this year's awards ceremony are: 
• Agency of the Year 
• Advisory Committee Member of the Year 
• Project of the Year 
• Safety Project of the Year 
• Transit Employee of the Year 
• Business of the Year 
• Partner of the Year 
• Project Delivery 
• Federal/State Elected Official of the Year 

A description of the categories and criteria for which entries are judged is attached, 
as well as the nomination form. Please complete the nomination form and 
submit it electronically no later than Wednesday, September 3, 2008. Please 
attach photos and any supporting documents along with the form. 

For more information, please call Jayne Bauer at 707-424-6075. 

Sincerely, 

Eddie Woodruff, Chair 
Mayor, City of Rio Vista 

EWfJb 
Attachments: 

STA Annual Awards Nomination Form 
STA Annual Awards Categories 

175 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

176
 



ATTACHMENT B 

STA Annual Awards Categories 

Award Categories 

Agency of the Year 
Description 
This category recognizes an STA member agency that has achieved overall excellence and made 
a significant contribution to helping Solano County's transportation programs and issues in an 
exemplary fashion. 

Selection Criteria 

• Significant regional or local projects 

• Innovative technology 
• Extraordinary development of funding for various transportation projects 

Advisory Committee Member of the Year 
Description 
This category recognizes the performance of a member of an STA citizen based advisory 
committee (BAC/PAC/PCC/SR2S), time spent on the project or program, and significant 
contribution made to the community. 

Selection Criteria 

• Active participation with the committee and its workplan 

• Supported projects of regional importance 
• Demonstrated leadership abilities and commitment to serving countywide needs 

• Provided insights and valuable input on transportation issues 

Project of the Year 
Description 
This category recognizes a project completed or implemented during the year that has made 
significant improvements to countywide transportation, traffic, safety, or commute alternatives. 

Selection Criteria 

• Positive effect on air quality and other environmental concerns 

• Anticipated a great need to serve traffic demands of the community 

Safety Project of the Year 
Description 
This category recognizes a project completed or implemented during the year that has made 
significant improvement to travel safety in Solano County. 

Selection Criteria 

• Accomplished project goals in a time-efficient manner. 
• Substantially improved travel safety and/or enhanced road conditions. 
• Anticipated safety needs immediately to provide an easier travel for commuters. 

177 



Transit Employee of the Year 
Description 
This category is based on a transit employee's (bus driver, dispatcher, supervisor, others) 
performance, dependability, safety, initiative to improve transit service, and positive attitude 
when delivering transit service to the public. 

Selection Criteria 
•	 Consistently delivered exceptional positive service to transit team and/or public. 
•	 Showed initiative to improve delivery of service. 
•	 Overcame a significantly challenging situation to deliver high-quality service. 

Business of the Year 
Description 
This category recognizes a business that has provided service and/or products above and 
beyond expectations to further the causes of transportation in the region, and exhibited strong 
leadership to help meet the growing demands of residents in Solano County. 

Selection Criteria 
•	 Engaged in regional or local transportation issues. 
•	 Proactive in providing public information on transportation to residents. 
•	 Encouraged local businesses to support the efforts of the Solano Transportation 

Authority. 

Partner of the Year 
Description 
This category recognizes overall performance of an STA partner agency (not a member of the STA) 
in improving mobility and other transportation elements throughout Solano County. 

Selection Criteria 
•	 Engaged in regional or local transportation issues that benefit Solano County. 
•	 Advocated for improving mobility, travel safety and economic vitality in Solano County. 
•	 Played a dynamic role in influencing positive change to improve transportation needs 

that benefit Solano County. 

Project Delivery 
Description 
This category recognizes a Solano Transportation Authority member agency's ability to deliver 
transportation projects, and in a timely manner. 

Selection Criteria 
•	 Accomplished project goals in a time-efficient manner. 

•	 Substantially improved travel safety and/or enhanced road conditions. 
•	 Overcame obstacles in planning, construction or funding to meet project deadlines to 

provide an easier travel for commuters. 

178 



Federal/State Elected Official of the Year 
Description 
This category recognizes a Federal or State elected official who worked with STA and local 
agencies to provide much needed funding and on other transportation related issues. 

Selection Criteria 
•	 Played a dynamic role in influencing legislation to promote critical transportation needs 

that benefit Solano County 
•	 Made significant efforts to partner with other agencies in accomplishing the goals of the 

Solano Transportation Authority 
•	 Responded with assistance to secure funding for critical transportation projects in 

Solano County 

Special Award 
Description 
This category recognizes an individual, agency, program or project that has been particularly 
beneficial to regional transportation efforts in Solano County, or that does not fit into any other 
category. 

Selection Criteria 
The criteria are unique to the individual nomination. 

179
 



Tms PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

180
 



ATTACHMENT C
 

11th Annual s,raSTAAwards 
soeano 'It:anspottation AuthotittJ 

1.	 Nominee: (Please provide contact information for nominated individual, agency, group or organization.) 

Name of nominee, Agency, Business,
 
Program, Group or Contact Person:
 

Address:
 

City: 

Zip: 

Phone: 

E-mail: 

2. Nomination Category: 

__ 1. Agency of the Year 6. Business of the Year 

__ 2. Advisory Committee Member of the Year 7. Partner ofthe Year 

3. Project of the Year	 8. Project Delivery 

4. Safety Project of the Year	 9. Federal/State Elected Official of the Year 

5. Transit Employee of the Year 10. Special Award	 _ 

3.	 Description ofProgram/Activity/Project: (Briefly describe your reasons for nominating the 
individual, program, activity, or project. Please include any specific information that may apply, such as: an 
individual's performance and whether the person was a volunteer or not; the number of people who worked 
on the activity; number of hours spent on the project; and/or the number of people served or affected. 
Include any photographs or other materials that will contribute to making the award decision.) 

Page 1 

181 



-------------------- --------

-----------------------------

----------

4. Describe the timeframe of a particular action by the nominee or when the program 
took place: (If applicable, indicate when the program or activity was completed or if it is ongoing) 

5.	 Describe the results and/or significance of the program, activity, or project: 
(Describe the significance of the project or program with regards to how their action or program contributed 
to the transportation system in Solano County and what impacts the person/project had on those served.) 

6. Person Submitting Nomination: 

Name: Phone: 

Title: 

Agency/Organization: 

Address:
 

City: ZIP:
 

Please email this form and supporting photos and documents to
 
jbauer@sta-snci.com by September 3, 2008
 

For additional information, contact Jayne Bauer at 707-424-6075.
 
Solano Transportation Authority, One Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, CA 94585
 

Page 2 

182 



Agenda Item XI.F 
September 10, 2008 

DATE: August 28, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager!Analyst 
RE: SolanoExpress Annual Ridership Update 

Background/Discussion:
 
Funding for Intercity Transit Routes is determined by the Intercity Transit Funding
 
Agreement and all seven cities, the County of Solano and STA contribute funding.
 
Fairfield and Suisun Transit' s (FAST) Route 30 and 90 and Vallejo Transit new Route 78
 
comprise three of the seven SolanoExpress Routes funded through this agreement and are
 
managed by the STA.
 

Overall ridership for SolanoExpress intercity routes in FY 2007-2008 exceeded 1.1
 
million riders with an increased ridership of 10.5% from the previous fiscal year. (see
 
Attachment A) The highest ridership percentage increase was Route 85 at 22%.
 

FAIRFIELD AND SUISUN TRANSIT (FAST)
 
Route 20 is operated by FAST with service hours from 6:42 a.m. to 7:42 p.m., Monday
 
thru Friday and Saturdays from 7:30 a.m.to 5:24 p.m. This route serves residents
 
between Fairfield and Vacaville via the 1-80 corridor starting its run at Fairfield
 
Transportation Center (FTC) and ending at Ulatis Cultural Center in Vacaville with stops
 
at Solano Mall and Vacaville's Davis St. Park and Ride. It operates hourly. Ridership
 
for Route 20 increased 3% from the previous year. For Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-2008,
 
Route 20 carried 42,550 passengers.
 

Route 30 operates seven roundtrips, Monday to Friday, by FAST. This route is a
 
commuter focused express route that connects several local jurisdictions, including
 
Fairfield, Vacaville, Dixon, Davis, and Sacramento. The purpose of the extension to
 
Sacramento several years ago was to improve the general performance and farebox
 
recovery on the route as well as to address an Unmet Transit needs issue. There were
 
five roundtrips a day in FY 2007-08. Ridership for Route 30 increased 8% from the
 
previous year. For FY 2007-2008, Route 30 carried 37,118 passengers.
 

Route 40 is operated by FAST with service hours 5:00 a.m. to 8:31 p.m. It operates
 
Monday to Friday servicing Vacaville and Walnut Creek BART station via Fairfield and
 
Benicia. It operates during the morning and evening commute periods only. Service
 
points include Vacaville Davis St. Park and Ride, FTC, Benicia, Pleasant Hill BART
 
Station, and Walnut Creek BART Station. Ridership for Route 40 increased 16% from
 
the previous year. For FY 2007-2008, Route 40 carried 48,226 passengers.
 

Route 90 operates from 4:10 a.m. to 8:12 p.m., Monday thru Friday. FAST has been
 
operating this route since October 2006. The previous operator was Vallejo Transit. This
 
route is also a commuter focused route that services Fairfield, Suisun City AMTRAK,
 

183 



and EI Cerrito del Norte BART. It operates hourly during non-peak periods and as 
frequently as every 15 minutes during the morning and evening peak periods. Ridership 
for Route 90 increased 21 % from the previous year. For FY 2007-2008, Route 90 carried 
213,033 passengers. 

BENICIA BREEEZE 
Route 75 is operated by Benicia Breeze Monday to Saturday. This route connects 
Vallejo and Benicia residents to Pleasant Hill BART Station and to the Vallejo Ferry 
Terminal with service hours from 5:35a.m. to 8:53 p.m. The frequency is approximately 
every 30 minutes during peak and 60 minutes during off peak. Ridership for Route 75 
decreased 1% from the previous year. For FY 2007-2008, Route 75 carried 107,307 
passengers. 

VALLEJO TRANSIT 
Route 80 operates Monday thru Friday from 4: 15 a.m. to 10:52 p.m. with service on 
Saturdays and Sunday from 5:55 a.m. to 10:52 p.m. This route is a non-stop service 
between Vallejo and EI Cerrito del Norte BART station and is a key connection to the 
East Bay. Ridership for Route 80 increased 6% from the previous year. For FY 2007
2008, Route 80 carried 408,831 passengers. 

Route 85 operates from 5:35 a.m. to 11:28 p.m., Monday thru Friday with service on 
Saturdays and Sundays. This route services Vallejo Ferry Terminal, Six Flags, Green 
Valley Shopping, Solano Community College/Fairfield and Fairfield Solano Mall. Rt. 
85 operates hourly on weekdays and every 2 hours on weekends. Ridership for Route 85 
increased 22% from the previous year. For FY 2007-2008, Route 85 carried 153,552 
passengers. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachments: 
A.	 SolanoExpress Annual Ridership 
B.	 SolanoExpress Route Map (A colored copy of this map was provided to the STA 

Board Members under separate enclosure.) 

184
 



SolanoExpress Routes 
Overall Ridership Increase - 10.54% 

2007-2008 Ridership - 1,010,627 
2006-2007 Ridership - 914.247 

Overall Ridership- 96,380 

g2006-2007 .2007-2008 

450,000 
408,831 

400,000 

350,000 

300,000 
l:l. 
:c 
~ 
Ql 250,000 
:2 
cr:
 
"i
 
:> 200,000 
c 
c 
< 

150,000 
I-' 
00 
U11 100,000 

50,000 

3% 

Route 20 

FFto VV 

FAST 

8% 16% 

Route 30 Route 40 

FF-W-DX-DV-SAC FF - BART 

FAST FAST 

6% 

Route 80 

VJ - BART 

Vallejo Transit I 
Percentage of Ridership Increase 

22% ·1% 21% 

Route 85 Route 75 Route 90 

VJ - SCC - FF VJ - BN - BART FF - AMTRAK - BART 

VallejO Transit Benicia Breeze FAST 
> 
~ 

~ 
('1 

~
 
Z 
~ 

> 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

186
 





THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

188
 



Agenda Item XI. G
 
September 10, 2008
 

DATE: August 29, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager/Analyst 
RE: Lifeline Program Call for Projects 

Background: 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission's (MTC) Lifeline Transportation Network
 
Report in the 2001 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) identified transit needs in
 
economically disadvantaged communities throughout San Francisco Bay Area. Likewise, the
 
Environmental Justice Report for the 2001 RTP also identified the need for MTC to support
 
local planning efforts in low-income communities throughout the region. To advance the
 
fmdings of these studies, MTC, working in partnership with the nine Bay Area Congestion
 
Management Agencies, initiated community-based transportation planning efforts.
 

The Community Based Transportation Planning (CBTP) Program is designed to be a
 
collaborative process to ensure the participation of key stakeholders, such as community

based organizations (CBOs) that provide services within low-income neighborhoods, local
 
transit operators, and county Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs). Each planning
 
process must involve a significant outreach component to engage the direct participation of
 
residents in the community.
 

As a result of this planning process, potential transportation improvements specific to low

income communities would be identified and cost-estimates developed to implement these
 
improvements. This process includes prioritizing of improvements considered most critical to
 
address. Although other funds may be used to fund these priority projects, the Lifeline
 
funding program is a key source of revenue.
 

Each county has been conducting these CBTPs to identify transit and other transportation
 
needs in disadvantaged communities. STA is the lead agency for Solano County. A CBTP
 
was completed in Dixon in 2004 and two additional CBTPS were completed for the
 
communities of Vallejo and Cordelia/FairfieldiSuisun City this summer. East Fairfield and
 
North Vacaville have been identified by MTC as the next CBTP study areas in Solano
 
County.
 

An initial round of Lifeline funding was approved by the STA Board in July 2006. Six (6)
 
projects were funded: three (3) were for services by transit operators and three (3) were
 
projects to be administered by local non-profit organizations.
 

Discussion:
 
A second cycle of Lifeline funds is now available. MTC has finalized the details of the
 
process. The STA is responsible for programmatic and fiscal oversight of Lifeline projects.
 
The Lifeline Program was a priority in the current Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) which
 

189 



is reflected in the significant increase of funds available for programming. In the previous 
cycle, approximately $1 million was available for Solano County. For this second cycle of 
Lifeline funding, up to $4.3 million will be available for a three-year period. The estimated 
$4.3 million is comprised of three sources of funding which have various requirements and 
issues. 

•	 $2,336,762: State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) 
•	 $1,512,722: Proposition IB funds 
•	 $ 416,834: JARC (Jobs Access Reverse Commute)
 

$4,266,318 TOTAL
 

At this time, the STAF funds are an estimate due to issues associated with the State budget 
and will not be finalized until September. In addition, MTC has indicated that they will 
reserve $1.5 million of STAF off the top of the original $43,986,585 regional STAF for 
Lifeline for a "means-based fare pilot program"; this has been taken into account above. 

MTC is suggesting tiered programming. Since the FY 2009 and FY 2010 funding amounts 
for STA will not be finalized by the release of the call for projects due to the State budget, 
MTC recommends that the CMAs select Lifeline projects in two programming tiers. Tier I 
would cover the first two years and would be known definitively by September 2008. Tier II 
would cover the third year of funding which is expected to be known definitively by 
September 2009. STA is conducting a consolidated competitive selection process for both 
Tiers, selecting the Tier II projects at the same time as Tier I projects. However, funding for 
Tier II projects will not be available until after they are presented to the Commission for 
adoption in December 2009. 

STAF is the most flexible of these funds as they can be used for capital, operating and other 
standard transit expenses. However, they can only be used for transit. Proposition IB funds 
must be used for capital projects only and are available only to transit operators meeting 
specific criteria. JARC funds are federal funds and must be for projects that are job related; 
they can be used for transportation projects broader than transit such as non-profit 
transportation programs. 

For Solano County and other small Urbanized Areas (UZA), JARC funds are administered by 
Caltrans and must meet the Caltrans deadlines. JARC funds are allocated by UZAs and there 
are three in Solano County: VallejolBenicia ($214,858), Fairfield/Suisun City ($113,828) and 
Vacaville ($88,149). STA has announced a Call for Project on August 7,2008 for JARC. 
The JARC project applications were due to STA by August 27,2008. 

Timeline Summary for .TARe 

Action Due Date 

Issue Lifeline Call for Projects- JARC August 7, 2008 

JARC Application Due to STA Wednesday, August 27,20083:00 PM 

Lifeline Advisory Committee/ Project Applicant 
Interviews 

First Week of September 

STA Board Approval of JARC Lifeline Projects September 10, 2008 

STA submits JARC projects to MTC September 24, 2008 

190
 



Commission approval of second cycle Lifeline 
Program of Projects 

January 2009 

MTC submits Federal Transit Administration 
(FTA) grant with JARC projects 

Spring 2009 

JARC-funded projects: project sponsors begin to 
enter into agreements 

Summer 2009 (following FTA grant 
approval) 

Timeline Summary for Prop 18 and STAF for both Tier I and Tier II 

Issue Lifeline Call for Projects- Prop IB and 
STAF 

August 2008 

Applications Due to STA Friday, October 31,20083:00 pm 

Lifeline Advisory Committee! Project Applicant 
Interviews 

First/second week of November 

STA submits projects to MTC November 30,2008 

STA Board Approval of Lifeline Projects December 12,2008 

Commission approval of second cycle Lifeline 
Program of Projects 

January 2009 

STAF funding projects: projects sponsors begin to 
claim funds or enter into agreements 

February 2009 

Prop 1B transit-funded projects: projects 
sponsors receive funds from state 

February 2009 (estimated) 

Revision of Lifeline Program of Projects (Tier IT) September 30, 2009 

Commission approval of Tier IT Lifeline Program 
of Projects 

December 2009 

Priority projects identified through the Community Based Transportation Planning process or
 
2002 countywide Welfare to Work Plan will be eligible to apply for future Lifeline funding.
 
Priority for the limited Lifeline funds be given to Solano transit operators that are out of the
 
Unmet Transit Needs process. As part of the Call for Projects, applicants will be asked to
 
establish project goals, and to identify basic performance indicators to be collected in order to
 
measure the effectiveness of the Lifeline projects.
 

Projects will be reviewed first by the STA Board appointed Lifeline Advisory Committee.
 
The Committee represents a broad range of perspectives that deal with the low-income
 
community. They currently represent County CalWORKS staff, child care via Children's
 
Network, non-profits!a local Community Action Council, Paratransit Coordinating Council,
 
and Intercity Transit Consortium. Lifeline applications will be reviewed and scored by this
 
Committee. Based on this process, the Lifeline Advisory Committee will prepare a
 
recommendation to the STA Board for action.
 

Fiscal Impact:
 
The currently available funding for Lifeline Projects in Solano County is approximately $4
 
million for the next three years. The Lifeline funding will be allocated by the STA following
 
approval by the STA Board and MTC.
 

191 



Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A.	 Second-Cycle Life Transportation Program Guidelines and Funding 

FY 2009 through FY 2011 

192
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

L General Program Information 

On July 23,2008, MTC adopted Resolution 3860, which includes a fund estimate and second 
cycle Lifeline Transportation Program (LTP) Guidelines for fiscal years 2009-2011. The 
resolution is attached as Attachment A. 

The following provides general infonnation about the program. 

Program Goals 
The Lifeline Transportation Program is intended to fund projects that result in improved mobility 
for low-income residents of the nine San Francisco Bay Area counties, and are expected to carry 
out the following regional Lifeline Program goals: 

The Lifeline Program supports community-based transportation projects that: 

•	 Are developed through a collaborative and inclusive planning process that 
includes broad partnerships among a variety of stakeholders such as public 
agencies, transit operators, community-based organizations and other community 
stakeholders, and outreach to underrepresented stakeholders. 

•	 Address transportation gaps and/or barriers identified in Community-Based 
Transportation Plans (CBTP). While preference will be given to CBTP priorities, 
strategies emerging from countywide or regional welfare-to-work transportation 
plans, the Coordinated Public Transit-Human Services Transportation Plan or 
other documented assessment of need within the designated communities of 
concern (Attachment B) will also be considered. Findings emerging from one or 
more CBTPs or other relevant planning efforts may also be applied to other low
income areas, or otherwise be directed to serve low-income constituencies within 
the county, as applicable. 

•	 Improve a range of transportation choices by adding a variety of new or expanded 
services including but not limited to: enhanced fixed route transit services, 
shuttles, children's programs, taxi voucher programs, improved access to autos, 
capital improvement projects. Transportation needs specific to elderly and 
disabled residents of low-income communities may also be considered when 
funding projects. Existing transportation services may also be eligible for 
funding. 

Program Administration 
The Lifeline Program will be administered by county congestion management agencies (CMAs) 
or other designated county-wide agencies, or Lifeline Program Administrators, as follows: 

Second Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects, Fiscal Years 2009-2011 
193 Page 1 



County Lifeline Program Administrator 

Alameda Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 

Contra Costa Contra Costa Transportation Authority 

Marin Transportation Authority of Marin 

Napa Napa County Transportation Planning Agency 

San Francisco San Francisco County Transportation Authority 

San Mateo City/County Association of Governments 

Santa Clara Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority and 
Santa Clara County I 

Solano Solano Transportation Authority 

Sonoma Sonoma County Transportation Authority 

Funding Sources 

The Lifeline Transportation Program is funded with a combination of three funding sources: 
State Transit Assistance (STA), Proposition IB Transit funds and Job Access and Reverse 
Commute (JARC) funds. Projects must meet eligibility requirements of the funding sources in 
order to receive funds. 

See Attachment B - Funding Source Information, for details about each of the three funding 
sources. 

Match Requirement 
The Lifeline Program requires a minimum local match of 20% of the total project cost; new 
Lifeline Transportation Program funds may cover a maximum of 80% of the total project cost. 

There are two exceptions to the 20% match requirement. 

(1) JARC operating projects require a 50% match. Lifeline Program Administrators may use 
STA funds to cover the 30% difference for projects that are eligible for both JARC and STA 
funds. 

(2) All auto-related projects require a 50% match. 

Project sponsors may use federal or local funding sources (Transportation Development Act, 
operator controlled State Transit Assistance, local sales tax revenue, etc.) to meet the match 
requirement. The match may include a non-cash component such as donations, volunteer 
services, or in-kind contributions as long as the value of each is documented and supported, 
represents a cost that would otherwise be eligible under the program and is included in the net 
project costs in the project budget. 

For JARC projects, if using federal funds, the local match must be from non-Department of 
Transportation (DOT) funds. Non-DOT federal funds may be eligible sources of local match 
and may include: Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), Community Services Block 
Grants (CSBG) and Social Services Block Grants (SSBG) administered by the US Department of 

Second Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects, Fiscal Years 2009-2011 
194 Page 1 



Health and Human Services, Community Development Block grants (CDBG) and HOPE VI
 
grants administered by the US Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Grant
 
funds from private foundations and other local sources may also be used to meet the match
 
requirement.
 

Eligible Applicants
 
Public agencies, including transit agencies, county social service agencies, cities and counties,
 
and private operators of public transportation services are eligible applicants.
 

Non-profit entities are directly eligible for JARC funds. In order to be eligible for STA funds, a
 
non-profit entity would need to partner with an eligible STA recipient to receive funds (see
 
Attachment B for eligible STA recipients). STA funds can be used for project administration of
 
eligible projects and could be budgeted into project costs to facilitate a fiscal partnership with an
 
eligible STA recipient.
 

An eligible project sponsor must be identified at the time that the project application for funding
 
is submitted in order to receive funds.
 

Eligible Use of Program Funds
 
Lifeline Transportation Program funds are intended to fund innovative and flexible programs that
 
address transportation barriers that low-income residents in the region face, many of whom are
 
transit dependent. Therefore, it is expected that LTP funds be directed to meet these needs by
 
funding new programs or services, or to continue existing programs that are otherwise at risk of
 
being discontinued. The project must supplement, not supplant, existing funds. The project must
 
not duplicate existing services, must coordinate with existing services to the extent feasible and
 
demonstrate that no other funding sources are available to fund it.
 

Multi-year ProgramminglFunding Amounts
 
The second-cycle Lifeline Transportation Program will cover a three-year programming cycle.
 
Funding amounts are estimated for each county as outlined in Table A.
 

Tier I Program: The Tier I Program covers the first two years of funding. Funding for the second
 
year is expected to be known with approval of the FY 2009 state budget, or by September 2008.
 
Tier I projects are due to MTC by November 30, 2008 1

, and are scheduled to be presented to the
 
Commission for adoption in January 2009. Lifeline Program Administrators are strongly
 
encouraged to program the full amount of the Tier I county targets illustrated in Table A. Any
 
remaining amounts not submitted by November 2008 may be programmed under Tier II.
 
However, it should be noted that due to the timing of federal deadlines associated with JARC
 
and state deadlines associated with Proposition IB funds, any projects for these funding sources
 
submitted after the November 2008 deadline will experience a delay in receipt of funds of up to
 
one year.
 

Tier II Program: The Tier II Program would cover the third year of funding, which is expected
 
to be known with approval of the FY 2010 state budget, or by September 2009. Tier II projects
 
will be due to MTC by September 30,2009.
 

1 Small Urbanized Area JARC projects will be due to MTC in September 2008. 

Second Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects, Fiscal Years 2009-2011 
195 Page 2 



At their discretion, Lifeline Program Administrators may conduct a consolidated competitive
 
selection process for both Tiers, selecting the Tier II projects at the same time as the Tier I
 
projects. However, funding for Tier II projects will not be available until after they are presented
 
to the Commission for adoption in December 2009.
 

Second Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects, Fiscal Years 2009-2011
 
196 Page 3
 



Table A - Lifeline Transportation Program
 
Second Cycle Funding
 

FY 2009 - FY 2011
 

..... 
~ 

-....J 

COUNTY & 

POVERTY POPULATION! 

Alameda - Available 

Total 

14,866,474 

Notes: 
Estimates intended for planning purposes only. Actual allotment of funds may differ than those indicated above. 

1 Poverty percentages by county are based on federal poverty levels reported in 2000 US Census. 

2 The Tier I Program is due to MTC on November 30, 2008. 

3 The Tier II Program is due to MTC on September 30, 2009. 

4 JARC estimates include small urbanized area funds administered by Caltrans. The small urbanized areas in the region include Livermore, Gilroy, Petaluma, Fairfield, 
Vacaville, Vallejo and Napa. These funds are subject to Caltrans requirements. 

5 The Alameda County - Advanced total reflects $5.1 million in Prop. 1B programmed in advance under MTC Resolution 3834. Alameda County's share of Tier I Prop. 1B 
funds was $4.7 million. The difference of $389,299 is repaid from Alameda County's share of Tier I STA, which is distributed proportionately to the remaining counties. 

6 Reserved by MTC for a means-based fare assistance pilot program. Scope of the program to be developed. 

Second Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects, Fiscal Years 2009-2011 
Page 4 



Eligible Projects:
 
Eligible operating projects, consistent with requirements of funding sources, may include (but
 
are not limited to) new or enhanced fixed route transit services, restoration of lifeline-related
 
transit services eliminated due to budget shortfalls, shuttles, children's transportation programs,
 
taxi voucher programs, improved access to autos, etc. See Attachment C for additional details
 
about eligibility by funding source.
 

Eligible capital projects, consistent with requirements of funding sources, include (but are not
 
limited to) purchase of vehicles; bus stop enhancements, including the provision of bus shelters,
 
benches, lighting or sidewalk improvements at or near transit stops, rehabilitation, safety or
 
modernization improvements, etc.; or other enhancements to improve transportation access for
 
residents of low-income communities. See Attachment C for additional details about eligibility
 
by funding source.
 

Inter-county projects may also be funded if two or more counties wish to jointly plan for and
 
fund such a project. Interested project sponsors or CMA staff should contact MTC to facilitate
 
coordination.
 

Transportation needs specific to elderly and disabled residents of low-income communities may
 
also be considered when funding Lifeline projects.
 

Grant Funding Period
 
Projects may be funded for up to three years.
 

Grant Funding Amounts
 
Lifeline Program Administrators will establish a minimum and maximum grant amount for any
 
one project over the three-year funding period (FY 09 to FY 11). Multi-year projects are
 
allowed as long as the total Lifeline amount does not exceed the threshold established at the local
 
level, and the project sponsor has clearly identified the funding match for each year of the project
 
period.
 

Link to Community-based Planning
 
Preference will be given to projects identified in Community-Based Transportation Plans
 
(CBTP) and located within the communities in which the plans were completed. While
 
preference will be given to CBTP priorities, strategies emerging from countywide or regional
 
welfare-to-work transportation plans, the Coordinated Public Transit-Human Services
 
Transportation Plan or other documented assessment of need within the designated communities
 
of concern will also be considered. Findings emerging from one or more CBTPs or other
 
relevant planning efforts may also be applied to other low-income areas, or otherwise be directed
 
to serve low-income constituencies within the county, as applicable.
 

Project PerformanceIMonitoring
 
Project applicants are responsible for identifying performance measures to track the effectiveness
 
of the service in meeting the identified goals. At a minimum, performance measures for service

related projects would include: documentation of new "units" of service provided with the
 

Second Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects, Fiscal Years 2009-2011 
198 Page 5 



funding (e.g. number of trips, service hours, workshops held, car loans provided, etc.), cost per 
unit of service, and a quantitative summary of service delivery procedures employed for the 
project. For capital-related projects, project sponsor is responsible to establish milestones and 
report on the status of project delivery. 

Applicants should describe a plan for ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the service, as well 
as steps to be taken if original goals are not achieved. Project sponsors receiving JARC funds 
are subject to program reporting requirements as defined in those program guidelines. 

II. Grant Application Submittal Requirements 

To ensure a streamlined application process for project sponsors throughout the region, a 
universal grant application form is attached (Attachment D). This application may be modified 
as appropriate by the Lifeline Program Administrator for inclusion of county-specific grant 
requirements, with review and approval from MTC. 

III. Grant Application Review and Evaluation Process 
Lifeline Program Administrators are responsible for determining whether proposals meet the 
minimum Lifeline Program eligibility criteria (whether eligible fiscal agents are identified, and 
whether projects meet fund source eligibility requirements) and assigning appropriate fund 
sources to each project. 

Lifeline Program Administrators will evaluate all eligible proposals. Each county will appoint a 
local review team of CMA staff, a local representative from MTC's Minority Citizens Advisory 
Committee (if available), as well as representatives of local stakeholders, such as, transit 
operators or other transportation providers, community-based organizations, social service 
agencies, and local jurisdictions, to score and select projects. Project evaluations will be based on 
the rating criteria described in Attachment E. Efforts will be made to avoid a conflict of interest, 
or the appearance of a conflict of interest, in selecting projects. 

Standard evaluation criteria will be used to assess and select projects. The six criteria include (1) 
project need/stated goals and objectives, (2) community-based transportation plan (CBTP) 
priority (3) implementation plan, (4) project budget/sustainability, (5) coordination and program 
outreach, and (6) cost-effectiveness and performance indicators. Lifeline Program 
Administrators may establish the weight to be assigned for each criterion in the assessment 
process. 

Additional criteria may be added to a county program but should not replace or supplant the 
regional criteria. MTC staff will review the proposed county program criteria to ensure 
consistency and to facilitate coordination among county programs. 

Based on the evaluation criteria, and funding availability as assigned by county, Lifeline 
Program Administrators will make funding recommendations to their respective policy boards 
for approval, and will then submit the list of recommended projects to MTC. 

Second Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects, Fiscal Years 2009-2011 
199 Page 6 



MTC will confmn that projects meet fund source eligibility requirements, and will allocate funds 
to each project by including submitted projects in a Program of Projects for the Commission's 
approval. 

Lifeline Program Administrators are responsible for entering eligible JARC projects into the 
Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP). If STA funds are used, MTC will allocate funds 
directly to a transit operator or other eligible entity. See Attachment B for additional details 
related to the estimated availability of funds to project sponsors. 

IV. Grant Award and Receipt of Funds 

Following project award and prior to receipt of funds, project sponsors must submit a resolution
 
of local support to MTC committing to project delivery, as well as providing the required local
 
matching funds.
 

For projects receiving STA funds:
 
Transit operators and eligible cities and counties can initiate claims immediately following MTC
 
approval of program of projects for current fiscal year funds.
 

For other entities, the eligible recipient acting as fiscal agent will initiate a funding agreement
 
following MTC approval of program of projects. Funds will be available on a reimbursement
 
basis following execution of the agreement.
 

For projects receiving Proposition IB funds:
 
Project sponsors must submit a Proposition IB application to MTC for submittal to Caltrans.
 
The estimated due date is November 2008 (or February 2009) (Tier nand November 2009 (or
 
February 2010) (Tier II). Disbursement is estimated to occur within 3 months of receipt of the
 
application.
 

For projects receiving JARC funds:
 
Following MTC approval of program of projects, there will be a 6-12 month process of securing
 
the grant from PTA (adjusting funding depending on actual Congressional appropriation,
 
entering projects in the TIP, applying for the PTA grant, PTA review and approval) and MTC
 
entering into funding agreements with the project sponsors. Funds will be available on a
 
reimbursement basis after execution of the agreement.
 

Second Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects, Fiscal Years 2009-2011 
200 Page 7 



Agenda Item XI.H
 
September 10, 2008
 

DATE: September 2, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Judy Leaks, Program Manager/Analyst 
RE: Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Program 

Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Year-End Report 

Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA)'s Solano Napa Commuter Information 
(SNCI) program is funded by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), Bay 
Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD), and Eastern Solano Congestion 
Mitigation/Air Quality (CMAQ) funds for the purpose of managing countywide and 
regional rideshare programs in Napa and Solano Counties and providing air quality 
improvements through trip reduction. 

The STA Board approved the FY 2007-08 Work Program for the SNCI Program in July 
2007 (Attachment A). The Work Program included nine major elements. 

1. Customer Service 
2. Employer Program 
3. Vanpool Program 
4. Incentives 
5. Emergency Ride Home 
6. SNCI Awareness Campaign 
7. Bike to Work Campaign 
8. General Marketing 
9. Partnerships 

Discussion: 
The SNCI Program has had an active and productive year. Following are the highlights 
of accomplishments from selected program elements. 

1. Customer Service 
SNCI staff assisted over 3,400 individuals who called in requesting rideshare, 
transit, and other information. Over 750 carpoollvanpool matchlists were 
processed; 538 were for newly interested commuters and 218 were updates. 

Thousands of materials were distributed in response to phone calls, through 
numerous displays, at events, and through other means. Nearly 27,000 pieces of 
public transit schedules were distributed along with 8,503 SNCI Commuter 
Guides, 4,831 BikeLink maps and 5,904 SolanoExpress brochures. 

201 



Beginning January 2008, individuals could directly access the 511 Regional 
Ridematching Database through a "skinned" site on the SNCI webpage. This 
enabled them to obtain an immediate matchlist from a site that looks like it is a 
part of the SNCI site. This improvement reduced the wait time between 
requesting a matchlist and receiving one. 

2.	 Employer Program 
Employers throughout Solano and Napa Counties have received a range of 
employer services. Presentations detailing the benefits of alternative commute 
programs have been made to 22 employers, and 14 employer events have been 
staffed. Near the end of the contract year, interest in surveys and density maps 
increased. In June, two (2) surveys were conducted (Kaiser Medical Center in 
Napa and Northbay Healthcare in FairfieldlVacaville) and four (4) density maps 
were prepared for the County of Napa (3) and Calistoga Ranch (1). SNCI 
provided transportation alternatives to State Compensation Insurance Fund (SCIF) 
employees at a relocation event. 

The SNCI Program provides employers commute alternative information. These 
employers act as key channels to reach local employees. The Solano Commute 
Challenge was launched in July 2007. This employer outreach strategy 
incorporated strengthening partnerships with business organizations such as 
Chambers of Commerce and others. Based on the initial success, the Solano 
Commute Challenge has become part of the SNCI Awareness Campaign. 

3.	 Vanpool Program 
The SNCI vanpool program continues to provide quality customer service and 
support to new and existing vanpools. Sixteen new vanpools traveling through, 
to, or from Napa and Solano counties were formed by staff last year. Staff also 
performed 282 vanpool assists, which include processing Motor Vehicle Reports 
per Department of Motor Vehicle requirements, issuing Sworn Statement Cards, 
processing driver medical reimbursements, distributing van signs and/or bridge 
scrip, researching information for vanpools, and other assistance as needed. 

4.	 Incentives 
SNCI offers three ongoing commuter incentives: Vanpool Back-up Driver 
Incentive, Vanpool Formation Incentive, and a Bicycle Incentive. Seven (7) new 
vanpools received a start-up incentive and 25 individuals received the back-up 
drive incentive during the past year for a total of $4,905 distributed. Both 
vanpool incentives are ongoing and continue to support new and existing 
vanpools. Twelve (12) individuals applied for and received the Bicycle Incentive. 

5.	 Emergency Ride Home 
The Solano County Emergency Ride Home (ERH) Program, implemented in 
early 2006, has 44 employers registered. There were 7 new employer additions in 
FY 2007-08. During the year, there were 6 requests to use the Solano County 
ERH program. The Napa County ERH Program was launched in late spring 
2007. There are 17 employers registered. Twelve (12) new employers were 
added in FY 2007-08. During the year, one (1) request was made to use the Napa 
County ERH program. 

202 



6.	 SNCI Awareness Campaign - The Solano Commute Challenge 
The Solano Commute Challenge was a pilot campaign during FY 2007-08. The 
overall goal for this campaign was to increase and sustain Solano County 
employees' use of alternative transportation. Prize awards and raffle 
opportunities were provided to participants who met the goal of using a commute 
alternative at least 30 times during a four month period. Information about the 
Solano Commute Challenge was sent to targeted Solano County employers who 
had at least 100 employees and it was also posted on the STA's website. 

Twenty-seven (27) major employers totaling 296 employees participated 
countywide. Genentech in Vacaville earned the title of "Most Outstanding 
Workplace" by having the most employees participate. 134 participants earned 
the title "Commute Champion" by using transit, carpool, vanpool, bike, or 
walking to work at least 30 times from July to October and received a $50 
Commute Buck reward. An additional 36 were dubbed "Commute Contenders" 
for attempting to meet the goal and earned $25 Commute Buck rewards. 

7.	 Bike to Work Campaign 
Bike to Work Week, May 12-16, 2008, was designed to encourage drive-alone 
commuters to try bicycling to work. Approximately 1,160 individuals from 
Solano and Napa counties participated this year. The campaign included 
employer and general public outreach; newspaper and radio advertising; locally 
donated prizes; 15 strategically placed energizer stations; and two "contests" with 
winners from each county - the Bike Commuter of the Year and the Team Bike 
Challenge. This year SNCI coordinated with the Safe Routes to School program 
to bring information about bicycle safety to schools. 

8.	 General Marketing 
Staff maintained 123 display racks throughout Solano and Napa Counties with 
SNCI literature and regional transit information - this included 5 new display 
racks added in the fIrst half of FY 2007-08. A total of 62 events were staffed 
throughout Napa and Solano Counties: 14 employer events and 48 community 
events. SNCI also promoted services through various local printed publications. 

As part of a general awareness campaign, SNCI conducted a Coffee sleeve 
promotion. Coffee sleeves bearing the SNCI logo and message to "Improve Your 
Commute" were distributed at select coffee shops during October and November. 

9.	 Partnerships 
SNCI, partnering with the Safe Routes to School (SR2S) program, held eight (8) 
bike safety related events at four (4) schools between May 14, and June 13, 2008. 
The participating schools were: Anderson Elementary in Dixon, Foxboro 
Elementary and Cambridge Elementary in Vacaville (Travis USD), and Dan O. 
Root Elementary in Suisun City. These events included both educational and 
encouragement elements in the form of Bike Rodeos and Walk and Roll 
Competitions. 

Staff has been an active participant in Solano's Children's Network Constructing 
Connections committee and the Napa Clean Air Coalition including providing 
technical assistance with the group's development of a car-free tourism website. 

203 



The SNCI program also helped support two Community-Based Transportation 
Plans conducted in CordelialFairfieldlSuisun City and Vallejo this year. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. SNCI Work Program FY 2007-08
 

204
 



ATTACHMENT A 

$QLANo j NAPA
 
COMMUTER INFO Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI)
 

Work Program
 
FY 2007-08
 

1.	 Customer Service: Provide the general public with high quality, personalized rideshare, 
transit, and other non-drive alone trip planning through teleservices, internet and through 
other means. Continue to incorporate regional customer service tools such as 511, 511.org 
and others. 

2.	 Employer Program: Outreach and be a resource for Solano and Napa employers for 
commuter alternative information including setting up internal rideshare programs. 
Maximize these key channels of reaching local employees. SNCI will continue to 
concentrate efforts with large employers through distribution of materials, events, major 
promotions, surveying, and other means. Coordination with Solano EDC, Napa Valley EDC, 
chambers of commerce, and other business organizations. 

3.	 Vanpool Program: Form 20 vanpools and handle the support ofover 100 vanpools while 
assisting with the support of several dozen more. 

4.	 Incentives: Evaluate, update and promote SNCI's commuter incentives. Continue to 
develop, administer, and broaden the outreach ofcarpool, vanpool, bicycle, transit, and 
employee incentive programs. 

5.	 Emergency Ride Home: Broaden outreach and marketing of the emergency ride home 
program to Solano County and Napa County employers. 

6.	 SNCI Awareness Campaign: Develop and implement a campaign to increase general 
awareness ofSNCI and SNCI's non-drive alone services in Solano and Napa counties. 

7.	 California Bike to Work Campaign: Take the lead in coordinating the 2007 Bike to Work 
campaign in Solano and Napa counties. Coordinate with State, regional, and local organizers 
to promote bicycling locally. 

8.	 General Marketing: Maintain a presence in Solano and Napa on an on-going basis through 
a variety ofgeneral marketing activities for rideshare, bicycling, and targeted transit services. 
These include distribution of a Commuter Guide, offering services at community events, 
managing transportation displays, producing information materials, print ads, radio ads, 
direct mail, public and media relations, cross-promotions with other agencies, and more. 

9.	 Partnerships: Coordinate with outside agencies to support and advance the use ofnon-drive 
alone modes of travel in all segments of the community. This would include assisting local 
jurisdictions and non-profits implementing projects identified through Community Based 
Transportation Plans; Children's Network and other efforts. 

205 



THIS PAGE INTENTlONALLY LEFT BLANK 

206
 



Agenda Item XLI 
September 10, 2008 

DATE: August 28, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Charles Lamoree, STA Legal Counsel 
RE: STA's Conflict Of Interest Code for Designated Positions 

BackgroundIDiscussion: 
Every two years, public agencies are required to review and, if necessary, revise their 
Conflict of Interest Code. STA's Conflict of Interest Code does not need amending as the 
only change in personnel is the addition of three job classifications none of which have 
responsibilities that would necessitate being added to the list of "Designated Positions" and 
would then be required the annually file a Statement of Economic Interest (Form 700). The 
three added positions 'are Project Manager, Assistant Project Manager and Marketing 
Assistant. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

207
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

208
 



Agenda Item XL] 
September 10, 2008 

DATE: September 2, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner 
RE: State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study Update 

Background: 
In 2006, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA), in partnership with the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC), submitted an application for a Partnership Planning Grant 
from Caltrans. The purpose of the grant is to develop a Major Investment and Corridor Study for 
State Route (SR) 113 in Solano County. On May 19, 2006, Caltrans approved the award of a 
$250,000 Grant to MTC and STA to complete the project. A local match of 20% ($62,500) was 
provided, split equally between STA, Solano County and the City of Dixon. This was one of 
only four statewide grants approved by Caltrans. 

The purposes of the project, as identified in the grant award, are: 
1.	 Form a multi-jurisdictional partnership with Caltrans, MTC, the Sacramento Area
 

Council of Governments (SACOG), STA and other agencies
 
2.	 Identify and study SR 113 alignment alternatives 
3.	 Identify funding options to improve SR 113 (including the investigation of a toll
 

lane option)
 
4.	 Implement an extensive public outreach to those potentially affected by
 

operational and safety improvements to SR 113
 
5.	 Deliver results based on an aggressive planning implementation schedule 
6.	 Create Planning deliverables beneficial to Caltrans and other members of the SR
 

113 Corridor Partnership
 

Discussion:
 
STA staff is current!y providing presentations regarding the fmdings presented in draft
 
reports completed to date for the SR 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study. These
 
findings include current and future traffic and land use conditions, toll lane analysis,
 
roadway improvements and realignment options on the SR 113 Corridor. The STA is
 
seeking public input on the findings at this time.
 

The following SR 113 public presentations have been completed or scheduled:
 
1.	 Dixon Chambers Government Mfairs Committee August 1st - 7:30 a.m. 
2.	 Yolo County Transit District August 11th, 7:00 p.m. 
3.	 Public Workshop- Dixon Transportation Advisory Commission August 20th

_ 7:00 p.m. 
4.	 Dixon City Council August 26th

_ 7:00 p.m. 
5.	 Solano County Board of Supervisors August 26th

_ 10 a.m. 
6.	 Davis City Council September 9th

_ 6:00 p.m. 

Upon completion of the public presentations, the SR 113 Partnership will work to incorporate 
public input received to complete the study by fall of 2008. 

Recommendation: 
209Informational. 



THIS PAGE lNTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

210
 



Agenda Item Xl.K
 
September10, 2008
 

DATE: August 26, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: State Route (SR) 12 Status Update 

Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board approved several near-term safety 
implementation recommendations for State Route (SR) 12 at their January 10,2007 
meeting, and has monitored their implementation on a regular basis. Immediate 
strategies were to: 1.) Obtain an Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) grant with Solano 
County's Law enforcement agencies, 2.) Sponsor state legislation to designate SR 12 
Corridor as a double fme enforcement zone, and 3.) Re-engage the SR 12 Steering 
Committee to make recommendations to the STA Board with regard to strategies and 
actions to improve safety on SR 12. 

The overall approach to improving safety on SR 12 is comprised of four (4) elements: 
1.	 Increased Enforcement 
2.	 Legislation 
3.	 Education 
4.	 Engineering 

Monthly updates to these elements are provided to the TAC and STA Board. 

Discussion: 
1) Office ofTraffic Safety (OTS) Grant 

The OTS Grant Steering Committee meets on a quarterly basis. The third
 
quarterly meeting of the OTS Steering Committee was held on June 25, 2008 in
 
Rio Vista.
 
The OTS Grant is designed to achieve two goals:
 
•	 To reduce the number of fatal victims on Corridor 1 from 12 to 11 as compared to the 

number, 12, that occurred during the same months from January 1,2006, through 
December 31, 2006. Since the start of the Grant period, there has been 1 fatal 
accident in the corridor. This accident was in San Joaquin county, and involved a big 
rig rear-ending a vehicle queue stopped at a raised bridge over the Mokelumne River. 

•	 To reduce the number of injured victims on Corridor 1 by 5 percent, from 203 to 193 
as compared to the number, 203, that occurred during the same months from January 
1,2006, through December 31,2006. CHP-compiled statistics show no reported 
injury accidents in the corridor during the grant time period. 

In addition, the CHP continues to report that speeding and other dangerous 
driving behaviors are seen less frequently due 0 the presence of enhanced 
enforcement funded by the OTS grant. 

2) State Legislation 
There are no pending SR 12 related legislative measures. 

211 



ACR 7, the Officer David Frank Lamoree Memorial Highway bill, was approved 
and signed into law. The memorial sign has been fabricated and delivered to 
STA. A dedication ceremony for the memorial highway and sign will be held at 
11 :00 a.m. on September 4 in Rio Vista, followed by installation of the signs. 

AB 112 (double fine zone criteria and designation) was also approved and signed 
by the Governor. The double fine legislation for SR 12 became effective on 
January 1, 2008. 

3) Education 
Publication of Volume 3 has been delayed until after the Officer David Frank 
Lamoree memorial Highway dedication. 

4) Engineering 
Caltrans continues to state that they will be able to finish the permitting and right
of-way tasks needed to allow installation of curve correction and shoulder 
improvements between Lambie Road and Currie Road in 2008. Caltrans has 
identified approximately 20 properties that may require some right-of-way 
acquisition. Acquisition of right-of-way for one property has gone to 
condemnation. It is not yet known how this will impact the project schedule. 

On July 8,2008 the Executive Steering Committee for the SR 12 Jameson 
Canyon Project approved scope of the Phase 1 project that is being designed by 
STA. The Phase 1 project will minimize detrimental impacts to the natural 
resources in the corridor and avoid costly utility relocations. The utility 
relocation strategy is to relocate when needed within the right of way but outside 
of the roadway prism. Utility pot holing activities in the corridor are ongoing and 
scheduled to be completed within the next 2 months. The proposed design will 
meet conventional highway standards to the extent possible. The Phase 1 project 
will provide for additional two lanes of traffic including 8 foot outside shoulders, 
median barrier, median barrier opening in Solano County, wildlife crossing and a 
Class IT bike facility in both the eastbound and westbound directions. 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has submitted a Partnership 
Planning Grant application for SR 12, with STA and the San Joaquin Council of 
Governments (SJCOG) as the sub-recipients. It is expected a decision will be made in 
the late summer 2008. 

The next meeting of the STA's SR 12 Steering Committee is scheduled for September 4, 
2008, to coincide with the Officer David Frank Lamoree Memorial Highway dedication. 
The SR 12 Corridor Advisory Committee, involving representatives from Sacramento 
and San Joaquin counties, has not met. Representatives from those counties have been 
invited to the September 4th SR 12 Steering Committee meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
fuformational. 

212
 



Agenda Item XI.L 
September 10, 2008 

DATE: September 2, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 
RE: Project Delivery Update 

Background:
 
As the Congestion Management Agency for Solano County, the Solano Transportation Authority
 
(STA) coordinates obligations and allocations of state and federal funds between local project
 
sponsors, Caltrans, and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). To aid in the
 
delivery of locally sponsored projects, the STA continually updates the STA's Technical
 
Advisory Committee (TAC) on changes to state and federal project delivery policies and reminds
 
the TAC about upcoming project delivery deadlines.
 

Discussion:
 
There were 4 project delivery reminders for the TAC this month:
 

1.	 Change in FY 2008-09 STP/CMAQ Federal Funding Obligation Reguest and Receive 
Deadlines: 
MTC plans to adopt new federal funding obligation request deadlines, changing them 
from March 1,2009 to February 1,2009 and the receive deadline from May 31, 2009 
to April 30, 2009. This is in response to Caltrans moving up their Obligation 
Authority (OA) release date from June 1st to May 1st

. With leftover OA becoming 
available sooner, MTC wants bay area projects ready to obligate. 

Project managers will need to revise their project schedules to meet these new 
deadlines. The STA PDWG will discuss if their projects will be able to meet either 
the February 1, 2009 deadline to request an E76 or the April 30, 2009 deadline to 
receive an E76. 

Submit E76 Request by FebruarylMarch 1,2009; receive E76 by April 30, 2009 
$7.86M in Federal funding 

1I\g~A~Y;~~0~~'\tji*flBgJi~mt?;1~~i~H9J~{~t~'@:~ffi,*~;sIif4~~tf{j~~~~0i~~!im~.~ll'JllJ~!III~'.~ 
Benicia SOL070045 State Park Road Bridge	 $1.67 M for CON
 

Currently in ENV phase.
 
Dixon SOL070046 SR-113 Pedestrian 

Improvements 
$90,000 for CON. 
Currently in ENVIPE. 

Fairfield SOL070027 W. Texas St. Gateway 
Project Phase I & II 

$85,000 for CON 
Currently in conceptJENV. 

Fairfield! 
Solano 
County 

SOL070012 "Cordelia Hill Sky 
Valley Enhancement 
Project" (McGary Road) 

$640,000 for CON 
Full funding required for 
TIP amendment. Currently 
in ENVIPE phase. 

213
 

mailto:1I\g~A~Y;~~0~~'\tji*flBgJi~mt?;1~~i~H9J~{~t~'@:~ffi,*~;sIif4~~tf{j~~~~0i~~!im~.~ll'JllJ~!III


Solano 
County 

SOLOSOO24 Vacaville - Dixon Bike 
Route Phase II and ill 

$337,000 for CON 
Phase II obligated. 

Vacaville SOL070028 Downtown Creekwalk $53,000 for PS&E 
$694,000 for CON 

Vacaville SOLOSOO13 Vacaville Intermodal 
Station 

$3,028,000 for CON to be 
listed in the 2009 TIP. 

Vacaville SOL070047 Peabody & Marshall 
Road Pedestrian 
Improvements 

$150,000 for CON. 
Currently in ENVIPE. 

Vallejo SOLOIOO27 Vallejo - Lemon St. 
Rehabilitation 

$672,000 for CON. 
Currently in PS&E. 

Vallejo SOLOSOO48 Downtown Vallejo 
Pedestrian EOO. - Phase I 

$580,000 for CON. 
Currently in ENV. 

2.	 Inactive Obligations 
To adhere to FHWA project delivery guidelines and MTC's Resolution 3606, project 
sponsors must invoice for obligated projects every 6 months. 

More information can be found on Caltrans Local Assistance website:
 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hqlLocaIPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
 

Vallejo 

Fairfield 

Intersection of SR 29 and 
Carolina Street, Install 
Signal 
Hilborn Rd. From Waterman 
Blvd. To Martin Rd. , Road 
Rehabilitation 

$24,771.00 

$220,375 

To be deobligated at the 
request of Vallejo. Project 
is complete. 
Listed inactive during 
review period. Invoiced 
07/3/08. 

Projects that will become inactive by 
September 2008 
Dixon Parkway Blvd And UPRR 

Crossing, Grade Separation 
$54,869.41 Last billed, 08122/06 

Fairfield Pittman Rd.And Suisun 
Valley Rd., Ac Overlay 

$426,000.00 Final invoice submitted to 
Caltrans. 

Projects that will become inactive by 
December 2008 
Vallejo Georgia St. From Santa 

Clara To Mare Island, Street 
Extension And Streetscape 

$79,065 Authorized 05/30/02. Last 
Billed, 12/19/06. 

Fairfield Travis Blvd. From Oliver 
Rd. To N. Texas S1. , Signal 
Upgrade, Traffic Sign Install 

$170,537 Authorized 06/26/05. Last 
Billed, 10/06/06. 

214
 



Projects that will become inactive by 
IIIMarch 2009 

Vacaville	 Monte Vista Ave at Ulatis $1,633,258 Invoice sent 03/24/2008. 
Cr, Bridge Widening Award CON by 4/22/2008. 

Right of Way "Certification 3" Must Be Approved by FHWA 
Caltrans no long has the authority to approve projects for advertising using a Right-of-way 
Certification 3. FHWA must approve a project sponsor's ROW Certification 3 before a project 
sponsor and advertise their project. Project sponsors should allow at least 10 additional days for 
this certification from FHWA to occur. 

3.	 Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Transition from Race-Neutral to Race
Conscious 
Mter working things out with FHWA, Caltrans is awaiting US Department of 
Transportation approval of Caltrans' program goal and use of UDBEs (Under-utilized 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises) in calculating agency Annual Anticipated DBE 
Participation Levels (AADPLs). 

Once approved, Caltrans will likely announce the conversion, and: 
a.	 There will be a 90-day transition period following the announcement of a 

return to Race-Conscious. 
b.	 Contracts with full approval of their E-76s during this transition time, may 

remain Race-Neutral. All contracts that haven't achieved this milestone must 
establish contract goals and have Race-Conscious specifications. 

c.	 After the transition period, agencies will continue with their previously 
established AADPLs for FY 2007-08. Agencies will determine their goals on 
individual contracts, for the remainder of this Federal Fiscal year ending 
September 30, 2008. 

Next year's (FFY 2008-09) AADPL calculation, due June 1st, will probably be Race
Conscious and may involve slightly different calculations of "UDBEs", rather than 
just DBEs. Caltrans and the STA will work with local agencies on the June 1st 
Deadline ("don't worry about getting it in by June 1st"). Caltrans also recommends 
against working on the FFY 08-09 AADPL calculation (form 9-B) until Caltrans 
converts to Race-Conscious and creates new guidelines and forms. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

215
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLYLEFf BLANK 

216
 



Agenda Item XI.M
 
September 10, 2008
 

Sol!ano CC:~.Authotity 

DATE: August 25,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
RE: Funding Opportunities Summary 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA member agencies during the 
next few months. Also attached are summary fact sheets for each program. Please distribute 
this information to appropriate departments within your jurisdiction. 

Fund Source Application Ayailable From Application Due 
- - 'i." ~--~ ':0 _ ~ ,,~-_~ - ~ ~-. - ~- ~ ~--"':::--- ._ - ~_:;;----:,--,--_:-.:~""'" - ....--:' 

- - ,,-'-- - - - - -'--';:-~ ~ - ----' -~--- - - -~ ~ ~------~-,=---~-~~~-~-- ::::..-,..:;- ,,-' .-:.....~,_ . ..:; 
Bay Area Air Quality 
Management District 
(BAAQMD) Lower-Emission 
School Bus Program* 

Geraldina Grunbaum, 
BAAQMD 

(415) 749-4956 
September 30, 2008 

Elizabeth Train, 
Bicycles Belong Coalition* Bikes Belong Coalition November 24, 2008 

(303) 449-4893 x3 
* New fundmg opportumty 

217
 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, PIarming Assistant 

This summary of the BAAQMD Lower-Emission School Bus Program is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact 
Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Public agencies, private for profit organizations, private non-profit 
organizations 

The Lower-Emission School Bus Program (LESBP) is a partnership 
between the California Air Resources Board (ARB) and local air districts, 
and is administered locally by the Bay Area Air Quality Management 
District (Air District). The goals of the LESBP are to reduce the 
exposure of school children to harmful emissions ofparticulate matter 
(PM) and reduce emissions of oxides of nitrogen (NOx) and non-methane 
hydrocarbons (NMHC), which contribute to summertime smog. 

Approximately $11.6 million is available for 2008 grant cycle 

This grant program provides funding to: 
•	 replace pre-1987 school buses with clean school buses, and 
•	 retrofit 1987 and newer in-use diesel school buses with emission 

control devices 

http://www.baaqmd.gov/pln/grants_and_incentives/school_buslindex.htm 

Geraldina Grunbaum, Environmental Planner (BAAQMD), 
(415) 749-4956 
ggrunbaum@baaqmd.gov 

Sara Woo, STA Planning Assistant, 
(707) 399-3214 
swoo@sta-snci.com 

218
 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Bikes Belong Coalition Grants Program is intended to assist jurisdictions 
plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions 
regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details:
 

Program Contact
 
Person:
 

STA Contact Person:
 

Public agencies, private for profit organizations, private non-profit 
organizations 

The grant program provides funding for organizations and agencies 
within the United States that are committed to putting more people on 
bicycles more often. 

Approximately $180,000 per year 

Fundable projects include paved bike paths and rail-trails as well as 
mountain bike trails, bike parks, BMX facilities, and large-scale 
bicycle advocacy initiatives. 

Examples: 
•	 Facilities: 

o	 Marin County Bicycle Coalition (1999-2001) - North-South 
Greenway, Phase 1,11,& III Bike Path 

o	 San Francisco Bicycle Coalition (2001) - $10,000 to develop San 
Francisco bicycle network 

o	 City of Modesto (2003) - $5,000 to fund 4.2 mile bike path 
linking schools, businesses and neighborhoods to downtown area 

•	 Advocacy: 
o	 Bay Area Bicycle Coalition (2007) - $5,000 to help efforts with 

securing and increasing funding for bicycle projects through the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commissions (MTC) Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP) 

http://www.bikesbe1ong.org/node/41 (Application) 
http://www.bikesbelong.org/node/42 (Grant Seeker's Guide) 

Elizabeth Train, Grants and Research Director (Bikes Belong), 
(303) 449-4893 x3 
elizabeth@bikesbelong.org 

Sara Woo, STA Planning Assistant, 
(707) 399-3214219 
swoo@sta-snci.com 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

220
 



Agenda Item XI.M
 
September 10, 2008
 

DATE: September 10, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board 
RE: Updated STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2008 

Discussion: 
Attached is the STA Board meeting schedule for Calendar Year 2008. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Infonnational. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Board Meeting Schedule for the Calendar Year 2008 

221
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

s,ra
 
STA BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Calendar Year 2008
 
(Meets on the 2nd Wednesday of Every Month)
 

DATE TIME DESCRIPTION LOCATION STATUS 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~'7r~~~~r~~:1:~~~ 

January 9 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confmned 
February 13 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 
March 12 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confmned 
April 9 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confmned 
May 14 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confmned 
June 11 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 
July 9 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confmned 
August NO MEETING - SUMMER RECESS 
September 10 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 
October 8 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

STA 11m Annual Awards November 12 6:00p.m. Trilogy - Rio Vista Confmned 
December 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

222
 


